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About us: a guide to
The Co-operative Bank

What 1s The Co-operative Bank?

The Co-operative Bank is part of The Co-operative
Banking Group, providing a range of financial services
1o personal and business customers across the UK.
The Banking Group’s parent company, The Co-operative
Group, is the world's largest consumer co-operative.

The Co-operative Bank operates under its own brand
as well as those of smile, Platform and Britannia.
We offer our services through 342 branches and

2?2 corporate banking centres as well as telephony
and online channels.

We are a leader in the field of ethical investment and
corporate social responsibility. Our customer driven
ethical strategy was the first of its kind in our industry
and we pursue an active strategy of community
involverment.

What services do we provide? How do we provide them?

We offer a broad range of financial services
1o bath personal and corporate customers,
including hegh street and internet banking,
current accounts and cregit cards, mortgages

to atcess our services In the way and at the
time that best surts therr needs, so we offer

We believe that our customers should be able

our services via a number of channels including

and loans, savings, a range of personal and
commercial Insurances, corporate finance and
financial advice In partnership wath AXA Wealth

« {ace to face (va our Brtanmiz and
Co-operatve Bank branch networks)

we also offer a range of savings and Investment
services to our branch customers

= gver the telephone {via our customer
contact centres)

= pnline
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How do we do business?

We are renowned as a member owned,
customer led and ethically gurded business
In contrast with many shareholder owned
competitors, we exist solely for the benefit

of our members and customers In 2011

our ‘co-operative difference’ was recognised
by the Financial Times in naming us Europe's
most sustainable bank for the second

year running

Our business strategy 1s dnven by our purpose,
vision, values and givens

Our purpose represents who we are and why
we are different from other financial services
providers The Co-operative Bank's purpose
s fo be a pioneenng business delivenng
sustanable financial services for members
and society

Qurvision 15 1o become a compelimg
co-operatve alternative In the markets
In which we cempete

Ourvalues describe what we stand for and
ensure we are consistent In how we treat
customers, members and colleagues

As a co-operative

= We put members and customers first in
allwe do

* We take personal and social responsibility

+ Together we will create a great place to
work, grow and develop

* We strive relentlessly to be faster, better,
more successful

+ We are open and far and commitied to
excellent communication

Cur givens are the building blocks that underpin
our business

« We champion co-operative values,
principles and ethics

* We are financially prudent and strong

* We share profits with members

= We only do business consistent with our
values and pnnciples
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About us: a guide to

The Co-operative Bank continued

How do we measure our success?

The Co-operative Bank busingss strategy measures success in four key areas financial, customer, people
and process This ‘batanced scorecard’ approach 1s a key refiection of our co-operatwve difference and
helps us ensure that In all decistons we make as a business we focus on all implications of the decision

It also helps us to take a broad view of cur progress towards our strategic vision

The following table summarses cur performance 10 2011 against our key performance indicators

The Board reviews perfarmance evidence against each key performance indicator on a regular basis, and
considers 2011's performance satssfactory in all areas Detalls (gxcept where commercially sensitve) are

shown below

Financial

Fnangl measures tocus on profitabrty and undertying
financral strength

Customer

Customer measures address the key relationstups through
whach we sustam and grow cur busmess

* Profit
Thus ts our measure of operating result for the business
as awhole

Operatng result. £141 1m
Progress @

* Uquidity
Our figuidity measure sets out our minimum boudity target
for the year in line with the financial pan, and taking nto
account our regedatory obligations

Mirumum hquickty leve! 107%
Progress @

« Surplus capital
Similardy our surplus capital measure sets cut the minmum
amgunt of caprtal we need to retain, to meet our regulatory
oblgations and underpin our operational requrements
Theg rarunum IS set in line with the financial plan, with
due regasd for our regulatovy requirements

Amount of surplus capital [satisfactory)
Progress @

» Customer advocacy
We use an external survey to momitor advocacy of customers
acrogs the Retaill businesses relative to appropnate peers
Thes gives us our custoimer advocacy measure

Customer advocacy +10 3%
Progress @

+ Primary current account customers
Primary current account customers are defined as
those who

—Hold one of our standard current accowts
— Credit thesr account with a1 least £800 per month

Primary account customers 552,000
Progress @

« Products held per primary current
account customer
This measure monitors how well we are meeting the
needs of our relatonshp customers (2s defined above)
by calgulating the average number of actve products
they hold with us

Accounts per pnmary account holder 2 59
Progress @

To be the UK’s most admired
Financial Services Business

People

Peaple measures reflect the importance of ntemal
engapgement

Process

Process measures focus on the efficiency of our business
In delvenng services to our customers

+ Colleague eigagement * Cost

Our colleague engagement assessment ts derved Tres measure focuses on the cost base for the combined

from our twice yearly miemal colleague survey Banking Group as a percentage of iis ncome

Colteague engagement 81% Cost income ratior 65 2%

Progress @ Progress @

= Compliance with risk appetite
We track this measure using key nsk cntena across the
business Success means no matertal breaches aganst
any of these cntena
Comphance with nsk appetite 100%
Progress @
@ Ontaget
Good progress
Below target
Visit us ontine

o find out more about us, visit our website ~ www co-operativebank.co uk



Chair’s statement
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Avyear ago, in my first statement as Chair of The Co-operative
Bank, | described this as one of the most exciting times

in our history, and the last 12 months have certainly been
eventful. As the UK economy continues to struggle, our
member led ownership model has attracted supporters
beyond our loyal customer base, while the Financial Times
has recognised us as Europe’s most sustainable bank for
the second year running.

As a co-operatve business 111 our goal to present customers with a ‘compelling
co-operatve alternative’ 1o the dominance of the sharsholder owned banks
The tnternational Year of the Co-operative 15 a real opportunity 1o present the
co-operative business model to a wider consumer public But what does the
phrase ‘compellng co-operatve alternative’ actually mean?

As a ‘co-operative’ we are member led rather than shareholder led This model aliows
us to focus on the 'bigger picture’ rather than react to short ferm frends 1 encourages
prudent stewardship, customer focus and a responsible approach to growth

Qur co-operative model also means that we are grounded in our comminsties
Customers can choose to share in aur profits and play a part in how we

are governed Thig places power in the hands of real people, stting on area
committees, regional and business boards and the Group board riself What 15
more, we judge our success by what we put back into local communities not
simply what we earn from them

As consumers look increasingly to therr financia! service prowiders for support,
our member led, community focused approach 1s an increasingly attractive
alternative to the shareholder banks We have supported small and medum
husmnesses through these testing imes as part of our overall £1 2bn foans 1o
husness duning 2011, and we have also reached out to commusnities who have
telt abandoned by other banks

A particular example of this presented iiself in the town of Horbury Early in
2011, Horbury lost its last remaining bank branch Co-operative members

in the town wrote to us to ask if we could step in and provide a wital service to
the community In.June 2011 we opened a new branch in the local Co-operative
food store, and the feedback from customers, townspeople and local poliicians
alike has been positive and customers have voled with ther feet Business is
brisk and the Horbury branch 1s already operating beyond expectations as well
as supporting the kcal commumty

One thing our customers most definitely expect from us 1s a willingness to
accept when we have got twrong Qur figures for 2011 include & provision of
£90 0 for historic mis-sefling of Payment Protection Insurance (PPl Although
this was an industry wide 1ssue @and our provision is low by comparison with the
market [eaders) we are committed 1o Wentifying where our customers have been
disagvantaged and putting things nght We will deal with their complants n a
faw, personal, easy and responsible manner, and we will make sure that we leam
from past mistakes

So does that make us a compelling prospect” We enjoy excellent customer
satsfaction and have attracted a steady flow of customers switching to us

over the past two years However we recognise that to become a compelling
alternative 10 the 'Big Five’, we need to continue 10 grow further and ncrease our
scale and presence

The need to become a compeling co-operative altemative was a diving force
behind our merger with Bntanma Building Society, and 1s the basis for our interest
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in the 832 branches being sold hy Lioyds Banking Group We will not, however,
sacrifice our members” interests on the altar of ambition, but continue 10 examne
cautiously the opportunity for us to enhance our reach, grow our customer base
and become a fruly compething afternatve for the UK consumer

Another exciting eppertundy to mcrease our reach is through the existing
memberstup and customer base of The Co-operative Group Last year the

Groug launched Project Unity to rationalise its operating structure and deliver

a more integrated service proposition to its members and its significant customer
hase For us, as for the other Co-operatve businesses, the opportunities affered
by Unrty are significant

in the short tarm, Unity means restructuring and ebminating duplication, reducing
unnecessary cost while reinvigorating the way we work in the longer term, a
truly unified Group offers the advantages of scale, diversity and brand strength,
that our strategy demands

2011 has seen some changes to the leadership of the Bank Qur Chuef Executive
Othicer, Neville Richardson, left the business m July | would like to thank Nevdle
for his leadarship, both at Britannia and duning the process of integration with
The Co-operative Bank

Barry Tootell, Chief Financial Officer, has been appomted actng CEQ Bamy
was an integral part of the executive team that created our wision and 15 ideally
qualified to step seamlessly nto the role of guiding the business forward James
Mack, formerly Director of Financiat Control, has been appointad acting CFO

Meanwhle Project Unity has seen a rationalisation of both the executive structure
and board compostion Tim Franklin, Cef Operating Officer, and Karen Morr,
Drrector of Grganssational Development, have left the business, and [ would lke
to thank both Tim and Karen for therr support and commitment i hefping to
merge two busingsses into a single sirategic, cutiural and operational entity

In ing with the Group structure, we have also slimmed down aur board | would
like to express my thanks to the followng board members who stepped down
in 2011, Chris Jones, Stephen Kingsley, Steve Watls and Piers Withamson
We also reduced the number of executve directors on the Board with Phu Lee,
Rod Bulrmer and Tim Frankin stepping down

Al the same time, we welcomed two new non-executve directors to the Board,
Arne Gunther and Merlyn Lowther As Chief Executive of the Norwach and
Peterborough Buillding Saciety, Anne guided the business through its merger
with the Yorkshire Building Sacrety Merlyn 1s a non-executwe director of
Schroders ple and a former Chief Cashier of the Bank of England

in my role as Chair | am responsibie for ensuring that the Board operates
effectively This volves putting in place a sound framework 1 which the Board
can make strategic decisions, within a governance stnucture appropnate to the
business of The Co-cperatve Bank pic More details on the governance structure
and arrangement can be found at page 11

The phrase ‘change 1s a constant’ has become a cliche, but one look at the
economy as it stands demonstrates the need for change it 1s impossible to
grow and develop, to stay i touch with one's customers and markets without
embracing the chalfenge of change, and we have shown ourselves more than
ready to doso However, the compeling co-operatve alternative 1s built on the
sarme values that mspired the Rochdale Pionsers 168 years ago —woluntary and
open membership, democeatic control, economic participation: autonomy and
ndependence, education and development, and concem for our community ftis
the resonance of those values with customers and ivestors alike that underpins
our ambrion to become a real force m UK fimancial services

|

Paul Flowers Char
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Welcome to The Co-operative Bank report and accounts for
2011, my first as Chief Executive Officer. It 1s with pnde that
| present our resuits for what has been a successful year

in a challenging market.

While the UK economy has shown some signs of stabilisation, commentators
and customers ahke are anxious about the future Growth estmates have been
downgraded, sovereign debt remains a major 1ssue and the ongoing eurozons
cnsts conbnues to suppress market confidence

As families cope with nsing costs, low pay and the government’s austenty
measures, the Inshitute for Fiscal Stuchies reports that ivmng standards have gone
nto their most sigrificant fall in 25 vears Now mare than ever, UK consumers
are lnoking to bnancial services prowiders for understanding and support

As we continue to build the ‘compelling co-cperative alternative” we continued to
ivest heavlly throughout 2011 In matang hfe easer for our customers and ther
communites while maintaming the underying financial strength to safeguard
therr investment in us in supporting UK customers and businesses alike, we
have lent £1 2bn to UK businesses and £0 9bn to mortgage customers Yet
continuing our prudent approach to banking, and not over-committing ourselves,
we have strengthened stil further our loans to deposits rato which 1§ now 94%
{compared with 102% m 2010}

We have taken a significant step forward it the mlegration of our banking
proposiion with the extension of full personal banking facilities to our Britannia
branch network, which has in effect opened up 245 new bank branches In
daing the nght thing for our customers, we aim to buld leng term refationships,
and these in tum wil lay the foundations for sustanable success

This year’s results in context

Despite the gloom and uncertainly of the market, our operating profit of £1411m
has remaned stable compared with 2010, while the statutory profit of £54 2m
{2010 £48 9m) represents a solid performance by the business

Underpinming these figures 1s a healthy balance sheet with our core ter one
capital ratio rebust and stable at 9 6% (unchanged on 2010} Qur underlying
capital positon continues 10 be a source of strength and reflects our prudent
approach to the stewardship of our customers’ money, whle our commitment
to haqundity has been reflected i the high liability balances retained, including
healthy levels of ferm deposits

We have successfully raised term funding this year in residential morigage
backad secunties and covered bonds, t support our plans for long term growth
Int each case importani funds were secured ai compettive rates, having been
sigreficantly over subscnbed In a year when the Financial Times named us
Europe's most sustamable bank for the second year running, our successful
dealings n the City underline the cenfidence of the financial markets in our
sustainable bustness model

Customers and commentators have agan endorsed The Co-operatve Bank with
numerous awards, Including 'best packaged current account” at the Moneynet
Personal Finances awards, and ‘best longer term fixed rate morigage prowder”
according to Moneyfacts The Bank was also successful sn multiple categones at
the Moneywise Customer Service Awards

Qur corporate and business banking arm has expenenced increases in
imparment on corparate lending in ing with the market, but the business has
shown encouragng growth, laying the groundwerk for future success

A model for sustainable growth

These results reflect the excellent relaionshups we have wath our custormers,
with customer advocacy levels for 2011 en average 10 3% afiead of our target
peer group They ako reflect our determination to challenge ourselves and

budd for sustamable success Even as we continue o challenge the cost base
throughout the business, we are imvesting significantly m nfrastructure for the
future Qur transformation programme s desigsed to enhance our customer
centred hanking operations and prowde the nfrastructure for future growth The
launch of a new bancassurance proposition, in partnership with AXA Wealth,
enables us to offer our customers a simphified savings and investments portfolie,
while a pilot to offer legal serwices through 30 branches has been successful
With negotiatons at an advanced stage to buy 632 Uoyds TSB branches,

the opportunities for growth are excitmg, but even wathout this boost we are
confident we have the capacity to increase our scale, reach and presence in the
COMINg years

Opportunities and challenges in the next 12 months

The year ahead presents a number of significant opportunities and challenges,
which will shape the long term future of The Co operative Bank and its parent
company The Co-operative Bankang Group

One of the principal challenges remains the economic cimate, which will
comtinue {o put pressure on UK businesses and consumers alike Interest
margins are kikely to remain low while customer behaviour, 1n the wake of falling
real kving standards, will continue to be cautious Against this background

The Co-operative Bank aims o dave down costin the busingss, but we will also
be taking preactive steps to develop our customer relationship model, focusing
on attracting, engaging, deepering and retaining customer relationships

Within the business, our transfermation programme remains a significant
investment in the future A the same time the focus for our customer facing
cofleagues will be to continue 1 detver markgtleading customer satisfaction

The decision by Lioyds Banking Group to enter into exclusive negotiations
with The Co-operativa Bank, over the sale of ther 632 branches reinforces
our credentials as a genuine challenger in the UK market This opportunity
complements our strategic wision while offering an excellent chance to achieve
real scale on the high street

We contnue to assess the complex nature of this transaction and are dibgently
assessing the nisks and the steps to mitigate them We are clear that we will
only make the acguisiion on terms that make sense for our customers and
our members

Project Uity offers a signihcant opportunity dunng the corming year and beyond,
opening up greater synergies and product development opportunities across
The Co-operative Group's famidy of businesses The project began to rofl out n
Quarter 4, 2011 and 1s due for completion by the end of 2012 Uruty offers huge
patentzal, both for customers and for the business itself

Outlook for the future

If ever there was a trme for realism in banking, this is that tme  Our ndustry,
and more impartantly our customers, face challenges net seen for decades

At The Ca-operative Bank we have benefited from sensible, customer centred
stewardship dunng the “good tmes’ and as a result we are in a posttion to vest
for a better future, while continuing to delver much needed support to our
customers today

We believe the Co-operative model has never been more relevant, and we
believe it 15 a moded for the future With the increasingly close support of our
colleagues across The Co-operative Group, we aim to bulld on our customer
relationstups to add value, both to customers and to members [t 1S this added
value that will make us the cormpeliing co-operative alternatve

Barry Tootell, Acting Chief Executvew
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Business and financial review

Overview

2011 has been a dificult year for the financial sector Markets reman
challenging and unpredictable, while the ongoing eurozone cnsis continues
to dampen confidence and inhibit growth The industry continues to suffer
from constrained capital markats, squeszed margins and a lack of customer
confidence Meanwhile the long term outlook remaing unclear

Against such a background, the continued resiience of The Co-operative Bank
('the Bank'} 1s a positive endorsement for the Co-operative model The Bank
has provided a safe haven for our customers, fostenng long term relationships
and bulding a compelling co-gparative alternative within the financial services
industry The steady operating result of £1411m (2010 £144 5m) for the year
reflected a strong performance in the Retail sector, partly offset by a difficult
year for the Corporate sector The incoma statement also benefited from gains
on the sale of Treasury assets of £37 2m {2010 £11 4m) {a result of reshaping
our hatidity portfolio), and a reduction in total credit nsk expected over the life

of the Optimum mortgage book of £20m (2010 £15m} Thess offseat the cost
of funding significartly higher levels of hiquidity than expenenced in 2010, as we
continued to strengthen our hguidity, a core elernent of our financial strength
Statutory profit before tax of £54 2m was generated for 2011 (2010 £48 9m),
which was adversely impacted by a provision for payment protection insurance
{PPI) mss-seling of £90 Om (2010 £4 3m) Despite the difficutties within the UK
economy, asset quality has been maintaned with our levels of late residential
mortgage arrears {>2 5% of balance) now standing at 118%, 0 24% better than
the CML industry average for the fourth quarter of 2011

The feundation of our balance sheet s our sound hquidity posiiion, with an
improved loans to deposits ratio of 93 9% (2010 102 5%}, now our primary
measure of hquidity and replacing the customer funding ratio, which was

117 6% at the end of 2011 (2010 108 7%) The Bank has remained actve

in the wholesale funding markets during the year, raising funding through the
securtisation of mortgages and issuarice of a covered hond Furthermore, we
have been proactive in managing exposure to the eurozong counterparties The
capital posttion remains robust, with a core tier one ratio of 8 6%

Our balanced scorecard approach takes a holistic view of performance,
taking into account not just profit generation but effective nsk and process
management, and cur impact an colleagues and customers

As a member owned bank, our custorners trust us to put them at the heart of
our busingss and, by really understanding their needs, we offer products and
services tallored to them As a result, our levels of customer advacacy continue
to be strong — for 2011, advocacy for The Co-operative Banking Group was 10 3
percentage paints above the average of our top five competriors

Integration and transformation

Over two years have now passed since the merger with Britannia Building
Society Dunng this time we have integrated the merged operations and are
making good progress In transforming the business and realising the benafits of
the merger

Within manths of the merger, tustomers were able to oper current accounts i
the 245 Brtannia branded branches —to date, over 62,000 current accounts
have been opened via these branches (nearly 45,000 during 2011) August
2011 saw the infroduction of the capability for customers fo service current
accounts in Britannia branded branches This effectively extended our banking
Aetwaork from around 90 to over 340 sites and enabled us to rebrand our
Britannia branches as part of The Co-operatve Bank We have also continued
10 attract customers switching their man current account, with a 10 8% year on
year ncrease n 201t of customers making us their mam bank

To bring colleagues together, we have completed our organisational design

and introduced a single set of terms and conditions of employment across

The Co-operative Banking Group, with the full support of our recogrised trades
unions Despite the pace of change in the business, colleague engagement has
increased during 2011, nsing 1o 81% n November 2011 for The Co-operatwve
Banking Group (November 2010 78%)

Full transformation will be achieved when we have enabled our customer
relanonship modet and provided a platform for growth, through the replacement
of our legacy banking systems and infrastructure with modern, flexible solutions
2011 has seen investment i some very large elements of this programme

+ a new Financial Crime Management system

* an upgrade to our banking manframe

» 3 new flexible and functionally nch telephony system

* a3 new platform for our credit card systemn

« the first phase of our new payments hub

» the first stage in the re-platforming of our core banking systems

This 18 just part of our transformation plan, under which we are making a
significant wnvestment in our people, processes and systems in order to
transform our business for our customers Other examples of thus transfarmation
include the m-store banking programme, which has created new in-store pilot
faciities in our food stores in 2011 and ams to increase this still further during
2012

Project Unity 1s a Co-operative Group programme seeking to maximise the
customer and commercial benefits of belonging to the world's largest consumer
co-operative, and The Go-operative Banking Group 18 a key participant in the
project At the beginning of this year, a new group senior management structure
was announced, reinforcing the common culture, purpose and strategic goals
that unite our family of businesses and the project began to roll out In depth in
2011 The Co-operative Banking Group now benefits from the economies of
scalg ansing from a single procurement function, with further efficiency gains to
be delivered as more enterprise funchions are managed on a group basis

Highhghts

Operating result and profit before 2011 2010 Change Changs
taxation and distnbutions £m £m £m %
Inceme 8176 8218 42) (05
Operating costs — steady state (548.2) (555 5) 73 13
Operating costs - strategic mnitratves (13.4) (260) 126 485
Impairment losses (114.9)y (@58 (191) (199
Operating result 1411 14456 34 (24
Significant items (53.3) (559 22 40

Payment protection insurance (PP])

provision (90.0) (43 (857} nfa
Share of post-tax profits/{losses) from joint

ventures 0.2 07 @5 (714
Financiat Serices Compensation Scheme

(FSCS} levies (14.5) (115 (@0 (267)
Farr value amoriisation 86.3 (142 1005 7077
Profit before taxation and 698 597 101 169
distnbutions
Membership dividend (15.6) (108 (48 (444
Profit before taxation 542 489 53 108
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Business and financial review continued

The operating result was shghtly below 2010, a resiient performance given the
difficult market conditions  The profit before tax and distributions of £69 8m was
adversely impacted by a prowsion for PP mig-selkng of £90 Om (2010 £4 3m)
Although this is an Industry wide 1ssue, as a member owned organisation, we
are comemitted 1o doing the nght thing for our customers, especially f we gat
ihings wrong We will deal with therr complaints in a faw, personal, easy and
responstble manner

Profit before tax and distnbutions of £69 8m (2010 £59 7m) was also after a
cred of £86 3m (2010 charge of £14 2m) for the amorhsation of farr values
These fair value adjustments principally relate to the amortisation through net
interest ingome of interest rate related adjusiments required to be made to
the carrying vatue of assets and lialilities at the tme of merger The credit for
the year was adversaly impacted by £75m amortisation on vanous funding
instruments caused by an acceleration in thewr expected redemption This was
offset by the release of contingent merger consideratian through operating
expenses of £37m no langer expected to be pald

Profit before tax increased by 10 8% to £54 2m for 2011

2011 ncome levels {pxchuding fair value adjustments) were margmally down
on 2010, and reflected the mpact of addiional funding raised within the past
12 months, lower asset yields and lower iInvesiment ncome, although this
was partly mitigated by gams on Treasury asset sales dunng the year income
benefited from the reduction In total credit risk expected over the Ife of the
Optimum mortgage book of £20m (2010 £15m)

Operating costs {excluding farr value adjustments and strategic investment costs)
have reguced from £555 5m in 2030 t0 £548 2m n 2011, despite inflationary
pressures on the cost base However, thera 15 further work 1o do i this area

and we remain committed to further improving the cost position over the
mediurn &rm

Impairment losses have reflected the difficult economic condrions in 2011, nsing
by 19 9% compared with 2010 levels, predominantly due to a ugher cosporate
imparment charge The total charge benefited from the mitigating impact of
prudent credit far value adjustments taken at the tme of merger The residential
mortgage book (both Retaill and Optimum) continued to perfarm well and amears
reduced further dunng 2011, with late morigage arrears {>2 5% uof balance)
down from 1 67% at December 201010 1 18% at December 2013

Significant trems of £53 3m (2010 £55 5m) were incured dunng the
year, pnmanly associated with the investment in our transiormation and
integration programme

The 2011 charge for profit distrbutions to ndvidual members of The
Co-operative Group, which are based en their account holdings wath the Bank,
totalled £156m

Given the economic backdrop and regulatory requirements to hold higher levels
of caprtal and kquidity, as well as consumer behaviour in respect of unsecured
lending, the size of the Retall loan bogk reduced from £17 3bn to £16 2bn over
the year, partially compensated for by growth in the Corporate anc Platform
loan books

The loans to deposits ratio of 93 9% wnproved by 8% from the equivalent
posiuon at the end of December 2010 {102 5%) The Bank has remained active
in the capital markets, completing its second pame mortgage securitisation
since the merger and 1ssuing a covered bond We alse undertook a lower tier two
exchange Into new securities at an on-market rate

Capital has been carefully managed to maintain the Bank core tier one capital
ratio at 2010 levels (9 6%), despite the Impact of the PP prowision The total
capiial ratio was 14 7% {2010 14 0%), with a tier one ratio of 9 9% (2010
99%) Dunng the year, a capital inection was made to the Bark of £87m, from
The Co-operative Banking Group

Our businesses

2011 2010 Change Change
Operating result £m £m £m %
Retail 946 474 472 996
CABB 145 547 (402 (735
Other 320 424 (104) (245
Operating result 14141 1445 (34) (24)

The Bank consists of two pnmary operating segments — Retail, and Corporate
and Business Banking (CABE)

The Retall business (trading as The Co-operative Bank, Bntannia and smile)
offers a range of financral preducts and services to iIndviduals and households
throughout the UK

CABB includes corporate banking, business banking, business services,
Platform (the intermediary martgage business) and Optimunm {the closed book
of pre-merger infermediary and acquired loan book assets) CABB effectively
incorporates all the key business to business elements cf the Bank

Included in the Other segment are the results of the Treasury actvities of the
busingss Also Included are the results of Unity Trust Bank

During 2011 the Bank's intemal reporting structure was revised, to include
Optimum within CABB, this was previously reperted separately The 2010 results
reparted above have been revised to reflect this change

Retail

201 2010 Change Change
Retail operating result £m fm £m %
Net interest income 387.4 3891 17y (04
Non-intgrest income 150.2 1472 30 20
Net income 5376 5363 13 02

Operating costs — steady state (399.3) (4062} 69 17

Operating costs — strategc mitiatives (9.4) (199) 105 528
Impaiment lpsses (34.3) (628) 285 454
Operating resuit 946 474 472 988

The Retall operating result for 2011 of £64 6m was nearly double that of 2010
{£47 4m)

Mortgage Income has improved largely as a result of new business and retention
of matunng balances at higher margins However, this has been offset by

lower net interest ncome both on deposit balances and credit cards The cost

of mantaining high habity balances reflects our commiztment to mamntaning

a sound hquidity position Lower credit card balances and yields reflect the
change in customer behaviour to pay down unsecured cebt due to the difficutt
ecanomic conditions

Non-interest income was better than last year due to higher current account
balances, and the rollowt of 280 additional ATM installatrons n Co-operaive
food stores




Impanment losses were significantly lower in 2011 than in 2010, by 45 4%
Key drvers wclude decliing credit card balances and improvernents in the
collection of arrears. Mortgage quality has heen maintamned with cormbnued low
rates of impairment

Qur focus contnues to be on dedivenng hugh quality assets with the average foan
to value remaming at below 50% across the Retal business, in ine with 2010

The strength of the Retal customer proposition contmues to be recogmised by
arange of awards In 2011 the Bank won Maneysupermarket's 'Best Current
Account Prowder 2011, recerved the ‘Best Longer Term Fixed Rate Morigage
Product’ award from Moneyfacts, and was successful in several categones

at the Moneywise Custorner Service Awards The Bank's credibility amongst
custorners and commentators aftke was underscored by a second year of being
shorthisted for 'Best Financial Services Prowder’ at the 2011 Which? Awards

Gorporate and Business Banking

2000 2010 Change  Change
CABB operating resuft Em £m arégm %
Net mterest ncorme 1615 1464 151 103
Nan-interest ncome 68.2 662 20 30
Net income 229.7 2126 171 80
Operating costs — steady state (121.4) (1231) (@43 {35
Operating costs — strategic nthatves (32) (4§ 16 333
Imparment losses {84.6) (300} (546) (1820}
Operating resuit 145 547 (402) (735)
The CABB aperating result for 2011 was £14 5m (2010 £54 7m)
Corporate banking

Corporate banking has delivered an operating loss of £36 4m dunng 2011
{2010 profit of £2 5m) This reftects another difficult year for the industry, with
imparment losses nising from £31 4m to £87 4m, including a collective provision
afjainst potential iosses of £10 4m There has been measured growth of
Corporate banking assets through selected high quality new business, combined
wath continued sigmhicant iabiity growth through term deposits & 43% growth
in corporate deposits dunng 2011, evidencing the appeal of our proposition to
the market}, leading to hugher net interest Income

Corparate banking rolled out a further two Comporate banking centres dunng
2011, tzking the total number to 22 Alongside owr specialist sector and
customer deposits teams, these will be used 4o drve measured balance
shee! growth

Platform

The Platform intermediary mortgage business, focusing on the pnme morigage
and buy to let markets, has continued to grow in the marketplace throughout
2011 The focus for Platform remams on good quality prudent lending and
advances of £0 6bn have been extended dunng 2011 with strong marging
achueved and late arrears {>2 5% of balance} on only 0 30% of accounts
(2010 0 71%)

Optimum

In 2011 the Optmum portioko, a closed book of ntermethary and acquired
mortgage book assets, reduced wn size, as planned, by 5 5% to £7 7bn, and
delvered a profit of £52 7m (2010 £612m)
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Building the compelling
co-operative alternative

Throughout the year the business has continued to deliver improvements in it
management of arrears, with a focus both on existing and pre-amears cases
As a result, arrears i Qptmurmn have contnued to improve steadily, and the
business has been able to release £20m (2010 £15m) of its total provision for
credit nsk expected over the life of the Optmum mortgage book. The remaining
merger related fair value prowisions aganst the portfolio continue to prowide a
tugh degree of cover against credit losses

Other businesses

The main compaonent of the Other business segment, our Treasury aperation,
has continued 1o deliver on its core responsibiibes of ensunng a stable hquidty
base, providing diverse sources of wholesale funding fo the Bank, managing
market nsk and delvenng a favourable financial performance on the investment
portfolo The Treasury result benefited from gains on the sale of Treasury
assets of £372m (2010 £11 4m) as part of reshaping the investment portiolio
However, it was impacted by a challenging funding emaronment drven by
uncertanty in the tmancial markets, especially tn the eurozone, with margins
continung to be under pressure duning the year Net interest iIncome was
negatvely mpacted by increased investment 1 baghly hiquid, low nsk assets as
weil as the reduchon in higher nsk and higher earning investment assets together
with increased structured funding transactions

The Bank has no sovereign exposure to ‘penpheral eurozone countnes (namely
Portugal, Ireland, Italy, Greece and Span), and no exposure o Greek financial
institutions or any other Greek counterparties Other penpheral eurozone
country and counterparty hmets have continugd to be cautiously managed
downwards, and exposure 1s pnmariy restncted to short dated money market
lending Irvestment assets m penpheral eurazone counterparts are m run-off,
with associated counterparty and couny lmits reduging upon matunty or

sale The Treasury ivestment assels matunng gver the Coming year amount to
£539m (16% of the mvestment portfcko) Further deta 18 included in the Risk
Managemert section

Outlook

The Bank has been granted preferred tidder status by Lioyds Banking Group
1n the process currently being run for the safe of its 632 branches This 15 part
of our ambitions o budd upon our strong foundations in banking, to ensure
customers have a genune altemative on the high street The combination of
the Lioyds Banking Group branches and cur own branch network 1$ consistent
with our strategy 10 strengthen our posibon as 2 real challenger in relationship
banking in the UK Our current bid 1s non binding and we would only proceed
If we could reach an agreement that was in the interests of our members and
other stakeholders Any transaction would be subject to regulatory approval

Given the considerable scale reach and reputation of the wider Co-operative
Group, Project Uity wilt open up many potential synergies and product
development cpportunities, which will considerably enhance both the financial
strength of the business and the expenence for our customers

The owllook for the financial sences industry remans difficutt, a2nd latest
indications pawt to a continuation of these challenging circumstances,
parscularty m the Corporate sector Together wath increasing regutatory
requirements, these will continue to weigh heavily on earmings Our focus
remains on ensuring our Lontinued financial resilience, and means that we can
took forward wath optimesm and confidence to the future
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Social goals

Introduction

In the midst of the current global economic challenges, and with Increasing calls
for more ethical and responsible forms of business, it 1S apprapriate that the
United Nations should herald 2012 as the International Year of Co-operatives
The Co-operative model 15 being seen as an increasingly relevant factor to

& more balanced, sustainable economy

The Co-operative Bank has been at the forefront of this renaissance Our
reputation amangst consumers (who consistently see us as the UK's most
socially responsible bank), remains unparalleled Also v 2011, the Financial
Times and the International Finance Corporation recegnised us as Europe's most
sustanable bank — the second successive year that our commsiment to social
responsibility has been recognised in this way

In 2011, our approach to sustainability was revitalised with the launch of The

Co-operative Ethical Plan The Plan, to be refreshed each year in cansultation
with our democratically elected member representatives, sets ambitious targets
across issues of pnmary concem for members

Whilst challenges remain, we believe our business mode! will thrve by delivering
value to our members and customers in a responsible and sustainable manner

Materiality, strategy and governance

The Co-operative Bank has always had a purpose beyond profit As part of The
Co-operative Group, we are owned by our members and accountable to them
through our democratic structure The Group Values and Pninciples Committeg,
made up of elected members, oversees our sustainability strategy and
customers and members help shape our unique Ethical Pohicy

The Group's Ethical Plan sets oL targets across eight prlonty areas We review
these annually with our members through the Group Values and Principles
Committes to ensure that we continue to show the way forward for corporate
sustainable development i the UK Performance 1s transparently reported

in the award winning annual Sustainability Report of our parent company,
The Ca-operative Group

Performance overview

Responsible finance

A longstanding focus on responsible finance 1 fimly embedded in our business
Qver the last two decades our unique customer led ethical policy has led to
our refusing over £1bn of finance to businesses or projects that failed to satisfy
our social or environmental standards At the same {ime we have seen our
commercial lending grow to £9bn

Thyoughout 2011 our Social Banking Unil provided a dedicated resource for
social, co-operative ang envirpnmental businesses Around a quarter of all bank
tending 15 channelled into such bustnesses and has 1o date contnbuted £700m
of a £1bn commitment to fund green energy and energy efficiency projects
Arange of organisations with a sotial purpose recewved funding dunng 2011,
including the Youth Hostel Association (£13m) and Socal Invesiment Scotland
{£1 5m), an organisation that provides loans for charties and social enterprises
unable to secure bank loans Since 2008, our chanty business has doubled,
with customer numbers increasing to over 4,800 in 2011

We believe that responsible finance should mean accessible finance For a
decade, our lending to small businesses in ceprived areas, as a propartion
of equivalent bank actwity, has consistently exceeded the industry average
Qur provision of basic bank accounts 1§ up 21% from 2010, and we maintain
our suppart to the pioneening 'bank accounts for pnsoners’ project, providing
those opening an account with a better opportunity 1o secure housing and
employment, factors considered key to reducing reoffending

Keeping communities thriving

In 2011, The Co-operatve family of businesses invested £13 6m in communities
at home and around the world, and we are aiming to invest 10% of monies
avarlable for distnbution by 2013, building on our current support for 10,000
community Initiatives each year — one new project every hour, every day

Calleagues throughout The Co-operative Bank contributed to the £7m raised
In 2011 for our Chanty of the Year partners, Mencap and sister chanty ENABLE
im Scotland, to iImprove the lves of young peaple with a learning disability around
the UK — well above our £5m target

Our members helped over 2,400 local commumity groups by donating their share
of the profits 1o The Co-operative Community Fund, and Co-operative Bank
colleagues volunteered in a range of community projects




Supporting co-operatives

We believe in ‘co-operation amongst co-operatives', supporting the growth of
responsible businesses and contrbuting to the development of 2 more diverse
and sustainable economy We continue to be the only bank io offer a curent
account for credit union members, n partnership with the Assotiation of British
Credit Unions Ltd and prowide facilities to 60% of the credit unton sector

As part of The Co-operatve Group, we are also mvesting £17m over the next
three years to support the growth and development of co-operatives in the UK
and overseas The Co-operative Enterprise Hub continues {o prowide professional
business advice and training to help new co-operatives get off the ground and
help existing co-operatives to grow and become more sustainable Over 700
co-operatives have benefited frorn the Hub's support to date, helping to
comnbute to the growth in the UK co-operatve sector, which compnses more
than 5,000 co-operatives nationwide

Inspiring young people

The Co-operative Group's Inspinng Young People pregramme aims to bring
about a cultural shift in the way that young people are viewed and treated n the
UK, and to help them change thew world The programme aims to have benefited
one million young people by 2014

Our Skills for Schools programme, delvered by colleague volunteers, aims to
improve the financial literacy, numeracy and employability of schoo! children Qur
Green Schools Revolution, launched in September 2011, Is a new sustamability
education programme for pnmary and secandary schiools So far, over 3,000 UK
schools have registered 10 take part with a view to engaging 6,000 schools, or
ane n five across the UK by 2014

In 2011, The Co-operatve Group established a Co-operative Academy school

In Leeds, the third Academy to be launched to date, and we aim to establish a
total of six by the end of 2013, delivering an Innovative curnculum within a values
led ethos This forms part of the Group's wider wark supporting Co-operative
Schools, which includes establishing a co-operative society, to which over 200
schools are currently enrolled
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Protecting the environment

0w longstanding commitment to the environment speaks for tself In line

with our custormers' concerns, we have declined almost £500m of finance to
busmesses ar projecis that did not meet our erronmental standards since the
launch of our Ethical Paligy, whilst providing £700m finance for projgcts with

a positve emvironmentat impact Dunng 2011, we continued to offset all our
carbon dioxide emissions, together with an additional 10% to compensate for
our carbon legacy The Co-operative Group has cut greenhouse gas emissions
by 35% since 2006, saving half 2 milion tonnes of greenhouse gases each
year and well ahead of its 2017 target The Group is aming for a S0% cut in
emissions by 2020, and to generate the equivalent of 25% of all electncity used
from its own renewable sources by 2017

In 2011, The Co-operative Bank achieved recertfication to the 1ISO 14001
standard and we are stil the anly financial services crganisation in the world to
achieve this leading standard across all business actvities and products Looking
forward our state of the art head office, which opens in 2012, will set new
siandards for the UK in sustainable design, construction and operation

Tackfing global poverty

The Co-operatve Group continues to strve for a farer world, where basic human
needs are met and nights respected We support microfinance institutions in 27
counines across the globe with a $50m fund o provide small Ibans to people In
the world's peorest countries Our chanty credit cards have enabled customers
to raise a staggenng £729,000 for orgamsations tacking global poverty and
human rights 1ssues, such as Oxfam and Amnesty International

In 2011, The Co-operative Group entered into a partnership with CARE
International UK to support lendwithcare org” The mnovatve scheme allows
people nthe UK to lend directly o entrepreneurs In the developing world, helping
them to grow therr businesses and uftimately to work therr way out of paverty
Our aim 15 10 facilitate 30,000 loans by the end of 2012 The Co-operative

Bank 15 also spearheading The Global Development Co-operative — a new
development fund intended to support co-operatives in the developing world

2012 promises to be another challenging but rewarding year The Co-operative
business model will be brought to the fore through the UN International Year of
Co-operatives, while aur groundbreaking Ethucal Plan will help us in our ambition
to remain the UK's most socially responsible business and at the same time,
Inspire more people than ever to changs their world
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The Board

Non-executive directors:

Paul Flowers (BA (Hons))

Age 61 Joined the Board in 2009 and apponted Chair in 2010 Deputy Chair of
Co-operatve Group Limited Supenntendent Methodist Minister Member of The
Co-operatve Group North Reglonal Board Non-executwe director of
Co-operative Banking Group Limrted, Co-operatve Insurance Saciety Limited
and CIS General Insurance Limited

Rodney Baker-Bates (MA, FCA, AIMC, FCIB)}

Age 67 Joined the Board in 2009 and appointed Deputy Chair n 2010 Charr of
Willis Lirmeted  Directorships also held at Bedlam Asset Management pic, Dotphin
Square Trust Lirited, EG Solutions plc, G's Group Holding Limited and Stobart
Group plc Non-executve director of Co-operative Banking Group Limited,
Co-operative Insurance Society Limited and CIS General Insurance Limited

Duncan Bowdler (BSc (Hons) Biochemistry)

Age 53 Joned the Board tn 2009 Trade and Legisiation Manager Member
of The Co-operatve Group North West and North Midiands Regional Board
Non-executive director of Co-operative Group Limited, Co-operatve Banking
Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Society Limited and CIS General
Insurance Limited

David Davies (BSc (Econ}, FIR)

Age 64 Joned the Board in 2003, appainted Deputy Chair in 2010 Qualified
actuary Char of Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (UK), the PACE
Pension Scheme and Nortel Networks Pension Scheme in the UK Non-executive
director of Interglobal Insurance Company Limited Non-executive director of
Co-operative Banking Group Limited, Co-operatve Insurance Scoety Limited
and CIS General Insurance Limited

Anne Gunther (BSc (Hons), MBA, ACIB, FCIBS)

Age 57 Joined the Board in 2011 A career retal banker, most recently as
Cheef Executve of Standard Life Bank and then Chief Executive of Norwich
and Peterborough Buiding Society to secure its merger wiih ihe Yorkshire
Building Saciety Charr of Warwick Business School Non-executive director of
Co-operatwa Banking Groug Limited, Co-operatve Insurance Society Limited
and CIS General Insurance Limited

Peter Harvey (ACIB, Dip FS)

Age 56 Joned the Board in 2009 Consuftant to Berwin Leighion Paisner LLP
and non-executive directer of Marshalls Holdings Limited Non-executive director
of Co-operative Banking Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Sociaty Linited
and CIS General Insurance Limated

Paul Hewitt (MA, ACA, Dip German {Open))

Age 56 Joined the Board in 2003 Charr of RJ Kiln & Co Limited, The Good Care
Group Lemited and Four Times Enterpnses Limited Non-executive director of
Shop Direct Financial Services Limited, trustee member of NEST (the National
Employment Savings Trust) and Industnial pariner wath Lyceum Capital, a mid
market private equity firm Non-executive director of Co-operative Banking
Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Society Limited and CIS General
Insurance Limited

Merlyn Lowther (BSc (Hons), MBA, FCIB)

Age 58 Joined the Board m 2011 Chuef Cashler of the Bank of England from
1999 to 2004 Non-executive director of Schroders plc Trustee of the Winston
Churchill Memonal Trust and The Henry Smith Charty Non-executive dector
of Co-cperatve Banking Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Saciety Limited
and CIS General Insurance Limited

Peter Marks

Age 62 Joined the Board in 2009 Group Chief Executve of Co-operative
Group Limited Named Orange Leader of the Year 2009 i the National

Business Awards Entire working life spent within the Co-operatve Movement
Instrumental 1n bringing about a number of major co-operative mergers over the
past decade, as well as the Group’s acquistion of the Somerfield supermarket
chan Non-executive director of Thomas Cook Group plc Non-executive director
of Co-operative Banking Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Saciety Lirnited
and CIS General inserance Limited

Bah Newton (BSc, FIA, CDir)

Age 62 Joned the Board in 2007 Retired from the msurance industry in \
2006 and has since built a portfolio of business and pro bono nterests Chair

of Sdentair Group Limited Non-executive drector of UIA {Insurance) Limsted I
and Reclarm Fund Limited Non-executive director of Co-operative Banking |
Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Society Limited and CIS General
[nsurance Limited I

Ben Reid OBE (FCCA)

Age 57 Joned the Board in 2008 Chef Executive of The Midcourties
Co-operative and also Chair of Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust Non-executive
director of Co-operatve Group Limited, Co-operatve Banking Group Limited,
Co-operative Insurance Society Limited and CIS General fnsurance Lirmited

Len Wardie {BA)

Age 67 Joined the Board n 2002 Charr of Co-operative Group Limited and
member of the South East Regicnal Board Held management positions in local
government and latterly was a Fellow at the Unversity of Surrey in the School

of Management Oirector of Communicate Mutuality Limited Non-exective
director of Co-operative Banking Group Limited, Ce-operative Insurance Soclety
Limited and CIS General Insurance Limited

Martyn Wates {ACA, ATII, BA (Hons))

Age 45 Joined the Board in 2007 Has held vanous senior finance positions
within the co-operative movement Director of varlous internal subsidiaries and
non-executive director of Co-operative Banking Group Limited, Co-operative
{nsurance Socety Limited and CIS General Insurance Limited

Executive Director:

Barry Tootell (BA (Hons), FCA)

Age 50 Joned the Board in 2008 Acting Chief Executive Officer Quatfied
accountant with over 20 years of banking expenence and was previously

Chief Financial Officer Executive director of Ca-operative Banking Group Limited,
Co-operatve Insurance Society Limited and CIS General tnsurance Limited
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Report of the Board of Directors

Introduction

The Co-operative Bank pic {the Bank) 1s a subsidiary of The Co-operatve
Banking Group {tha Banking Group) and s ultimate parent company 1S
Co-operative Group Limited {Co-operative Group) which s an Industnal and
Provident Society that i1s jointly owned and democratically controlled by rts
members

During the year, a number of actions were undertaken to enhance further the
governance structure of the Board and bring it in ine wath evalving best practice
These included changes 10 the composiion of the Board with a reduction n
numbers of members whilst al the same time increasing the dversity of the
Board

During the year, with the exception of the level of independent representation

on the Board and Audit Committee, the Bank believes it has fully comphied

with the principles and prowisions of the UK Corparate Governance Code {the
Code} appropnate to the democratic structures of the Bank and its parent
organisations, the Banking Group and Co-operative Group The Bank has also
continued 1o consider and address the final recommendattons ansing from the
introduction of the Code In particular, a detailed review of the nsk management
framewark in which the Bank cperates has taken place and the Board and Board
committees have redefined membership, responsibilitres and terms of reference

The corporate governance section of the Duectors' report describes the key
governance mechanisms operating within the Bank and Banking Group

Board composition and independence
The names of the current members of the Board, therr biographies and detals of
length of service are set out on page 10

The sze and composition of the Board was reviewed in 2011 1n light of an
external evaluation of the Board's effectiveness in 2010 and introduction of the
Code The aim of the review was to increase both the independence of the Board
and its effectiveness The opportunity was also taken 10 infroduce new talent Into
the Board {within the reduced Board size) and improve its diversity in ing with
the recommendations mace i Lord Davies' review into Women on Boards The
review led to several directors stepping down from the Board wath a reduction

in overall numbers on the Board The changes to the Board composition and
independence wiich stem from the review have meant that by the end of the
year the Board was compliant with the Code

The Bank Board consists of 13 non-executive directors and two executive
drrectors Of the 13 non-executive directars four are members of The
Co-operative Group Board, two are Co-operative Group Executives and
seven are externally recruited for thewr specific financial services expenence
and expertise

The two executive directorships are held by the Chief Executive and the Chref
Financial Officer of the Bank who also hold the same role in the wider Banking
Group In July 2011 Neville Richardson stepped down from his position as Chief
Executve of the Banking Group and is subsidianes (ncluding the Bank) and
Barry Tootell {Chief Financial Officer and an executve director) was appoinied
as Acting Chief Executive The position of Chief Executive has not, as yet, been
appointed on a permanent bass and evaluation and interviews by the Board for
this permanent appointment are ongong James Mack was appointed Acting
Chief Financial Officer but 15 currently not an executive director and thergfore
there 18 & vacancy on the Board

The Code requires at least half of the Board, excluding the Charr, to be
independent non-executve directors In accordance with the Code, it 1s for the
Board o consider whether a direcior 1s independent in character and Judgment
and whether there are any relationships or circumstances which are likely to
aifect, or could appear to affect, the director's judgment

The Board has concluded that, tooking acress the wider Co-operatve Group,
the indnadual members elected by and from The Co-operative Group's seven
reglons to stand as directors (unless employees within the last five years)
should be defined as independent, while those appointed directors representing
independent society members of The Co-operative Group could not be so
categonsed in the co-operatve context This 1$ because the latter represent
significant stakeholders with matenal business relationships with the Banking
Group and Bank

The Board believes 1t has sufficient ndependent representation having seven
independent non-executive directors (excluding the Chalr) There are six external
independent professional non-executive directors Rodney Baker-Bates, Dawd
Davies, Peter Harvey, Bob Newtan, Anne Gunther and Merlyn Lowther Len
Wardle has been elected by and from the members of The Co-operatve Group
and the Board has determined him to be iIndependent

Ben Reid represents independent society members of The Co-operative Group
Peter Marks and Martyn Wates hold executive appontments in The Co-operative
Group {Peter Marks Is the Group Chief Executive and Martyn Wates 1s the
Deputy Group Chief Executive) Duncan Bowdler 1§ an employee of The
Co-operative Group Paul Hewatt 1s an external non-executive director and was,
untd 28 July 2007, Deputy Chuef Executive of Co-operative Group Barry Tootell
I5 the Acting Crvef Execuitive of the Bank These directors cannot therefore be
considered to be independent

David Davies and Rodney Baker-Bates are the Deputy Charrs and together fulfil
the role of a semor Independent director

All the non-execuitives have considerable expenence and make valuable
contnbutions to the operation of the Bank The non-executive directors
constructively challenge and help develop propasals on strategy and bring
strong, independent judgment, knowledge and expenence to the Board's
deliberations The non-gxecutive directers are of sufficient calibre and number
that their views carry sigmificant weight in the Board's dectsion making

Appointment and reappomtment of directors

The dwectors that serve on the Banking Group Board also sit an the Bank Board
1o provide common feadership of the financial services business Appointments
1o the Banking Growp Board are made by The Co-operatve Group Board For the
recrubment of external non-executve directors, external recruiment consultants
are retaned

All nor-executive directors are eligble for re-appointment at the end of each
term of office The Co-operatve Group Board, being party to agreements with
the independent professional non-executive directors for senices to the Banking
Group and its subsidianes, including the Bank, may resolve to re-appaint at

or before the date ther contracts expire for a further three year tesm Itis the
normal policy of the Board ntt to allow an independent professional non-
execuive director to serve for more than ning years in aggregate

Under the Articles of Association, one third of the Board (s required to retire by
rotation at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) In accordance
with the Articles of Association, therefore, three directors retire by rotation, Paul
Flowers, Peter Marks and Paul Hewitt and alt ofier thermselves for re-election at
the 2012 AGM Two directors have been appointed since the conclusion of the
last AGM on 12 May 2011 (Anne Gunther and Mertyn Lowther) which makes
them elignble for re-appointment at the 2012 AGM and both offer themselves for
re-election &t the 2012 AGM

At its meeting on 21 Apnl 2010, The Co-operatve Group Board noted the Walker
Rewview recommendations that the Chaw should stand for re-election every year
The Banking Group and its subsidianes including the Bank, considered that thig
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Report of the Board of Directors continued

course of acton was more relevant to organisations where there are a number
of shareholders, who had less direct influence on the process of selecting
candidates for the Charr For the Bank, the shareholders are the Banking Group
and The Co-aperative Group which directly controls the process of appeintment
The Chair of the Bank 1s also the Chaur of the Banking Group As the Chair's
performance 1s evaluated annually, The Co-operatve Group Board will be asked
to reconfirm the Chair's appoiniment annually The Chair still stands for re-
election by rotation every three years

The notice o the AGM can be found on page 124 All directors due for re-
election continue to demonstrate commitment to thelr roles (see schedule of
attendance on page 14)

Changes to the Board
The directors of the Bank dunng the financial year are isted below They were in
office for the full periog unless otherwrse Indicated

Date of Date of

Non-executive directors appointment resignation

Paul Flowers (Charr}
Rodney Baker-Bates
Duncan Bowdler
David Davies

Anne Gunther
Peter Harvey

Paul Hewrtt

Chris Jones
Stephen Kingsley
Peter Marks

Merlyn Lowther
Bob Newton

Ben Reid

Steve Watts

Len Wardle

Martyn Wates

Piers Willamson

6 September 2011

31 August 2011

16 June 2011

7 September 2011

8 July 2011

8 September 2011

Executive directors

Neville Richardson (Chief Executive)
Rod Bulmer 16 June 2011
Tim Franklin 16 June 2011
Phil Lee 16 June 2011
Barry Tootell (Acbing Chief Executive)

22 July 20Mm

Board diversity

The Bank, as pari of the Banking Group, welcomes dversity and actively
promotes a policy and practice of equality of opportunity in employment for all
colleagues, regardless of age, disabilty, ethricity, gender, religion or belief, or
sexual orentation

Of the 13 non-execuive directors of the Bank two of these are women Anne
Gunther and Merlyn Eowther were appamted to its Board in 2011 and women
now represent 15% of the Board Any further appointment of directors, wil
1ake into consideration the Board’s policy on dversity in kght of Lord Davies'
independent review inta Women on Boards and its recommended minimum
percentages of women on Boards

Role and responsibilities of the Board

The Board 15 responsible for the long temm success of the Bank within a
{ramework of controts which enables nsk 1o be assessed and managed It1s
responsible for setting strateqy, mamtaining the polcy and decision making
framework in which this strategy 15 implemented, ensunng that the necessary
financial and human resources are in place to meet strategic aims, monitoring
performance against key financial and non-financial indicators, overseeing the
system of nsk management and for setting values and standards in governance
matters

The responsibility of the Board 1s to direct the busimess of the Bank and in |
particutar to

» ensure that the Bank's affars are conducted and managed in accordance
with s Arhictes of Association, the best interests of its stakeholders and
co-operative values and principles,

* agres objectives, policies and strategres, and monitor the performance of
executive management,

« approve the annual budget and business plan,

= approve the annual report, financial statements and dvidends,

« monitor, utllising various committees, the key significant risks facing the Bank,

« gstablish Board committees and agree therr terms of reference, and

» approve the delegated financial authorres

|

The role of the Chair

The Charr 1s a non-executive director and leads the Board in the determunation
of its strategy and i the achievement of 1s objectives The Charr 1s responsible
for arganising the business of the Board, ensuring its effectveness and setting
its agenda The Charr has no involvement n the running of the day to day
business of the Bank The Charr facilitates the effective contribution of directors,
constructive relations between the executve and non-gxecutive direciors,
ensures directors recenve accurate, timely and clear information and ensures
that there 15 effective communication with members Duning 2011 the Chair
undertook one to one discussions with all drectors regarding the performance of
the Board There are two Deputy Charrs who support the Chair

The dwision of responsibilities between the Chair and the Chief Executive ts
clearly defined and has been approved by the Board

The current Chair is Paul Flowers and the two Deputy Chairs are David Davies
and Rodney Baker-Bates Detalls of the Charr's and Deputy Chairs' professional
commitments are incfuded in the brographies ont page 10 The Board s satisfied
that these responsibiliies do not interfere with the performance of the Charr or
Deputy Chairs' duties for the Bank

The Secretary to the Board

The Secretary 15 professionally qualified and 15 responsible for adwising the
Board through the Chawr on all governance matters The directors have access
{o the adwvice and services of the Secretary The Articles of Association and
the schedule of matters reserved to the Board for decision provide that the
appontment and removal of the Secretarys a matter for the full Board

The role of the Chief Executive and the Executive

The Chief Executive has direct charge of the Bank on a day to day bas:s and 1s
accountable to the Board for the financial and operationat performance of the
Bark

It s the responsibility of the Executve {0 implement the strategic objectives as
agreed by the Board The Executve, under the leadership of the Chief Executive,
15 responsible for the management of the Bank




How the Board operates

Meetings

The Board meets on a monthly basis and it met 11 times in 2011 There

were also two strategy meetings, attended by senior executives, devated to
consideration of performance and longer term planning The Board 15 scheduled
to meet for 11 Board meetings and to hold two strategy meetings in 2012 In
addition, the Board holds prvate sessions in the absence of execuiive directors, if
appropriate Oetails of attendance &t Board meetings are noted on page 14

Boand and commitiee papers are distnbuted at least eight days in advance

of meetings This provides the opportunity for directors to prepare fully for
meetings The minutes of all meetings are crcwated to all drectors As well

as crcutating papers as hard copies, the Board has access 10 Its own secure
website where papers are avallable together with additicna! supperting matertal
{and which acts as a library of papers for directors)

In September 2011, The Co-operative Group Board approved the roll out of &
secure software applicatien supported via 1Pad technology to provide access

to Board papers The prncipal aims are to increase secunty and to provide a
more environmentally frendly sclution to the distnbution of papers by efiminating
hard copy production as far as possible The intention & to eliminate hard copy
distnbution by the summer of 2012

Board committees

With the agreement of the Financial Services Authonty (FSA), the Board has
delegated certain responsibiities to a number of committees, all of which have
written terms of reference covenng the authonty delegated to 1t by the Board
E£ach of these committess has a role in ensunng the effectveness of the Bank
and s subsidianes A provision of the Gode 15 that the terms aof reference for
the Remuneration and Appointments Committee and the Audit Committee are
available on the Bank’s website, and the Bank complies with this

In 2011, the continuing review of the Banking Group Risk Management
Framework progressed The review made a number of recommendations in
iight of new regulatrons and evolving best practice, and these were implemented
during 2011 alongside a detalled review of the terms of reference and
composition of the committeas As a result of the review, the terms of reference
for the key commitiees, being the Audit Committee, the Exposures Committes
and the Risk Committee have been revised

The rewised terms of reference incorporate recommendations contaned in the
Walker Repori, Solvency Il, the 2010 external Board Effectiveness Review and
the rewiew undertaken by external consultanis All committees meet as a joint
committee for the Banking Graup, Co-operative fnsurance Society Limited {CIS),
CIS General Insurance Limited (CISGIL) and the Bank The terms of reference for
all the committees can be found at hitp /www co-operativebankinggroup o uk

Remuneration and Appointments Committee
Information on the Remunerabion and Appointments Committee 15 found on
page 19
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Augit Committee
The committee compnses five members and 1s chaired by Paul Hewatt During
the year the committee compnsed

Paul Hewntt (Chair

Duncan Bowdler (appointed 23 November 2011)
Ben Rewd

Bob Newton

Peter Harvey (appomnied 23 November 2011)
Chins Jones {resigned 18 August 2011)
Martyn Wates (resigned 8 September 2011)

Paul Hewitt and Ben Rexd bring recent and relevant financial experience and

In addtion Ben Reid 1s Charr of The Co-operative Group's Audit and Risk
Committee Duncan Bowdler 1s alse a member of The Co-operatve Group's
Audit and Risk Committee Bob Newton and Peter Harvey are considered to be
independent members of the committee The commuttee’s terms of reference
and constitution were approved on 13 July 2011 Chns Jones stood down from
the commtiee when he ceased to be a director

The changes to the committes were to address the lack of independence on the
committee and that it did not comply with its terms of reference The make up of
the committee will zgain be revisited in May 2012 The committee met four times
dunng the financial year The mam responsibilities of the committee are set out in
its terms of reference In the year the committee reviewed its own effectiveness

Risk Committee
The committee compnses five members and 1s chaired by Peter Harvey During
the year the committee comprised

Peter Harvey {Char) {appointed 8 September 2011)

David Davies

Paul Hewitt

Mertyn Lowther fappoted 8 September 2011)

Bob Newton {appointed 8 September 2011}

Piers Willlamson (Chai {resigned 8 September 2011)

Stephen Kingsley (resigned 16 June 2011)

Barry Toote (resigned 22 July 2011)

Mike Fairbam (Chuef Risk Officer) (resigned 8 Sepiember 2011)

Prers Willamson and Stephen Kingsley stood down from the committee following
therr resignation as Board members The committee's terms of reference were
approved on 13 July 2011 These stated that the members of the committeg
should be non-executves directors onfy, with the majonty of these members
being independent non-executive directers For this reason Barry Tootell resigned
from the committee n July and Mike Faibairn resigned in September

The committee met seven times duning the financial year The mamn
responstbilities of the committee are set out n the terms of reference
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Exposures Committee
The committee compnses four members and is chatred by Peter Harvey Duning
the year the committee compnsed

Peter Harvey {Chax)
Anne Gunther {appointed 8 September 2011)

Duncan Bowdler {appointed 8 Septembier 2011)
Len Wardle (@ppointed 8 September 2011)
Kevin Blake (resigned 8 September 2011)
Nevile Richardson (resigned 22 July 2011)

Steve Watls (resigned 8 July 2011)

Piers Willamson {resigned 8 September 2011}

The commitiee met eight tmes during the financial year The committee's terms
of reference were approved on 13 July 2011 These stated that the members
of the committee should be non-executive directors onfy with the majonty of
these members being Independent non-executive directors For this reason Kevin
Blake resigned from the commitiee in September The main responsibilities of the
committee are st out in the terms of reference Sieve Watts and Piers Williamsan
stood down from the committee following their resignations as Board members

Dunng the year the commrttee reviewed its own effectiveness

Transformation Committee
The committes compnses three members and 1s chaired by Bob Newten Dunng
the year the committes compnsed

Bob Newton {Chair} {appoirded on 16 June 20711}
Stephen Kingsley {resigned 16 June 2011}

Paul Flowers (appownted 14 July 2011)

Paul Hewitt

The main responsibilities of the committee are set out in its terms of reference
It looks at integration issues across the Bank and Banking Group

Stephen Kingsley stood dowa from the committee at the same time he stood
down as a Board director

Attendance

The following table sets out the frequency of, and attendance at, the Board and Board committee meetings for the period under review by directors

Directors Bank Board Audit Rlsk Exposures  Transtormatlan Remuneration
Number of meetings held 11 4 7 8 1 5
Paul Flowers 11 (M) 2(3) 5()
Rodney Baker-Bates 10(1%) 5(5)
Duncan Bowdler 11 (17) 2

Dawid Davies 9(11) 5{7) 55
Anne Gunther 33 200

Peter Harvey 10(11) 2(2) 70

Paul Hewitt 1 (1) 44 6(7) 1 (11)

Siephen Kingsley 6 (6} 23 7(7

Mertyn Lowther 1{2) 1(1)

Peter Marks 801 5(9
Bob Newton 11 (1) 4 (4) 12} g (1)

Ben Red g(1m 4 (4)

Barry Tootelt 11 {11} 34}

Len Wardle 17 {11) 22 5(5)
Martyn Wates 10(11) 3@

Former directors

Rod Bulmer &(6)

Tim Frankiin 6 {6)

Chns Jones 8(8) 3{4)

Phil Lee 6 (6)

Neville Richardson 7(N 5%

Steve Waits 77N 4 {4)

Piers Willamson 700 5(5) 6 (6)

The number in brackets tndicates the total rumber of meetngs the drector was ehpible to attend dunng the year In the case of a drector besng unable to attend 2 meeting, the Chay has recemed a satsfactory

reason for therr absence




Professional advice and Board support

A nusmber of external consuttants provide professional advice to the Board
There 15 an agreed procedure by which directors may take independent
professional advice at the Bank’s expense in furtherance of thesr duties

Insurance and indemnities

The Bank mantains appropriate directors' and officers’ habifity insurance cover,
through the uttimate parent organisation, in respect of legal action agamst
its directors and officers This constitutes a ‘qualifying third party indemnity
provision’ for the purposes aof Section 236 of the Companies Act 2006

and applied to all of the Bank's directors serving during the financial year
The nsurance cover was reviewed and renewed in 2010 The cover will
agam be renewed n 2012

In terms of Section 236 of the Companves Act 2006 a ‘qualfying pension
scheme indemnity provision” was also in place for one or more of the directors
who served dunng the financial year

Directors and their interests

No director had a matenal interest at any time during the year 1n any contract
of sipnificance. other than a service contract, with the Bank or any of its
subsidiary undertakings

No director had a beneficial nterest in any shares in the Bank or the Banking
Group or in The Co-operative Group Limited, which 1s the ulyimate holding
orgamisation, or in any other entity controlled by The Co-opzrative Group Limited

Conflicts of interests

The Board has considered the current external appointments of all directors
which may give rnise to a situational conflict and has authorised potential conflicts
where appropnate

Effectiveness

induction and continumng professional development

In hine with recommendations of the Code, the Bank has reviewed the inducticn
programme for new directors and all newly elected directors are required to
undertake a structured induction programme This 1s designed fo include key
corporate governance and business information, including brigfing sessions with
the Executive on the strategy and performance of key business areas

A Board learning and development policy 15 i place to support all non-executive
directors Following meetings with non-executive direciors to review idnadual
and collective training and development, thematic learmng and development
sessions for the whole Board have taken place

Specific training has been orgarised for Board committees including the
Remuneration and Appointments Committee, the Audit Committee, the
Expostres Commitiee and the Risk Committee In addiion, one to one support
has been provided 10 a number of directors

In addition, directors recerve information on the operation of the Board's
commuttees, ncluding the powers delegated to the commitiees, corporate
governance practices and procedures and the powers reserved to the Execuive
iogeiher with the latest financial information This 1s supplemented by meetings
with key senior executives where appropriate, together with n depth traming
and raund table sessions on specific areas

The directors’ website has been used as a resource bank to enatle directors to
access, revisit and review copies of preseniations and matenals from the more
formal development sessions
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Individual learning and development records were issued to all non-executve
directors summansing actwity through the year and indwdual learning plans are
In progress with a view to constructing the framework for indmdual and collective
tearning and development going forwards

The Charr addresses the development needs of the Board as a whole, with a
view 1o developing its effectiveness He ensures that the directors’ professional
development needs are identified and that they are adequately nformed about
the Group and their responsibilties as directors

Performance evaluation

The Code requires the Board to undertake a formal and ngorous annual
evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees and indwidual
directors

Further to the external evaluation of the Board's effectiveness at the end of 2010,
the only significant recommendation (in respect of the size and composition
of the Board) was addressed durng the year as described above

A three year programme of assessment of Board and committee effectiveness
exercises and peer evaluations was introduced durlng last year In 2031, one
third of the Board was the subject of a peer evaluation selected on length of
service from first appointment to the Board, subject to having served at lzast one
year on the Board as at 30 June

An internal seff assessment of Board effectiveness 15 also underway

Each year, the Board committegs undergo internal self assessment of their
effectveness In this year both Audit and Exposures Committess carned out self
assessment exercises The other committees did not carry out assessments
as they believed that gven the fugh number of changes to the commuttees it
was not appropriate until the new members had an opportunity 1o integrate
nto the committess

Statutory disclosures information

Relations with memberss

The Bank has two equity sharehoiders The majonty of the shares are hefd by the
Bankmg Group, which 1s a wholly owned subsidiary of The Co-operatve Group
The remainder of the shares are held directly by The Co-operative Group

The Bank has approxmatsly 2,500 preference shareholders The preference
shares are fted interest shares and are non-cumulatve and irredeemable
The preference shareholders are entitled to attend the AGM, but the shares
only hold speaking or voting nghts if and when the dvidend has been in
arrears for s months or mare, or if a resolution is 10 be proposed at generaf
meeting abrogating or varying any of their respective nghts or prvileges,
or for the winding up of the Bank or other return of capial and then only
on such resolution

Principal activities
The Bank and its substdrary underiakings provide an extenswve range of banking
and financial services n the UK

Results and dividends

Profit before taxation and sigruficant items was £197 5m (2010 £108 7m) Profit
attributable to the ordinary shareholders amounted to £48 Om (2010 £36 4m)
No dividends were paid dunng 2011 The directors recommend that no final
dwidend 1s paigt in respect of 2011
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Risk management

The Board and executve management have the prmary responsibility for
identifying the key business nsks facing the organisation The nsk management
framewark, which 1s approved and reviewed by the Bank Board, outlines

the approach taken to ensure a robust nsk management process 1s n place
throughout the organisation and ts regularly reviewed The framewark includes
an engoing process for ientfyang, evaluating and managing significant risks and
has been In ptace for the year under review and up to the date of the approval of
the annual financial statements

An independent review of the Bank risk management framework was
completed 1n 2011 The objective of the review was 10 consider whether
the current framework 15 capable of enabling good risk governance and to
make recommendations for improvement The review considered the current
framework to be suitable for an organisation of Bank's size and complexity
Areas which could be improved are being acted upon by the Executve

The Board accepts that there are nsks which could impact on the achievemeant
of the Bank's business objectives, but endeavours through positive risk
management strategies as outhined i the nsk management framework, 1o
manage these In & manner that optimises retums within the confings of the
business' nsk appette, whilst protecting members” interests and reserves

Further information on the Bank's approach to nsk management 1s given on
page 46 and details of KPls are on page 2

Internal control

Internal controls are the actvities undertaken by management, the Board

and other parties to enhance nsk management and increase the probability
that established objectives and goals will be achieved The Board has overall
responsibility for the Bank's system of internal controls which 2im 0 ensure
effective and efficient operations, quality of internal and external reporting,
safeguarding of the Bank's assets and cempliance with laws and regulations
Whilst recognising that tha system is designed to manage rather than eiminate
nisk of fatlure to achieve business objectives, it can only provide reasonable and
not absolute assurance against matenal misstatement or loss

The Bank's internal control framework 1s designed to create an atttude of taking
acceptable business nsk within cleary defined imits The conirol environment
includes

* an organisational governance structure with cleas hnes of responsibility,
delegation of authonty and reporting requirements,

+ checks and balances to ensure that business processes operate efficiently,
reducing the nsk posed to the organisatien whilst adhenng to organisational
valugs,

» comprehensive systems of financial reporting The annual budget and long
term plan of the Bank and of each dwision are reviewed and approved by the
Board,

= a code of business conduct covenng relations with custormers, shareholders,
colleagues, suppliers, community and competitors,

» a whistleblowing policy and procedure which prowides for any employes to
report, In confidence, suspected senous malpractice,

= |memal audtt, rsk and compliance functions that review the system of imiernal
control, and

 a control self assessmeant process designed to fully support the annual review
of the effectiveness of the system of internal control and enable continual
momtonng and improvement of the internal control emaronment

External audit

The curent auditor 15 KPMG Audtt Pl In ine with good corporate govermnance
a tender process took place dunang 2011 to consider the appaniment of the
external auditors to The Co-operative Group A resolution to appomnt and
authorise the directors to fix their remuneration was proposed and approved
at the Annual General Mesting (AGM) on 12 May 2071 and was also approved
by the AGM of The Co-operative Group on 21 May 2011

The Audit Commitiee has put in place safeguards to ensure that the
independence of the audt is not compromised Including a policy on the conduct
of non-audit services from the external auditors The external audiors are
permitted to provide some non-audt senvices that are not, and are not percesed
to be, in conflict with their independence The Audit Committee receves at each
meeting a report providing details of assgnments (and related financial fees)
carmed out by the external auditors of the Bank in addition to therr statutory audit
work The pre-approval of the committee 1s required for services above certatn
threshotds determined by the committee

In addition, the followang assignments are protbited from beng performed by
the external auditors

» hookkeeping or ather services related to the accounting records or financial
staterments,

+ financial Information systems design and implernentation,

» actuanal services,

+ internal audr putsourcing services,

» management functions or human resources, and

« any other services that the Audit Committee may determine

The performance of the external auditors is regularly monitored to ensure it
meeis the needs of the Bank and the results are reported to the committee

Internal audrt

The internal audit function 1s an independent function which reperts to the
Audit Committee s pnmary role 1S to provide assurance over the adequacy
and effectveness of the internal control framework including nisk management
practces

trternal audit seeks to discharge the responsibilities set down in its charter
by completing a nsk based iternal audt plan, reviewing the processes which
ensure that the key business risks are effectively managed by key controls

Internal audit also acts as a source of constructve adwvice and best practice,
assisting senior management with 1S responsibiity to improve the processes by
which business nsks are identified and managed

Internal audrt reports are submitted to, and significant ssues discussed at, the
Audit Committee Full details of the aperation of this commtiee can be found on
page 13

Going concern

The financial statements are prepared on a geing concern basis as the directors
are satisfied that the Group and parent company have the resources to continue
in husiness for the foreseeable future [n making this assessment, the directors
have considered a wide range of iInformation refating to present and future
congitions including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital
resources Further infarmation relevant 1o the assessment 1S provided within
the basts of preparation secthon of the financial statements (page 38)




information and communication

Communication takes place with all key stakeholders through a vanety of
media including the suistainabiity report produced by The Co-operative Group
Employees recewe and are provided with information on strategy and objecives
through thewr reporting ings and a formal performance measurement process
Newsletters, bulleting and glectronic media communicate other mformation as
well as the Company's intranet

Employeses

The Bank and its subsidiary undertakings employed 8,528 persons at

31 Decemnber 2011 (2010 8,583) The weskly average number of people
was 8,364 (2010 8,746) and their aggregale remuneration, before sigmificant
items, for the year was £210 8m (2010 £2210m) The Bank, as part of

the Banking Group operates tearming and development inbiatives across the
organisation as part of a coritinuous improvement programme, supporting its
approach to performance management, personal development, talent and
sUCcession planning

The Banksng Group, In Bank onentated activities, conbinues to consult and
communiczte with colleagues on customer, organisation and business
performance 1ssues, using colleague publications, surveys, conferences, videos
and both informal and formal consultations with Unite and other unions, which
continue to be fully volved where organisational change and other 1ssues affect
colleagues

Employees with disabilities
The Bank, as part of the Banking Group, 1s a member of the following diversity
advisory hodies

= Employers Forum on Disability,
= Employers Forum on Age,

* Race for Opportunity,

¢ Qpportunity Now, and

s Stongwall

The Banking Group s a holder of the ‘Positive about Disabled People’ symbol,

a recognition gven by Jobcentre Plus to employers who have agreed to meet
five commitments regarding the recrutment, emplayment, retention and career
development of disabled people The Banking Group has poficies and processes
in place to support disabled colleagues In the workplace

Further guidance and information for colleagues on disability issues 1s available
through human resources and on the colleagues’ intranet The Banking Group
recognises its responsibiity for making reasonable adjustments for new
colleagues with disatilities and for those indwiduals who develop disabilities
whilst In employment

Employees’ wellbeing

The Bank, as part of the Banking Group, recognises that health and wellbeng
at work play a vital part in defivering its core values Wellbeing services include
an occupational heafth scheme, physiatherapy senices and seasonal wellbeing
intiatves such as discounted allergy testing and flu jebs

In addition to this, colleagues and their mmediate famikies have access i0 an
external employes assistance programme, providing free expert adwice on a wide
range of medical, legal and family 1ssues
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Corporate responsihility

The Bank's comorate responsibility activities are outlined on pages 11 and
12 In addition, The Co-operative Group Sustainability Report, which will be
published in the first half of 2012, describes how The Co-operatwve Group
Limited, the Banking Group, the Bank, Co-operative Insurance Society
Limited and CIS General Insurance Limited manage their socral, ethucal
and ervironrental impacts

Political and charitable donations

Dunng the year, CFS Management Services Limited, a subsidiary of the Banking
Group, made donations {which exclude affinity card payments) of £0 3m to
chantable organisations on behalf of the Bank {2010 £0 4m) A furiher £0 Sm
of donations were made directly by the Bank with £0 4m allocated through the
Britannia Foundation Additional costs associated with the Bank's communtty
irvolvement are provided within The Co-operative Group Sustamability Report

It 15 the Bank's policy that no donations are made for poltical purposes

Qutlets
At 31 December 2011 the Bank had 342 branches {2010 342 branches)

Market value of land and buildings

Freehold and keasehold land and bulldings held by the Bank are held on the
balance sheet at histonic cost and have not been revalued These have been
internally assessed at a market value of £75 2m which 1s £14 5m higher than
carrying valug

Supphier payment policy and practice

With the excepton of the Brtannia business area detaled below, the Bank does
not pay suppliers directly as all supples and services are sourced through CFS
Management Services Limited, a fallow subsidiary of the Banking Group A
management charge Is payable to cover the cost of these senvices

Suppliers are paid direcily by the former Britannia business where the policy 18
10 agree the terms of payment at the start of trading with the supplier, ensure
that suppliers are aware of the terms of payment and pay i accordance with iis
contractual and other cbhigations Creditor days at 31 December 2011 were 27
{2010 16 days)

Post balance sheet events

The directors consider that there has been no event since the year end that has
had a sigrficant effect an the Bank's position or that of any of its connected
undertakings

Significant contracts

The Bank maintains a number of sgnificant contracts wath IT providers, cash
handling entities and mailing senace companies as well as with the Banking
Group compary, CFS Management Services Limited which provides facilties and
services for all Banking Group companies
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities in respect of the
report of the Board of Directors and the Annual Report

and Financ:al statements

The directors are responsible for prepaning the annual report and financial
statements and the Group and parent company financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and reguiations

Company law requires the directors to prepare Group and parent company
financial statements for each financial year Under that law they are required to
prepare the Group financiat statements in accordance with Interrational Financial
Reporting Standards {IFRS) as adopted by the EU and applicable law and have
elected to prepare the parent company financial statements on the same basis

Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements
urless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and parent company and of therr profit or loss for that penod
In preparing each of the Group and parent company financial statements,
the directors are required to

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

» make Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

* state whether they have been prepared in accordance wath IFRS as adopted
by the EU, and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unlass it 15
Inappropriate to presume that the Group and the parent company will continue
In BusINess

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that
are sufficient to show and explain the parent company's transactions and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the parent
company and enable thern o ensure that its financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 2006 They have general responsibility for taking such steps
as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to
prevent and detect fraud and other iregularties

Under applicable law and regulations, the directors are also responsible for
prepanng a remuneration report, a directors' report and a corporate governance
report that comply with that law and those regulations

The directors are responsible for the mantenance and integnty of the corporate
and financial information included on the company’s website Legislation in the
UK governing the preparation and disserination of financial statements may
differ from legislation ;n other junsdictions

Financial statements

So far as the directors are aware, there 1s no relevant audit information of which
the Bank's auditors are unaware, and the directors have taken all steps that
they ought to have taken as directors in order to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Bank's auditors are aware of
that isformation

Auditors

In accordance with Section 489 of the Companes Act 20086, resolutions for the
appointment and remuneration of the auditors are proposed at the next AGM and
setout on page 124 Further detal in relation 10 the appointment of the auditors

15 et out on page 16

By Order of the Board

Moira Lees, Group Secretary
28 March 2012



Remuneration report

The Co-operative Bank {the Bank), In the interests of good govemare uses as

a guidelne for s remuneration disclosure the requrements applcable to listed
companies, as set out in schedule 8 of the Large and Medum Sized Companies
and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Reguiations 2008 {Incorporated mio the
Companies Act 2006) Ths remimeration report will De subject to an advisory
vote by shareholders of the Company at its Annual General Meeting to be held on
12 May 2072

This report prowdes detads of the remuneration of both the semor executves
{including executve drectors and executve committee members) and the non-
executve drectors

The key considerations this year are

 contnuation of exiensive dialogue with the Financal Services Authonty
(FSA) n connection with our crrent and future remuneration practices All
remuneration amangements and practices m place are compliant with the FSA
Remurieration Gode {the Cade), and

« the introducton of a new long term incantve plan (LTIP) with effect from
1 January 2011, based on the wider performance of The Co-operative Group
and which replaces the previous LTIP, which was based on performance of
The Co-operatve Banking Group ondy

During 2011 there was a reorganisalion of the Board to ncrease s levels of both
independence and dversity The number of drectors on the Board was reduced
from 20 1o a total of 15 As part of the reorganisation Rod Bulmer, Tim Frankim
and Phi Lee stood down as treclors These semor executives remamned on the
execuive commuttes and attend Board meetings as reguired

These considerations are covered n detall i the body of the repart

introduction
The remuneration report 1s presented by the Board and contains the following
information

* 3 descriplion of the role of The Co-operative Banking Group Rermuneration
and Appoiniments Committee (the committee), In governing senior executve
remunerabon in the Bank,

* a summary of the Bank’s remuneration policy, mcluding a statement of policy
on senior executives and non-gxecutve directors, and

= details of the termns of the service contracts and the remunieration of the senior
executives and non-executve drectors for the 2011 financiat year

The Remuneration and Appointments Commuttee meets as a combined
comrmttes for The Co-operatree Bankang Group and the Bank. Its role s
described below

Rale of the commiitee
The committee’s terms of reference were kast revised and approved by the
Bank's Board on 12 May 2010

The committee’s princepal terms of reference, with regard to the Bank, are to

» determung the polcy on remunerabon and other main terms and conditions of
employment of Senor execuives,

» gversee contractual arrangements for the senior executves and approve ihe
pancipal terms and conditons of employment of such Senlor executives,

* review remuneration using comparisons against the agreed market policy for
the senfor executives,

* make recommendations on Senior execuive appoaiments and the tarms and
condrbons relatmg o these,

« review and agree the remuneration policy and ouicomes n respect of all
desgnatedt code slaff under the FSA Remuneraton Code,
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= approve any relevant incentive schemes, ensure thal they are i bne with
current market practce and the FSA Remuneration Code, and authonse
payments under any ncentwve schemes m lne with thew rules, and

* recene, review and decide on ssues raised tn relation to retrement
benefit schemes across the Bank and advise the Board on these issues as
appropnate

The Co-operatve Group Remuneration and Appomtments Cammitiee governs
rernuneration in respect of the role of the Bank's Chief Executve

The terms of reference for the commuttee are avadable on The Co-operative
Banking Group website

Members of the commttee durmg 2011 were Rodney Bakes-Bates {Deputy
Char Co-operative Banking Group} as Chalr, together with Len Wardle
{Co-operative Group Chas), Peter Marks {Co-operative Group Chief Executive),
Paul Flowers (Co-operative Banking Group Chair) and Dawd Davies (Deputy
Charr, Co-operative Banking Group) The Board believes that all members of the
commitiee are independent for the purpose of reviewing remuneration matters

The Bank's Chief Executive and the HR Director are also mvited to attend
meetings of the commuttes except when their own remuneration 1S beng
discussed The Chist Rsk Dfficer prowides an annual report to the committes
and advice on any specific rsk adjustments i relation to remuneration Jssues

as required by the FSA Other indwiduals were invited to attend for specific
agenda items when necessary The committee worked with The Co-operatve
Group Remuneration and Appowmniments Committes to ensure consistency, where
appropriate, with arrangements across the wider Co-operative Group

The committee members are all non-gxecutive directors They have no parsonal
financlal interests i the committes’s decisions, and they have no involvement n
the day to day management of the Bark

The committee met five tmes m the year to 31 December 2011

To ensure that If receves ndependent advice on remuneration matters, the
committee retaned New Bndge Street (an Aon Hewtt company] as its adwisers
dunng 2011 New Bndge Street has supplied survey data and advised on market
trends and other general remuneration sssues Other than specialist adwice in
refation to rermuneration matters, New Bndge Street does not provide other
services to the Bank. Addleshaw Goddard was also retained fo provide legal
advice to the commuttee with respect t serior executives' serice contracts

Policy on directors’ remuneration
In determining the rermuneration poey for senior executives, the committee has
considered a number of factors including

» the mportance of attracting, retaining and motivating senior executves of the
appropnate catibre to herther the success of the Bank,

« fhe linking of reward to business and ndividual performance and the
application of co-operatve values, whch include a strong befie! m responsiblie
stewardshep of all the Bank's rescurces and prudent management of nisk,

= {he alignment of the interests of senior executives with those of the wider
Group and tts mesmbers;

+ pay practces and conditions of all employees throughout the Bank,

* the motvational impact of meentve arrangements to ensure that they
are effectve and do not adversely impact matters such as govemance,
environmental and social 1ssues,

= n conunction with the Group Rermuneration and Appowntments Committes
ensuring that pay practices are coherent with those in The Co-operative Group
as a whole, and

« ensuring appropriate compliance with the FSA Remuneration Code




20 | The Co-operative Bank plc Firancral Statements 7011

Remuneration report continued

The current policy is to pay senior executves base salanes around the masket
metian, when compased with othes organisations of comparable size and
compleaty in relevant busness sectors The commutiee supports the prnciple
of performanice related pay and operates an annual ncentive plan (AIP) and

a long term incentive plan {LTIP} wiich, together, mean that over 50% of the
remuneration package 1s performance related The committee does not consider
1 appropriate to adhere to the sze of vanable pay typically avalable i public
imited comparues (PLCs) and accordngly the amounts payable under these
plans are lower than in comparable PLCs Together, the AIP and LTIP represent
total vaniable remuneration, with awards under the LTIP compnising the deferred
element of variable remuneration as required by the FSA

The committee constders that a successful remumneration policy needs to be
sufficiently flexible to lake account of future changes in the Bank's busmess
envronment, and in market remumeration practice Accordingly, the committee
keeps the Bank's remuneration policy under review

Whilst the business climate i financial services remains challenging, the Bank
has remained resikent threugh the penod, having a robust mogel based on
sound co-operative prnciples (which avord undue nisk taking or rekance on a
single business stream) In particufar, the absence of highly ‘geared’ ncentrve
plans (when compared with some practices in the PLC sector) is consistent with
prudent risk management

The committee notes that the remuneration practices already adopted at the
Bank, in addmon 1o beng good business practice, have been endorsed by the
FSA through its Remuneration Code However, the committee will continue 1o
strve for furiner improvements in 1ts executive remuneration arrangements as
best practice evolves

The main components of senior executive remuneration are summarised in the
table below

Element Remuneration objective Detzils

Base salary To provide a competitve base  Reviewed annually Targeted
salary fo atiract and retan arcund market median

lalented leaders
Benefris To provide executive benefits  Car or car allowance,
1 fine with normal market fuel cards, phone and ife
practice assurance
Pension Toad retentior and reward ~ The Co-operaive Group
long service, whilst controfing  provides a Defined Benefit
the Bark's labilties pension plan {on the same
Career average basis as other
employees) or an equvalent
cash pension aliowance
Annual incentve To ensure pay s inked to the  Up to 60%% of salary based on
plan Bank's financal and strategie - annual Bank’s financal and
business objectives and nor-financial targets
co-operatve values

Long term To reward senior executves  Awards up to 100% of base
mncentve plan  for defivery of superior long  salary for the CEO and 75%
term periormance and to for other senior execuives
retain talent based on stretching three year
Co-operatve Group financial
and ron-tinanclal targets

1. Base salary

1t 15 the commmitee’s policy 1o ensure that the base salary for each senior
executive 15 appropriate and competitive, for the responsiilities rvolved and
expenence requred Base salanes for senlor executives are reviewed by the
commitze, usually anrually, havmg regard to competitve market practice,
business and Indvidiial performance durng the financial year and salary levels
throughout the Company Comparative pay data is used carefully, recogrisng the
potential for an upward raichet in remunerabien caused by over reliance on such
data Any ncreases are normally effectave from the start of the financial year
Base salary s the onfy efement of remuneration that 1s pensionable Salaries
recenved by semior executives inrespect of 2011 are sef out in table 1 and 1a

2. Annual incentive plan (AIP)
Each senior executive is eligible to partcipate in the AIP

The committee reviews and sels mcentive targets and levels of efigibility annually
The design and terms of the 2011 plan are as follows

* target payment levels for all of the execttive team are 35% of base salary with
a maxmmurm opportunity of 60%, and

= based on a mxture of fnancial and non-financial measures derved from the
corporate balanced scorecard

The balanced scorecard approach represents best practice as set out in the FSA
Remuneration Code and is aligned to the goals of the busness

The measures and weightmgs m the balanced scorecard are as set out below

 fmancial {35%) operating profit,

» process {35%) costv budget,

« customner (15%) customer advocacy, and
= people (15%) colleague engagement score

All balanced scorecard performance measures and results are audited by
externally appointed audiors

The Chief Executve’s AIP 15 based 2/3rds on the above Bank’s targets, the
balance w based on tasgets for the wider Co-operatve Group Group profit
{70%), Group corporate responsibiity (10%), Group collzague engagement (10%)
and Group customer satisfacton (0%}

ta addtien to achieving performance agamst the balanced scorecard measires
{ncluding the Chief Executive’s Group ALP element), four further undemms must
be achigved before any payment is made These are as follows

1 Athreshold profit level must be achieved before any element becomes
payable

2 The Bark must stay within its requred liquiddy range as agreed by
The Co-¢peratve Banking Group Board

3 The Bank must stay above its required mmimum capital level as agreed
by The Co-operative Banking Group Board

4 There shoukd be no matenal breaches of rsk m accordance with the nsk
appefite as agreed by The Co-operative Banking Group Board The Chief Risk
Officer 15 requred to prowide an annual report b the committee before bonus
payments are signed off




Additional deferral 15 alsp required by the FSA Code 50% of any AIP eamed
15 paid w March or Apri followng) the year end, whille the remamng 50%

1s deferred for an addiponal s months subject to speciiled conditons and
clawback.

Stmar performance conttons will apply for the 2012 AIP

For the 2011 AIP, bonus on average resutted in payments of 38 1% of base
salary, representing shiphtly above target balanced scorecard performance For
those serior executves new i role, payments are lower to represent previous
1oles hetd In accordance with the FSA Remuneration Code for those senfor
executives that are not awarded 2012-14 LTIP, deferral of 60% af the AP banus
is required, Tully subject 10 performance conditions and clawback Payment,

if any, will be 50% inyears 3and 35 Of the AIP bonus payments due in

April, 50% will be deferred for six months subject to specified condrtions and
clawback Detals of awards to semior exscutives are set out m table 1 and 1a

3. Long term incentive plan {LTIP)

A new LTIP representing deferred remuneration under the FSA Remuneratin
Code was introduced with effect from 1 January 201% The plan s designed
to focus and align the Ieadership team with the long term strategy of The
Co-operatve Group, and aid the retention of talent The plan measures
cumulatve performance over a three year penod The 2011 award will be
measured over the three year period 2011 to 2013 with potential payment in
2014 Itis intended that awards will be macle annually thereafter

The maxtmurm award opportunity under the LTIP 15 75% of base salary for
senior executves and 100% of base salary for the Chief Executive Thase
awards represent the maxtmum amount payable in respect of each three year
performance penod The actual amount of award vesting 1S subject to the
achievement of the long term performance measures

The periormance measures are based on the performance of The Co-operative
Group (nclusive of the Bank’s performance} over a three year perod as set out
in the balanced scorecard the measures bemng designed 10 ensure delvery of
strategic targets The specific measures for 2011 40 2013 are

o Cumulative Co-operative Group profit, subject io also achieving a minimum
Jevel of average Return on Net Operating Assets (RONOA} (70%),

* Group corparate responsibiity (10%),

» Group colleague engagement (10%), and

» Group customer satistaction (10%)

All balanced scorecard performance meastres and results are audied by
exiernally appointed auditors

Additionally, ihe financial and nsk underpms applicable to the AlP also apply

to {he LTIP te the four underpins must be met for any LTIP 1o become payable
These underpins are to provide appropriate nsk adpstment and to be comphant
wth the FSA Remuneration Code

Additonal deferral is regured by the FSA Code at the point of vesting, 50% of
any payment will be deferred for an addmonal sex months subject to specified
conditions and clawback (ie for 50% of the LTIP awarc the total deferral penod
from grant 15 3 5 years)
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The 200911 LTIP oycle was completed m January 2012 Performance was
based on the Bank's shareholder profit, cost management, customer satisiacton
and cofleague engagement Details of payment due under the 200011 plan
cycles are setout n tables 1 and 1a {column performance related pay medum/
fong term} These equate to 79% of the ongnal grant reflecting maximum
awards of 39% 10 47%

To summarse, senior exectrives’ LTIP grants for 2010-12 and 2011-13 reman
outstanding Payments, if any, would be made in 2013 and 2014 respectively
with 50% of due awards retained for an additional six months subject to additonal
performance condtions 2011 LTIP terms are stll in the process of being agreed
by the FSA, onca terms of the plan are agreed, grants wil b made

4, Clawback and matus

With effect from the 2010 LTIP grant, and for AIP payments in respect of 2011
performance onwards, including any deferred elemant, a dawback provision
wilt apply This enables the committee 1o seek t recoup pari or all of an
annual incentive or LTIP payment in the exceptional events that It was based
on misstated performance resulis of f a senior executive 1s dismissed for gross
misconduct

The Bark 2lso operates malus, 1 a piovsion where the value of deferred
remuneration (i the element defarred for s months under the AIP and LTIP)
can be adjusted downwards to take account of specified concitons

5. Service agreements

it 3 the Bank's policy that the notice peniod n senior executives’ service
contracis should not exceed one year Senuor executives have consistent
contracts that are terminable by up o one year's notice by the orgamisation and
six month's notice by the indvidual In the event of termination, the standard
payment due to a semor executive IS based on the value of one year's base
salary and contractual benefits [In [exceptional] circumstances such as a major
re-grganisation or merger, termination payments 10 exectives leaving the Bank
have been enhanced, but appiying a formula that 1s no more generous than that
apphyng to other Bank colleagues leaving the Group In the same circumstances |
The details of the terrmuination payments made to senior executives leaving
the Bank during 2011 are disclosed in tables 1 and 12 The committee may
make a discretionary award of bonus eamed up to the date of termnation of
employment. Any stich award would be subject to deferral m accordance with
the FSA Remuneration Code

All the Bank senior executives had similar contracts during 2011 The dates of
existing contracts or dates of appomntment are shown In table 1 and 1a
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Remuneration report continued

Senior executives’ joining and leaving arrangements in 2011

 Newille Richardson resigned from the Board on 22 July 2011 and was pad bis
contractual remuneraton untd 31 December 2011

» T Frankdin ressgned from the Executve Committes on 30 November 201
and was pad tus contractual remunerabon until 31 December 2011

+ Karen Morr resigned from the Executive Committee on 30 September 2011

» James Mack was appoinied to the Executive Committee as acting CFO on
1 August 2011

» Helen Taylor was appointed fo the Executve Committes on 1 October 2011

[ normal circumstances, 1t is the committeg’s policy to apply service contrasts
for any newly recruited senior executves m a similar form to the moded that has
been developed for existng sentor executives

Non-axecutive directorships

The committee has defermined that, subject to the commitiee's approval,
senior executves may accept one non-executve directorship, or similar, with an
external organisation believing that this represents an important opportunity for
professional development Ary fees received from such a role will normally be
patd to the Bank, The Co-operative Banking Group or The Co-operatve Group

Phil Lee helds such a position, non-executwve drector withn EG Solutions PLC

6. Share option plans
As a co-operative, the Bank does no! operate a share or share option plan

7. Pensions

The financial sennces busnesses parteipate n The Co-operatve Group Pension
(Average Career Earnings) Scheme (the PACE Scheme} However, following the
merger with Britannia Bulding Society on 1 August 2009, colleagues who at that
date were members of the Bntannia Pension Scheme {the Britanniz Scheme)
continue i membership of the Britannia Scheme From 1 August 2009, for the
irterim, oniy the defined contribution section of the Britanmia Scheme is avallable
to new collzagues of the financial services busingsses

The PACE Scheme, which is a registered occupational pension scheme, prowdes
defined benefit (DB} pensions based on 1/60th of average pensionable eamings,
re-vatued for infiation for each year of pensionabie senvice from 6 April 2006
{the date the PACE Scheme was implemented) Benefits accrued as at 5 Apnl
2006, in respect of membership of the scheme preceding the PACE Scheme,
contne to be finked to final pensionable satary al a member’s date of leaving

or retlrement, whichever s earber Pensions are also payable to dependants on
death and a lump sum s payable if death ocours in service

The Bretannia Scheme, which 15 also a registered occupational pension schems,
provides benefits under two sechions

= A defined benefit {DB) section {closed to new colleagues), which provides
pensions based on an accruat of 1/80th, 1/60th or up to 1/30th for
executives, of final pensionable salary for each year of pensionable service

« A defined contnbution {0C) section (open to new colleagues) with an employer
contributeon rate of 4%, 6% or 8% dependng on the fevel of member
contnbution.

Under both sections, pensions are also payable to dopendants on death and a
lump sum ks payable if death occurs in senice

Members of the PACE Scheme currently contribute 6% of ther pensionable
salary whilst members of the Britannia Scheme contnbute either 6% or 8% of
ther pensionable salary f they are in the DB section The employer pays the
balance of cost of providng DB benefits Members of the Britanma Scheme DC
section pay 2%, 3% or 4% of ther pensionahie salary Al members have the
choice of making penston contributiens by salary sacrifice

Prior 10 the menger on 1 August 2009, Nevilfe Richardson, Tim Franklin and Phil
Lee had contractual arrangements under which they accrued pension benedits
in an unfunded employer financed retirement scheme (EFRBS) The EFRBS 15

in place to provide pension benefits that exceed the ifetime allowance Benefits
up to the Ifetime allowance will be provided from the Britannla Scheme These
contractual arrangements and those for Karen Moir were revised from 1 August
2009 and the rate of benefit aligned more ckisely to Group executive pension
polcy, These arrangements were further adjusted from 1 August 2011 so that
the rate of future pension accrual made avaiable under the Britannta Scheme
was aligned ta that prowided by the PACE Scheme, with no further accrual in the
EFRBS

In light of the pension tax changes applying to registered schemes frem 6 April
2011, Group executive pension policy was revised Where an executive may
be impacted by the annual aliowance or the lifetime allowance they have the
facility of opting out of future pension accrual in favour of 2 pension allowance
or opting for restricted pension accrual based on a capped salary of £187,500
and receving a restricted pension allowance in keu of pension provision based
on safary above £187.500

Where paid, the rate of pension allowance 15 based on the employer contribution
rate to the PACE Scheme of currently 16 7% of pensignable salary (16% prior to
Juy 2017)

On this basis, Barry Tootell opted for restricted pension accrual with effect from
6 Aprid 2011 and was pard a restncted pension allowance

James Mack 15 a member of the Bntannia Scheme DC section and has a
contractual amangement under wiuch the employer contribution rate 1s 12%

All other executives accrued full pension benefits as members of etther the PACE
Scheme or the Britannia Scheme during the year

Supplementary Iife cover 1 prowided {0 executves n erder to provide {otal Iife
cover ¢f four times salary when aggregated with benefits from the relevamt
pension scheme, as approprate

Addrtional details are available n table 2

Non-executive directors
All the non-executve drectors are appointed, and theyr directors' fees are
determned and paud, by The Co-operative Group

The basic fee for 4 non-executive director elected to sit on The Co-operative
Group Board who s also appointed to serve on the Banking Group Board and
its principal subsidianes {inchuhing the Bank) 15 £16,302 per annum, and these
same non-executve directors receive addrbonal fees for servng on the vanous
Banking Group Board committees {which alse have responsibility for Bank
business) The Chair’s fes 1s £113,025 per annum




Following 2 benchmarkmg exercise by New Bridge Street in 2010 which was
approved by The Co-operalve Group Board the s indepengent professional
non-executve directors and the professional external non-executive directos
recenved a fee of £57,002 per annum Co-operative Group Board Directors
serving on the vanous committees, as well as Chars of the vanous committees
also recewve addruonal fees, as do the Deputy Chas for the Board, 1o reflect
therr additional responsibiliies Fees were increased in fine with RPHn 2011

The increase n fees in 2011 was 3 7%, effectve from 1 June 2011 The
ndependent professional non-execuitve directors and professtonal external non-
executwe director now recefve £59,966

The mdependent professional non-executive directors and the professional
external non-executve director are party 10 agreements wilh The Co-operative
Group goverming the terms on which therr services are made availabie to the
Bank These service agreements expire on 31 July 2014, with the exception of
David Davies whose service agreements expre on 31 July 2013

The Co-operative Group Board may resoive to reappoint any of the independent
professional non-executive directors at or before the date therr service
agreements expire for a further three year term It 15 the normal policy of the
Board not to allow an independent professional nen-executive director to sesve
for more than nine years In aggregate

The non-executive directors' senvice agreements contain no specific provision for
hqurated damages on easdy termination of an agreement

None of the independent professional non-executive directors are drrectors of
The Co-operatve Group or members of any Co-operatve Group pension scheme
or ncentwe plan

Detas of the drectors’ year of appointment and fees are shown in table 3

Code statf remuneration

Code staff are defined by the FSA as those having a material mpact on a irmR’s
nsk profile, mcluding a person who performs a significant influence function for a
firm, & senor manager and risk takers

Remuneration policy and outcomes for code staff are determined by the
committee The design of the component parts of remuneration 1s as set out for
the senior executives For all code slaff, performance related pay 1s nsk adjusted
through the use of the underpins to the ncentve plans, together with the
application of deferrals, clawback and malus adjustments m accordance with the
FSA Remuneration Code

Details of the aggregate remuneration mformation required by the FSA 15 shown
in table 4 and are in respect of all the Bank's Group code staff The amounts
shown In respect of senior executves and non-executive directors do not

?«t atfditonal remyneration
&.-(Hles -
rlrey € -(1 %_‘___,__7

By Order of the Board

Rodney Baker-Bates,
Charr, Co-operative Bankng Group Remuneration and
Appomntments Commitiee

28 March 2012
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Remuneration report continued

Tabie 1 - Emoluments of senior executives (executive directors) for the year ending 31 December 2011

Periomance

Performance related pay
Date of zervice Other  refated pay Benefitsin  Total retated mediomfiong 2011 Tota} 2010 Total

coatrector  Basicsatary  supplemestst mouaf Kind> o 2014 tere?  emnolumests  emoluments™
appointnent £000 €600 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Neville Richardson® 1 August 2609 398 8 109 3 518 220 738 1,196
Barry Tootgllt?@» 4 April 2008 448 50 153 5 656 110 766 691 }

Rod Bulmer® 1 June 2008 183 7 63 1 254 45 299 754
Tim Frankiin®» 1 August 2008 186 8 26 1 221 58 279 701
_Phl] Lee_’““l’ __1 August 2009_ . @7 o 3 o 26 o 44 ?19 o 58 o g?? 799
Total 1401 76 kYK 14 1,668 4N 2,359 4042
Former directors who served the Bank in 2010® - 425
Compensation for loss of office™™ 1,390 -

3,749 4467

The table above represents total emoluments for executve directors in relation io thewr services for The Co-operatve Banking Group

{1} Other supplements inchude fufl or partal pension allowances 1 beu of a pensign provsion, car alowance phone and healtheare supplements fie non P110 1iems)

2 Perfosmance related pay @nnual} refers to bows amounts eamed in respect of 2011 To comply wath (he FSA Rernuneraton Cakle 50% of the 2011 aonuat bows quoted rs deterred for s maaths subyect
Io further performance conttivens and clawback In adaiton as Nevite Richargson & not ekgible for 2012-14 LIIP 50% of (he 2011 annual bonus has been delerred {50% lor 3 years and 50% Jor 35
years) to comply with FSA deferral ivies The defarred amount © subyect (o pesformance condibons and m not quoted in the emoluments table This amotnt equates 1o T163k.

(3 Benehisn kand for Nevile Richardson and Pt Lee ate n respect of company cars and healthcare cover, Tun Franklin and Barry Tooted are both m respect o heallhcars cover (e P11D tems)

{4) Pertormance relaled pay fmetumy/long term) refers to compensaiory amounts paid i tespect of the lost opportuniy &8 a result of 1he early vestmg of Ihe 200911 LIIP plan

{5) 20110 Tolal emoluments were n respect of a full year for e execute directoes

{6) Mevile Rcharison resigned as Chiel Executve Dthicer on 22 July 20m1

(7} Barry Tootelt was appomted Acting Gl Executive Officer on 22 July 2011

(B Rod Butmer, Tum Frankin and Phil Leg were executve drectons unid 16 Jure 2011 The 2011 emoluments therefore wese n respec? of a part year only

19) John Reizensiem served as execulve diregior until 7 Decerber 2010 emoluments were i respect of a part year

1167 Compensation for oss of oifice was i respect o} Nevlle Rchardson Foliowing his resignation on 22 July, Neville receved a turther payment of C380K lor contmved employment 1o 31 Degember 2011

(1) In accordance with tha FSA Remuneration Code payment of 60% af 2011 varable pay 1s deferred over a twee year penod Variable pay comprses annual bonus m respect of 201 plus fong ferm incentve
awarded in 2092 m respect of the 2017 year
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Tahle 1a - Emofuments of senior executives (members of the executive committee) for the year ending 31 December 2011

Performance

Performance related pay
Date of service Other relsted pay Benefitsin  Total rebzted medium/flong 2011 Total 2010 Total

confractor Dasicsalary supplements’ annua® kind™ ta 2011 term* emoluments emoluments®

appeintment E000 £000 £000 £000 E000 £000 €000 ECO0
Rod Bulmer® 0 1 June 2008 217 9 7 - 300 53 353 -
Tim Franidin® M07 1 August 2009 186 8 30 - 224 69 293 -
Phi LegP®2 1 August 2009 221 5 3o 5 261 69 330 -
Mike Farharn? 16 January 2006 237 17 33 3 290 62 352 420
Keith Aldersont'd 1 October 2010 256 17 88 1 362 30 392 94
Karen Moir® 12 1 August 2009 203 12 28 1 244 76 320 483
James Mack® 2 1 August 201 a3 4 25 - 122 - 122 -
Helen Taytor™@ 02 1 October 2011 50 3 17 - 70 n 81 -
Totat 1,463 75 325 10 1,873 370 2,243 997
Compensation for loss of office!™ 1159 -

3,402 997

The table above represents total emotuments for executrve directors i refation to thexr senvices for The Co-operative Banking Group

{1) Other suppiements inchude full or parteaf pension allowances i Liew of 8 pension provision, car allowance, phone and healthcare supplements (ie non P1D itams)

{2) Performance related pay {ansual) relers io bonus amounts eamed i respect of 2011 To comply wit the FSA Remuneraton Code, 50% of the 2011 annual bomus quoted 15 defetred for s months subject
to fuither performance conditons and clawback 0 additon for executves not ekgble for 2012=14 LTIP, 60% of the 2011 annual bonus hes been defersd (50% for 3 years and 50% for 3 5 years) o
comply with FSA deferral rules The deferred amount i sutyect to pesformance canitions and rs not quoted in the emotuments talde These smounts edqrate to EBAK for Pl Lee £42K for Karen Mo,
£84% for Tim Frankkn and €49k for Mike Fagbairn respecively

{9 Benefits #rknd are ;m respect of company car for Phl Les and megicat msurance lor Rod Butmer, Mike Faxbarn Kerh Akderson, Karen Mo and Phil Lee (& P11D tems)

{4) Performance related pay imedium/ong term) refers to compensatory amounts paic .n respect of the dos! opporiumity as a resu’t of the early vesting of the 200317 LTIP plas

(5) 2010 Total emchmments were m respect of a full year for a executive comrmmitee members.

{6) Red Buimer Tan Frankiin and Phi Lee were apponied to the Executive Comimittee on 17 Jume 2011 The 2011 emoluments represent eamurgs from that date

{7) Tim Franklin resigned as Execuive Oficer on 30 November 2011

8} Karen Mor resigred on 30 Seplember 2014

{9) James Mack was apponted 1o the Executve Commstiee on 1 August 2011 The emolements shown represent fiss eamungs irom (hal date

{10y Helen Tavlor was apponied 10 the Execuinve Commitiee on 1 Ociober 2011 Tne emoluments shown represent her earmings from thal date

{11) Compersaton for loss of oifice m 2011 was o respect of Karen Mox £4b6 000 and Tam Franihbn £692 500 i add ion  Tim Frankln receved payment of £41 000 for continued employment up to
31 December 2011 Karen Mow also recewved £3,000 n bew of hoday pay

{12) i acoordance with the FSA Code of Prachce, payment of 50% ol 2011 vanalile pay 15 deterred over a thres year perod Varable pay compnses annual benws m respect of 2011 plan plus long ierm
weentne awsartied n 2012 nrespect of the 2011 year
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Remuneration report continued

Table 2 - Pension details of senior executives (executive directors or members of the Executive Committes)

Transfer vatue
Increase  of previcas Transter Transfer

Ilncrease in in accruied columnat  valuseoftelal wvalue oftotal  Increassin

Total acerued accrued pensicn 31 December gccried accruad transfer

pension at pension duringthe 2011 oot of pession at pension 3t value nst of

31 December duringthe  year (netof metbers’ 31 December 31 Decsmber members’

Years of 201% year inflation) contribations 2010 2011  contributions

sefvice £000 £000 £000 €000 E000 E0DD £000

Neville Rchardson® 13 43 (98) {105} (2830 2803 1,161 {1,788

Barry Tootell® 3 21 5 4 33 166 274 94

Keith Alderson 8 29 7 6 71 282 451 153

Rod Bulmer® 4 20 7 6 42 99 210 87

Mike [arbarn® 36 69 4 1 {15} 1415 1,664 235

Tim Frankkn®® 1 59 {28) 33 {(785) 1536 1,382 (180)

Phd Leg™ 9 88 9 5 87 1717 2,326 582

James Mack"? 1 - - - - ~ - -

Karen Mot 0 64 5 2 32 1164 1,408 229

Helen Taylor™ 4 15 4 3 25 96 172 64
General notes

{1} The table above ncludes all senior executives who werg etther executive directors or members of the Executive Commmitiee (or wha swiiched Status during the year) for the year ending 31 December 2011
and shows their penswon details for the penod during the year Lhey were in the emptoyment of the Banking Group

(2) Pension scheme members have ihe option of payng addilonal voluntary contribuions to thex respecive pension scheme Neither these contrbutions nor the benefits arsng from them are shown m the
above table

{3) Yearsol service nchide where 2pproprate pre-mesge senvice with Brizeni The tofal accrued pension s that which woudd be pad annually on retrement at normal retrement age based on service
10 31 December 2011, and includes any transferted m benefits as appoprate: Under the Ierms of thes CORtACTS, exsstng Semor exagutives at 17 January 2007 fnly Mike Faichém now falls nto this
tlogory) may take these benefils from age 60 and new executves afler 17 January 2007 may take these benehis from age 65 The transfer values in 1he fable above have been cakulated on this basis

(4} Al ransfer vatues have been calclated in accordance wilh the current transfer value method end basis i force for the scheme apphcatde to the seror executwe This 18 set by the Trusteels) after takung
actanal agwce 10 be congstent with the requrements of fegistation and the ndes of the scheme

Individual notes

{5} Nevie Richardson resigned as Chiet Executve Olficer on 22 July 2011 and left the Banng Group on 31 December 2011 He became entitled to a deferred pension from the Bnlanria Scherme DB section
when tie el the scheme at the same dale The defais showr i the lable are calcutated at that date Durmg the year Neville chose to take the value of tes EFRES as a taxable lump sum of £2,120 000
iather than 2s persion The negalve numbers shown on the lable reflect the edfec of thxs.

{6} Barry Tooledl {previously an excoutve drector) was apponted Acting Cheef Executve D1iicer on 22 July 2011 He opled lor resticted penson acorzal from 6 Apl 2011 and was paid a restcied pensson
allowante

{7} Kesth Akjerson was a member of the Exgcirtve Gomenilise durmg the year

(8) Rod Bulmer was an execut ve deecior until 16 June 2011 He was appanted io the Fxecuive Committee on 17 June 2011

{8) Mike Farbarn was a member of the Executwe Commtiee durng the year The ligures shown on the table at the starl of the year and i the year end are atter application of a pension sharmg order

{103 Tim Frankdin was an eecuive drecior untl 16 June 2011 |l was apponted b the Execirive Commutiee on 17 June 2011 and resagned on 30 November 2041 He became entied & a deferred pensaon
from the Britanmia Scheme DB sechion when he ieft the screme on 31 Decernber 2077 The detads shown m the table are calated ot that date Durng the year Tim chose to take the vaiue of hus FFRBS
as a 1axable lomp sum of £575,000 rather than as pension. The negatve numbers shawn on the table reflect the etfect of this.

{11} Phil| 28 was an executve direcior untd 16 June 201t He was appointed to the Frecitve Commuttes on 17 June 2011

(17} James Mack was apponted fo the Fxecutve Commattee on 1 August 2011 1e ks a member of the Brianna Scheme DC section and hs pensian detads are shown on table 7a

{13) Karen Mok resigned from the Executve Commities on 30 September 2011 She became entitfed to a deferred pension under the Brilannia Scheme DB secthion when she lett the scheme at the same date.
The detats shown n the table are caiculated a1 that date

{14 Helen Taylor was appointed 1o the Fxecutive Commettee on 1 Oclober 2011

Table 2a - Defined contributions paid for senor executives

Amgunt
Name £

James Mack 21,530




Table 3 — Non-executive directors' remuneration

2011 fees 2010 tees
Non-executive directors Date appointed £000 €000
Paut Flowersf#a 2009 120 83
Duncan Bowdler®08 2609 17 16
Peter Marks® 2009 - -
Ben Rexi®* 2009 20 19
Len Wardle@@en 2006 23 16
Martyn Wates® 2007 - -
Steve Watig® 0% 2006 10 18
Independent professional non-executive directors (IPNEDS)
Rodriey Baker-Bates™ 9 2009 75 66
David Daviegkr&110 2003 85 68
Peter Harvey i & 2009 68 57
Chris Jones® a9 2009 102 72
Stephen Kingsley® @2 2009 93 58
Bob Newton@1#&2 2007 88 56
Pters Willamson® @4 2005 46 58
Anng Gunther®a% 2011 19 -
Meriyn Lowthgr®t8 ) B <1 | . -
Professional non-executive director (PNED) - T
Paul Hewstt™ 1o 2003 68 66
Notes

{1) The Chas of the Board recenves £113 025

{2y Petes Marks and Mariyn Wates ere employees of Ihe Co-operaive Gioup Although they ave entilled 1o fees of £16 302 they have bolh agress Lo wame em

{3) The non exeguinve drectors that also serve on he Growp Board recene a fee of £16,302 per annum dor serving on the Bankmng Lroup Board

{4) Ben Rexd, &s a non-executve Gvectin who 5 a member of the Bankmg Group Audi Comnuliee and who i rot an IPNLD, recenes an additonal £3 131 per anrum,
{5) Under thew senace contracts the IPNEDS and PNED recene a fee trom June 2011 of £59,996 per annum

{6} he Deputy Chatrs recene an additonal tee of £15 720 per annum

(7} The Char of the Banking (iroup Expesures Commuitee receves an addibonal £5 240 per annum. Ths amount s prorata if the positon s heid for part of he year

(8) The Char of the Banking Group Transformation Commatice retewes an additonal £7 336 per annum. Thes amount s pro rata ff the pos.on 1s held for part of the year
(9} The Char of the Bartking Group Resk Management Committee reseves an additonal £11,004 per annum. Thes amount 55 pro rata ff the pasrion  held for part of the year
{10) The Chax of the Barking (roup Audil Commuttes recemes an addmonal €11 004 per annum. Thrs amount i pro rata o the posibon s held for part of the year

{1) The Char of lHius Propertes Lamdted recenves a fee of £15 000 per ancum,

{12) Stephen Kingsley stepped down from the Board with effect irom 16 Juma 2011 Hs remuneration also inporporates his compensation jor loss of afffce of £57,002
(13) Steve Watts stepped down fram the Board with effect from 8 Juty 2011

{74} Plers Willemson stepped down from the Board with effect trom 8 September 2011

{75) Anne Gunther was appointed as an IPNED from B September 2071

{16) Merlyn Lowther was appanted as an IPNED from 7 September 2011

{17) Dt Davies recenes £11 004 as the Char of PACE

{18) The non-exetarine dregirs that 2iso serve on the Group Board recen a fee of £3,260 per antum o servag on the Bankung Group Exposures Comrmliee

{19) Chris Jones stepped down from the Board with etfect from 31 August 2011 His remuneration also incorporates he compensation for loss of office of £57002

(200) The non-exacutive drecion that also sarve on the Group Boaed receve a fee of £2 174 per annum for gerving on the Banmang Group Remuneration and Appontments Comrmdies,

{21) Bob Newton recesves a fee of £25 D00 per annum kor beng on the Board of the Rectaim Fund Lamited,
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Remuneration report continued

Table 4 - Aqgreqgate information in respect of code staff

Severance

Total Total Ansval Loagtern  Ogtstanding Ceferred Sign on and payments

Total fixed variahle incentive incentive deferred redoced severance made m

remuneration™ remouneraton’ temuncration™ glant plan® remuoeration® and patd payments year®

Number of code staff €000 £000 €000 £000 £000 000 £000 €000 £000
Seror management

27n 7398 5,025 2,373 1,205 1,168 421 - - 2,549

Other code staff
40 9472 6,870 2,602 1,495 1,107 46 - - 2,962

The table above represents the emoluments of code staff in relation to therr services for The Co-operative Bank

n

=

@
<]

]
&)
6

{
®

Totel remuneration consists o base salary, allowances, empioyer pension contnbutions and incentive payments relating to the 2011 hinanciai year, together with lLture eammngs opportunity comprised in the

2012-14 long term incentive awards
Total eed remureration ts base salary phss allewances and employer pension contribubions

Total varable remuneraton is the sum of the annual incentve pian payrrents in r2spect of the 2011 inancial year and the awards made under the 201214 lng term ncentve plan The awads under the
2012~14 long lesm plan are performance related and, 1o the extent achieved will be payable 50% 1 2015 and 50% = 2016 All payments as and when due are mage n cash

Payments made under the anfwal incentive: plan ate in respect of the 2011 finangial year

Awards matle under the 201214 long term incentive pian are al twesied and represent deferred remureration in respect of the 2071 financial year n accordance with the FSA Renumeration Code
The outstanding deferred remuneration 5 deferred cash where no kong term ncentive eward 15 made or the award s Insutficient to satisfy the ceferral percentage required by the FSA These amounts are

quoted i anrwal Incentive plan totals end do not represent additonal payments

Senior management congisis of execuive drectors members of the executve commiliee and noa BXBCUtVE Cireclns
Severance payments are m respeci of redundancy for both senior managers and ather code staff Fourteen code staff were made rdundant n 2011 Severance terms mehxde both redundancy payments

and the buyout of notice
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Independent auditor’s report to the
members of The Co-operative Bank pic

We have audited the financial statements of The Co-operative Bank plc for the
year ended 31 December 2011 set out on pages 30 10 68 and pages 71 to 122
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation

I5 applicable law and Intemabional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the EU and, as regards the parent company financial statements, as
applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006

This report 1s made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and reporting on
corporate governance, on terms that have been agreed Our audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we
are required to state o them in an auditor's report and reporting on corporate
govemnance, those matters that we have agreed to state ta them In our report,
and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept
or assurne responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's
members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the cpinions we
have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully 1n the directors’ responsibilities statement set out
on page 18, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view Qur
responsibility 1s to audit, and express an opinion on, the financial staterments
In accordance with apphicable law and Intemational Standards on Auditing
(UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing
Practices Board's (APB's) Ethical Standards for Audiors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements 1s prowided on the
APB's website at www frc org uk/apb/scope/private cfrm

Opmion on financial statements
In our opinion

» the financial statements give a true and far view of the state of the Group's
and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 December 2011 and of the
Group's profit for the year then ended,

« the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance
with IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

« {he parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as applied in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, and

« the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards ihe Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation

Opinion on ather matters prescribed by the Gompanies Act 2006
In our opinicA

= the mformation given n the directors' report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared Is consistent with the financial statements,
and

+ the information given 1n the corporate governance statement set out on pages
11 tp 18 with respect to internal control and nisk management systems in
relation to financial reporting processes and about share capital structures
1 consistent wath the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to repori in respect of the following

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you I, in our
opinion

« adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company,
or returns adequate for our audit have net been receved from branches not
visited by us, or

= the parent company financial statements are not In agreement with the
accounting records and returns, or

» certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are nat made,
or

» we have not recewved all the information and explanations we require for our
audit

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the directors’ statement, set
out on page 16, In relation to going concem

(n addition to our audit of the financial statements, the dwectors have engaged us
to review therr corporate governance statement as if the Company were reguired
to comply wath the Listing Rules and the Disclosure Rules and Transparency
Rules of the Financial Services Authonty In relation to those matters Under the
terms of our engagement, we are required to review the part of the comorate
gavernance statement on pages 11 to 18 relating to the Company's comphance
with the nine provisions of the UK Comporate Governance Code speciied for

OUr review

AN ——, .

Andrew r, Sentor Statutory Audrtor

for and on behalf of KPMG Audt Ple, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

St James Square

Manchester

M2 6DS

28 March 2012
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Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

Befora After Before After
significant Significant significant significant Significant sgnificant
tems ltems ftems rems tems items
Notes 2011 zon 201 2010 20%0 2010
Interest recervable and similar income 4 15837 - 1,583.7 17133 - 17133
Interest expense and similar charges 4 (948.7) - (948.7) (11049 - {1,104 9)
Net interest mcome 635.0 - 635.0 6084 - 6084
Fee and commission incomse 5 239.6 (90.0) 149.6 2372 (137%) 2241
Fee and commssion expense 5 (54.9) - {54.4) 60 3) - 603
Net fee and commission income 185.2 (90.0) 95.2 1769 (131) 1638
Net trading income 6 4.5 - 45 46 - 46
Other operating mcome 7 46.3 - 46.3 81 - 81
Operating income 871.0 {90.0) 781.0 7980 (13 1) 7849
Operating expenses 8 (528.7) (53.3} {582.0) 5719 467 (618 6)
Financial Services Campensation Scheme levies 32 (14.5) - (14.5) (115} - (115
Operating profit before impairment losses 3278 (143.3) 184.5 2146 (598 154 8
[mpairment losses on loans and advances 15 (120.5) - {120.5) {97 3) - 973
impairment gawns on Investments 16 5.6 - 5.6 15 - 15
Operating profit 212.9 (143.3) 69.6 1188 (59 8) 590
Share of past tax profits from joint ventures 36 0.2 - 0.2 07 - 07
Profit before taxation and profit based payments 2131 {143.3) 69.8 195 (59 8) 597
Profit based payments to members of
The Co-operatve Group (15.6) - {15 6) (108} - (108}
Profit before taxation 2 197.5 {143.3) 54.2 1087 (59 8) 489
Income tax 10 (42.4) 38.0 {4.4) (25 8) 167 (131}
Profit for the financial year 155.1 (105.3) 49.8 789 (431) 358
Aitnbutable to
Equity shareholders 12 153.3 (105.3} 48.0 795 @31 364
Minonty interests 1.8 - 1.8 {086 - 06
155.1 (105.3) 49.8 789 (431) 358
Earmings per share (basic and diluted) i2 1.87p {128)p 0.59p 167p {090 077

The significant tems in 2011 and 2010 relate to a prograrmme of ivestment and integration and to provisions made for customer compensation relating to past sales
of payment protection insurance {PPI) and customer redress {(notes &, 8 and 32)

The accoung poficies ang notes on pages 37 to 122 form parl of these financial statements
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

Group
Equity Minority Equrty Minonty
shareholders Interests Total shareholders nterests Total
201 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
Profit for the financial year 48.0 18 49.8 364 {0 6) 358
Other comprehensive income/{expense):
Changes i cashfiow hedges
Net changes In fair value recognised diectly in equity 88.9 03 89.2 {28 {07 (35)
Income tax {19.8} {0.1) (19.9) 13 02 15
Net gains transferred from equity to Income or expense (49.3) {0.3) {49.6) - {01 on
Income tax 10.9 0.1 1.0 - - -
Changes w avallable for sale assets
Net changes in fair value recognised directly in equity 101.6 - 1016 {25 3) - (25 3)
Income tax (26.9) - (26.9) 62 - 62
Transfers from equity to income ar expense {55.8) - (55.8) 48 - 48
Income {ax 148 - 14.8 (13) - (13
Revaluation of equity shares (1.9) - (1.5) - - -
Income tax 0.4 - 0.4 - - -
Defined benefit plan actuanal losses - - - 04 - {04
Income tax (0.1) - {0.1) 1 - 01
Qther comprehensive Income/{expense) for the financial
year, net of Income tax 63.2 - 63.2 (174) {06} (18 Q)
Total comprehensive income for the financial year 111.2 1.8 113.0 190 (12} 178

The aceounting policies and notes on pages 37 1o 122 form part of these financial statements ‘
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Consolidated balance sheet
At 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated i £m unless otherwse indicated

Notes 2011 2010
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks 13 6,696.6 1,7356
Loans and advances to banks 4 2,006.5 2,3941
Loans and advances to customers 15 33,766.0 349773
Far value adjustments for hedged nsk 15 366.3 166 8
Investment securtes — loans and receivables 1B 804.9 19173
Investment securities — avadable for sale 16 3,423.0 2,9571
Ivestment securtiies — fair vafue through iIncome or expense 16 343.1 287
Dervative financial instruments 17 975.8 a756
Equity shares 18 5.7 72
Irvestments 1n joint ventures 36 2.7 25
Goodwili 19 0.6 06
Intangible fixed assets 20 40.7 451
Investment properties 2 172.7 162 3
Property, plant and equipment 22 801 985
Amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings ¥ 179.2 06
Other assets 23 46.6 g8
Prepayments and accrued income 24 18.7 162
Dederred tax assets KX 26.4 870
Total assets 48,955.6 455813
Liamhties
Denosits by banks & 3,302.7 29386
Customer accounts 26 34,990.6 32,3200
Customer accounts — capial bonds 27 1,429.8 17847
Deht secunties in 1ssue 28 4,164.8 42122
Dervative financial Instruments 17 1,087.9 7024
Other berrowed funds 29 1,258.8 8754
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings 37 132.3 1885
Other iabilities 30 1737 1468
Accruals and deferred income 3 399 1313
Prowisions for iabirties and charges 32 102.0 558
Current tax habdities - 425
Total iabilities 46,682.5 43508 2
Capital and reserves attnbutable to the Bank's equity holders
Ordnary share capital 38 410.0 4100
Share premium account 38 8.8 a8
Retaned eamings 1,733.8 15989
Avarlable for sale reserve 19.5 (131}
Cashflow hedging reserve 67.6 368
2,239.7 20415
Minonty interests 33.4 316
Total equity 2,273.1 20731
o
Total habilities and equity / “ / 48,955.6 455813

Approved by the Board on 28 March 2012 and signed on its bg)

Paul Flowers, Charr
Barry Tootell, Acting Chief Executive
Moira Lees, Secretary

The accourntmg policies and notes on pages 37 1o 122 fomm part of these financial siatements




Bank halance sheet
At 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwse indicated
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Notes 2011 2010

Assets
Cash and balances at central banks 13 6,696.6 17356
Loans and advances to banks 14 1,300.1 17286
Loans and agvances to customers 15 22,135.0 238449

Fair value adjustments for hedged nsk 15 365.8 164 6
Investment secuntles — joans and recewvables 16 866.1 19868
Investment secunbies — available for sale 16 3,107.4 26214
Imvestment securnibies — fair value through income or expense 16 3431 287
Dervative financial instruments 17 704.4 7047
Equity shares 18 57 72
Investments in Group undertakings 36 1,573.4 1,458 G
Goodwii 19 0.6 06
Intangible fixed assets 20 39.3 438
Property, plant and equipment 22 61.5 791
Amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings 12,961.2 14,2337
Other assets 23 775 78
Prepayments and accrued income 24 17.7 145
Deferred tax assets 33 110.3 1540
Total assets 50,965.7 488149
Liabilittes
Deposits by banks 25 3,239.8 28708
Customer accounts 26 32,6701 25,9120
Customer accounts — capital bonds 27 1,397.3 17440
Debt securtigs in Issue 28 1,431.0 18568
Dervative financial iInstruments 17 1,051.5 6974
Gther borrowed funds 29 1,258.8 975 4
Amounts owed ta other Co-operative Group undertakings 7,461.2 8,3409
Other liabilities 30 169.1 1405
Accruals and deferred income 31 334 170
Provisions for labilities and charges 32 93.4 393
Current tax hablliies - 173
Total habihires 48,805.3 46,711 4
Capital and reserves attributable to the Bank’s equity holders
Ordinary share capital 38 410.0 4100
Share premium accourt 38 8.8 88
Retained earnings 1,655.0 1,661 4
Available for sale reserve 19.5 {131)
Cashflow hedging reserve 671 364
Total equity 2,160.4 21035
Total habilities and equity 50,965.7 48,8149

Approved by the Board on 28 March 2012 and signed on its bel

Paul Flowers, Char
Barry Tootell, Acting Chief Executive
Moira Lees, Secretary

The accounting pofictes ang notes on pages 37 to 122 lorm pant of these financial staiements
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

2011 2010
Cash flows from operating actrvities
Profit before taxation 542 489
Adjustments for
{Increasel/decrease in prepayments and accrued ncome {38.3) 160
Decrease in agcruals and deferred income {90.6) (819)
Interest payable in respect of other borrowed funds 86.7 455
Eifect of exchange rate movements 16.0 28
Imparrment losses on loans and advances 130.5 973
Maovements on mvestment imparments (39.9) (19
Depreciation and amortisation 214 263
Interest amortisation {15.7) ©3
Amartigation of rnvestments (340.8) (40 6)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 0.3 08
Unwind of farr value adjustments ansing on transfer of engagements (86.3) 142
Preference dmidend 5.6 56
(296.9) 1215
Increase/{decrease) in deposits by banks 364.1 (3143 8)
increase In customer accounts and capital bends 2,306.7 1,6391
(Decrease)/increase in debt secunibes n 1ssue (141.0) 476
{increase)/decrease in loans and advances to banks (73.2) 4015
Decrease/{increase) In loans and advances to customers 1,034.2 {850 6)
{tncrease)/decrease 1n amounts owed By other Co-operative Group undertakings (178.6) 804
Decrease in amounts owed to other Co-operatve Group undertakings (56.2) (1407)
Net movernent of other assets and other labilties 532.3 1124
Income tax pad {21.2) {34 9}
Net cash flows from operating actiities 3,470.2 (1,333 5}
Cash flows from investing actvities
Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets (14.8) {309
Proceeds from sale of nvestment properties 0.8 05
Purchase of nvestment secunties {3,667.6) (1,506 2)
Proceeds from sale and maturtiy of investment securties 4,513.5 3,7572
Net cash flows from investing activities 831.9 22206
Cash flows from financing actnities
Interest pard on other borrowed funds (69.6) 44 8)
Proceeds of 1ssued shares - 1800
Repayment of other borrowed funds (102.3) -
issuance of other borrowed {unds 273.6 -
Preference: share dwidends paid {5.6) {5 6)
Capital contnbution from parent 87.0 -
Dadends paid to minonty shareholders in subsidiary undertaking - (0 8)
Net cash flows fram financing actrviies 183.1 1288
Increase in cash and cash equrvalents 4,485.2 10158
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 3,403.2 2,3873
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 7,888.4 34032
(Cash and balances with central banks {note 13} 6,658.6 1,699 5
Loans and advances to banks (note 14) 1,019.8 14787
Short term investments {note 16) 210.0 2250
7,868.4 34032

The cash flows canngk be directly reconciled to the Group balance sheet movements as these movements include the nen-cash urwinds of the fair value adjustments

ansing on the transfer of engagements of Britanma Building Society

The accounting policies and notes on pages 37 to 122 form part of these financial statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated
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201 2010
Cash flows from operating actvities
Profit before taxation {128.4) 1019
Adpustments for
(Increase)/decreass in prepayments and accrued income (39.0) 141
Decrease In accruals and deferred income: (82.9) (672
Interest payable in respect of other borrowed funds B6.7 455
Effect of exchange rate movernents 160 28
Imparment losses on loans and advances 103.4 945
Movements on investment imparrments {(399) {15)
Depreciation and amortisabion 239 265
Interest amortisation (15.7) 63)
Amortisation of iInvestments (296.7) 828)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 0.2 08
Unwind of far value adjustments ansing on transfer of engagements (154.0) (234 3)
Preference dvidends 5.6 56
(520.8) {105 8)
Increased{decrease) in deposits by banks 369.0 (2,742 2}
In¢rease in customer accounts and capital bonds 2,412.4 1,398 6
(Decrease)/increase in debt secunties m 1ssue {433.3) 884
(Increase)/decrease n loans and advances to banks (31.6) 5171
Decrease/(increase) In loans and advances to customers 935.9 812 3)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts owed by other Co-operatve Group undertakings 1,272.5 (2,372 1)
(Decrease)/increase in amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings (879.7) 25759
Net movement of other assets and other liabilities 359.6 1510
Income tax paid {8.2) (106}
Net cash flows fram operating actvities 3,475.8 {1,302 0}
Cash flows from imvesting activities
Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets (2.4) 43
Purchase of investment secunties {3,237.6) (126 2}
Proceeds from sale and matunty of investment secunties 3,857.0 23303
Net cash flows from investing activities 617.0 21908
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid on other barrowed funds (69.6) (44 8)
Repayment of other borrowed funds (102.3) -
Issuance of other borowed funds 273.6 -
Proceeds of issued shares - 1800
Preference share dvidends paid (5.6) {5 6)
Capital contnbution from parent 87.0 -
Net cash flows from financing activities 1831 1296
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 4,275.9 10274
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 3,391.0 2,363 6
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 7,666.9 33910
Cash and balances with central banks (ote 13) 6,658.6 71,6095
Loans and advances to banks (note 14) 1,008.3 14665
Short term wwestments (rote 16) - 2250
7,666.9 3,3910

The cash flows cannot be directly reconciled to the Bank balance sheet movements as these movements include the non-cash unwinds of the fair value adjustments

ansing on the transfer of engagements of Britannia Building Society

The accounting polices and noies on pages 37 to 122 form part of these financial stalements
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Consolidated and Bank statements of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2011

All amounts are stated sn £m unless otherwise indicated

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Avallable Cashfiow
Share Share for sale hedging Retained Minority Total
capital premium reserve reserve earnings Tota) Interest equity
Group
201
Balance at the begmning of the year 410.0 8.8 {13.1) 369 1,598.9 2,041.5 316 2,073.1
Total comprehensive Income for the
financial year - - 32.6 30.7 41.9 111.2 1.8 113.0
Transactions with owners recorded directly
In equity
Capital contribution - - - - 87.0 870 - 87.0
Balance at the end of the year 4100 8.8 19.5 67.6 1,733.8 2,239.7 33.4 2,273.1
Group
2010
Balance at the beginning of the year 2300 88 25 384 1,562 8 18425 336 1,8761
Total comprehensive income for the
fingncial year - - (156) (15) 361 190 (12 178
Transactions with owners recorded directly
In equity
Increase in share capital 1800 - - - - 180G - 1800
Dmdend - - - - - - ©8) 08
Bafance at the end of the year 4100 88 {131) 369 15989 20415 3t6 20731
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
Available Cashflow
Share Share for sale hedging Retalned Total
capital premium reserve reserve earnings equity
Bank
201
Balance at the beginaing of the year 410.0 8.8 (13.1) 36.4 1,661.4 2,103.5
Total comprehensive income for the financial year - - 326 307 (93.4) (30.1)
Transactions with owners recorded directly in equiy
Capial contribution - - - - 870 87.0
Balance at the end of the year 410.0 8.8 19.5 671 1,655.0 2,160.4
Bank
2010
Balance at the beginning of the year 2300 88 25 377 1,6885 18675
Total comprehensive income for the financial year - - (156) (13 729 560
Transactions with owners recorded direcily In equiy
Increase In share capital 1800 - - - - 1800
Balance at the end of the year A100 88 (131) 364 1,6614 21035

The accounting poficies and notes on pages 37 to 122 form part of these financial statements
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies
For the year ended 31 December 2011

The Co-operatve Bank plc 1s regstered in England and Wales under the Companies Act 2006

Basis of preparation

Both the parent company financial statements and the Group financial statements have been prepared and approved by the directors in accordance with Internatriona
Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {|ASB), and [FRS Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) guidance as
adopted by the European Union (EU) On including the parent company fimancral statements here together with the Group financial statements, the Companty 18 taking
ativantage of the exemption in Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to present its indmdual ncome statement and related notes that formn a part of these
approved financial statements Infermation in respect of the Company alone 13 labelled throughout as ‘Bank'

The financial nfermation has been prepared under the histonc cost convention as modified by the revaluation of avallable for sale financial assets, denvative
contracts, avestment properbies and certain other financia! assets and financial habdities hefd at fair value The Group applies the recognition, measurement and
disclosure requirements of IFRS in 1ssue that are endorsed by the EU and are effectrve for accourting penods beginning on or after 1 January 2011

Standards and interpretations Issued and effective
In prepanng these consolidated financial statements, the Group has adopted the following pronouncements during the year that are new or revised but have
no matenal impact on the financial statements

» Revised [AS 24 (Related Party Distlosures (2009))
I1AS 24 requires entities to disclose in their financlal statements information about transactions with related parties In broad terms, two parties are related to each
other If one party controls, or significantly influences, the ather party

The standard simplifies the disclosure requirements for government related entities and clanfies the definition of a related party

= [FRIC 19 (Extnguishing Financial Liabiities with Egunty Instruments (2009}
This interpretation addresses the accounting by an entity when the terms of a financial liabilty are renegotiated and result in the entity Issuing equity instruments
1o a creditor of the entity to extinguish &l or part of the financial hability [t does not address the accounting by the credior

Standards and interpretations i1ssued but not yet effective

= Amended IFRS 7 (Cisclosures Transfers of Financial Assets (2010)
This amendmeni's abjective 1s to promate the transparency of off balance sheet activities, particularly in relation to the securitisation of financial assets Specifically,
the transference of these assets and their associated nsks shall be reparted in & way that ensures that the user of the accounts I1s able 1o understand the financial
posttion of such nsks beng transferred

It becomes effectve for the year beginming 1 January 2012 which 1 the first annual accounting penod beginning on or after 1 Juty 2011 The impact of the
amendment to IFRS 7 1s unlikely to be matenal to the Group because all of the Group's existing securitisations are on balance sheet

* |FRS 9 (Financial Instruments Classification and Measurement (2010))
This new standard’s objective 1s to gradually phase out IAS 39 (Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement (2009)) Phase one of this process specifically
requires financial assets to be classified as at amortised cost or at fair value Consequently, the avallable for sale category currently used by the Group will become
vord [FRS 9 incorporates 1AS 39's authority on financial liabilities, recognising them at erther amortised cost o fair value, but refines treatment of own credit nsk
fair value from being taken in the income statement to being taken through ciher comprehensive income  Further development phases for IFRS 9 are scheduled to
cover key areas such as impairment, hedge accounting and the offsetting of assets and habiities

It becomes effectve as of 1 January 2015 Early adoption 1s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact of IFRS 9 1s likely to be matenal to the Group, due to
the magnitude of financial instruments held on the Group's balance sheat Given the standard's changing scope, a detaled matenality assessment of its impact 15
not currently possible

IFRS 10 (Consohdated Financial Statements (2011))

This new standard estabkshes principles for the presentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements when an entity conirols one or mare other
entities It supersedes both I1AS 27 (Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (2008)) except where IAS 27 stil applies as noted below and Amended SIC 12
{Consolidation Special Purpose Entties (2004)) It aims to prowide transparency in identifying off batance sheet, parent subsidrary relationships, using a consistent
basis for deternmiring the existence and thus consolidation of those undertying entdies being controlled by the reporting entity

L ]

It becomes effective as of 1 January 2013 Early adoption 1s permitted, once endorsed by the U The impact 1o the Group of IFRS 10 1s currently being considered
in accordance with its effective date

iFRS 11 (Joint Arrangements (2011)

Thus new standard establishes principles for financial reporting by parties to a joint arrangement It supersedes both IAS 31 (Interests m Jont Yentures (2010)) and
Amended SIC 13 {Jointly Controlled Entities Nan-Monetary Contnbutions by Ventusers (2007)) Recogrition critena now distinguish between joint operations and
Joint ventures an therr refative ‘nghis and obligations’ scope A joint operation interest I1s accounted for between assets, habililes, revenue and expense, witlst a joint
venture 1s restnicted to equity accounting

*

It becomes effective as of 1 January 2013 Early adoption 1s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact to the Group of IFRS 11 ts currently betng considered
in accordance with its effective date

IFRS 12 {Disclosure of Interests i Other Entities (2011))

Thus new standard applies to entities that have an interest In a subsidiary, a joint asrangement, an associate or an unconsolidated structured entrty It aims to provide
disclosure trangparency on the reporting entity’s nsks associated with s interests in other entities, in conunchion with IFRS 10's application which determines the
existence of such entities

It becomes effective as of 1 January 2013 Early adopbon s permitted, once endarsed by the EU The impact to the Group of IFRS 12 15 currently being considered
in accordance with its effectve date
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies continued
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Baslis of preparation continued

 |FRS 13 (Far Valse Measurement (2011))
This new standard defines fair value and also acts as s single authonty, dealing pnmarly with bath its measurement and disclosure 1t does not require fair value
measurements in addition 1o those already required, or permitted by other [FRSs, and 1s not intended to establish valuation standards or affect valuation practices
outside of financial reporting

It becornes effective as of 1 January 2013 Early adoption 1s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact 1o the Group of IFRS 13 18 currently being considered
In accardance with its effective date

L ]

Amended IAS 1 (Presentation of Financial Statements on the Statement of Comprehensive Income (2010))
This amendment proposes ta sphit the presentation of ather comprehensive income into two secttons  The different sections will distinguish between tems which
may or may not be recycled into any future income or expense

It becomes effective as of 1 July 2012 Early adoption 1s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact of the amendment t0 1AS 1 Is Ikely to be immaterial
to the Group

Amended IAS 12 (Income Taxes Ceferred Tax — Recovery of Underlying Assets (2010))

Thus amendment's objective 1S 10 refine 1AS 12's measurement of deferred tax which relates to the recovery of an entity’s assets Previously, the standard stated
that an asset's recovery would occur only when it was either used or sold However, and as a conseguence of this amendment, investment properties measured
at {ar value are excluded from the standard’s scope on recovery

It becomes effective as of 1 January 2012 Early adoption 1s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact of the amendment to IAS 12 is hkely to be immaterial
10 the Group

Revised IAS 19 (Employee Benefits (2011))

This revision covers the standard's recognition, measurement and presentation cntena with regard to a pension schema's expense contained within [AS 19's
'defined benefit’ scope Actuanal gains or losses will now be fully recogrised within income or expense, thus remaving the previous partial recognition of ‘corndor
and spreading’

Furthermore, the revision eliminates the ‘expected return on assets' from the measurement of a pension's expense and directs entities to mstead charge a cost
of finance against its net unfunded liability position

When determining a discount rate, that calculates a pension obligatien's present value, reference should be made to market yelds These yields should be matched
10 gh quality corparate bonds, In terms of bath the abligation's currency and matunty, ahead of any previously assumed gavernment bond yield reference point

It becomes effectve as of 1 January 2013 Early adoption is permitted, once endorsed by the FU The impact of the revision to 1AS 19 15 Ikety to be matenal to the
Group, due te the Ikely Impact on the pension costs recharged to the Group

Amended 1AS 27 (Consolidated and Separaie Financial Statements (2011))

This amendment occurs as a direct consequence of IFRS 10's 1ssuance, which now acts as the new smgle authonty on consolidation requirements 1AS 27's scope
has therefore reduced and focuses more specifically on separate financial statements’ accounting bases An entity shall therefore prepare its separate financial
statements using one of two bases, either at cost or in accordance with JFRS 9

It becomes effectve as of 1 January 2013 Early adoption i1s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact of the amendment to I1AS 27 1s likely 1o be immatenal
to the Group

Amended 1AS 28 {Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (2011))

Tius amendment occurs as a direct cansequence of IFRS 11's issuance, which now acts as the new single authonty on joint arrangements |AS 28 changes in order
to consistently apply equity accounting methods for both jont ventures and associates An entity shall therefore use IAS 28's equity accounting method, when
accounting for any of IFRS 11's joint arrangements

It becomes effective as of 1 January 2013 Early adoption s permitted, once endorsed by the EU The impact of the amendment to 1AS 28 1s likely to be immaterial
to the Group

Cther standards and interpretations have been 1ssued but these are not considered to be relevant to the Group's aperations

Gomng concern

The Group's business actwiies, togather with its financial position, and the factors ikely to affect its future development and performance, are set out in the business
and financial review on pages 5 to 7 In addition, the nsk management section ¢n pages 46 to 70 includes the Group's objectives, policies and processss for
managing s nsk and detals of its exposure to nsk The capital management section on page 71 provides information on the Group's caprtal policies and capaat
resources

In comimon with mary financial institutions, the Group meets is day to day fiquidity requirements through managing both iis retail and wholesale funding sources,
and 1s required to maintan a sufiicient buffer over regulatory capital requirements w order to continue to be authonsed to carry on its business The Group’s forecasts
and objectives, taking into account a number of potential changes n trading performance and funding retention, show that the Group should be able {0 operate at
adequate levels of beth kquidity and capital, for the foreseeable future The Group has also considered a number of stress tests on capstal and liquidity and these
provide assurance that the Group 1s suificiently capialised and adequately posiioned in excess of bquidity stress tests

Consequently, after making enquines, the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources ta continug in business for the foreseeable future and have
therefore continued to adopt the gaing concern basts in preparing the financial statements When making ihus assessment, the directors act within the pnnciples of
the Financial Reporting Council's ‘Going Concern and Liguidity Risk  Guidance for Directors of UK Compamies 2009° report
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Basis of preparation continued

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make jJudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the apphcation of accounting pelicies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabiliies, Income and expenses Actual results may differ from these estimates

Estimates and undedying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Rewisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the penod in which the esimate
15 revised and in any future penods affected

Infermation about significant areas of estmation, uncertamty and crtical judgments in applying accounting palicies that have the most sigruficant effect on the
amaunts recogrised in the consolidated financial statements are descbed within the nsk management section on pages 46 to 70 and the critical judgments section
onpages 7310 74

Significamt accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all penods presented in these firancial stalements

(1) Business combinations
On 1 August 2009 The Co-operatve Bank plc merged with Brtznnia Bulding Society, with Britannia transfemng therr engagements to the Group

This business combination has been accounted for applying the requirements of IFRS 3 (Business Combinations (2004))

The consideration transferred was valued by reference to the members’ interests acquired Financial assets and habilties which, following the Group's
aceounting policies, would be carried at amoriised cost, were brought onto the balance sheet at therr fair value at acquisition and were subsequently carmed at
amortised cost using the effectve interest rate method The income statement includes the results of the engagements transferred from Britannia sine the date
of acquistion

(2) Basis of consolidation
(@} Subsidiznes
Subsidianes are entities controlled by the Group Control exists whenever the Group has the power to gavern the firancial and operating policies of an entity so
as 1o abtain benefits from s actwites In assessing control, potential veting nights that presently are exercisable are taken into accourt The financial statements
of subsidianes are ncluded m the consolidated financial statements from the date that controt commences untl the date that control ceases The financial
statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies and are based on the same accounting penod as the Group

intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised gains and losses arlsing from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated
financial statements

(b) Special purpose entities
Special purpose emibies (SPES) are entitias that are created to accomplish a narrow and well defined objective, for the Group this Includes

» various securitisation transachions in which mortgages were sold to SPEs The equity of these SPES 15 not owned by the Group, and
= Covered Bond Limded Liability Partnerships created in order to act as a guarantor for the issug of covered bonds (refer to note 36 for further information)

An SPE 15 consolidated if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relatignship with the Group and the SPE's nsks and rewards, the Group concludes that
it controls the SPE

The fallowing circumstances may indicate a relationship In which, In substance, the Group controls and consequently consclidates an SPE

« the actrvities of the SPE are being conducted on behalf of the Group according to its specific business needs so that the Group cbtains benefits from the
SPE's operation,

« the Group has the decision making powers to obtain the majortty of the benefits of the actmties of the SPE,

* the Group has the nghis to ohtam the majonty of the benefits of the SPE and therefore may be exposed to the nsks incidental to the activities of the SPE, or

» the Group retains the majortty of the residual or ownership nsks related to the SPE or 1t assets in order to obtain benefits from its actwrties

The assessment of whether the Group has control over an SPE 1s camed out at incephion No furiher assessment of control 15 carmed out unless changes in the
structure or terms of the SPE or additional transactions between the Group and the SPE occur

(¢} Interests in joint ventures
The Group's Interests In joint ventures are accounted for using the equity methed The consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of the Income
and expenses and equity movements of equrty accounted investees, after adustments to align the accounting policies with those of the Group

{3) Revenue recognition
(@) Interestincome and expense
interest income and expense ts recogrised on an efiective nterest rate (EIR) basts, nclusve oi directly attnbutable mcremental transaction casts and fees
ncluding arrangement and broker fees, valuation and soliciter costs, discounts and premiums where appropriaie and early redemption {ees

The EIR basis spreads the interest income and expense over the expected life of each mstrument The EIR 1s the rate that, at the inception of ihe nstrument,
exattly discounts expected future cash payments and receipts through the expected Iife of the instrument back to the iniial carrying amount Wher calculating
the EIR, the Group estimates cash flows considenng all contractual tesms of the instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider assets’
future credit losses except for assets acquired at a deep discount

For assets acquired at a value significantly below the carrying value In the acquiree's financial statements because they have incurred loss, expectations of
future loss are hugher than at angination, and interest spreads have widensd because of detenorating market condiions, the calculation of EIR 15 the same
as shown above with the exception that the estimates of future cash flows include credit losses
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies continued
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Significant accounting policies continued

{4

{s)

(b) Fees and commissions

Fee and commission income 1S predominantly made up of arrangement and other fees relating to loans and advances to customers that are included in the
effectve Interest calculabon Commitment fees receved are deferred and mcluded in the EIR calculaion upon completion or taken i {ull at the date the
commitment penod expires and completion does not occur

Fees and commissions payable to introducers in respect of obtaining lending husiness, where these are direct and incremental costs related 1o the 1ssue
of a financial nstrument, are included in interest Income as part of the effective nterest rate

All other fee and commission income, such as loan closure fees or amears fees, not iIncluded in the effectve interest calculation, 1S recogrnised on an accruals
basts as the service 15 provided

Significant items
Iterns which are materiat by both size and nature (1 outside of the normal operating activitres of the Group) are treated as significant items and disclosed
separately on the face of the ncome statement

The separate reporting of sigificant items helps to provide an indication of the Group's undertying business performance Events which may give fise
1o the classification of tems as significant include ndnicually significant programmes of restructuning, investment, integration and provisions for matenal
Non-recurnng tems

Financial instruments {excluding derivatives)
(a) Recognition
The Group initially recognises loans and advances, depasits, debt secunties 1ssued and other borrowed funds on the date at which they are onginated

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date at which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset All other
financial assets and labilities are initially recogmised on the trade date at which the Group becomes a panly to the contraciual provisions of the iInstrument

(b) Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised when they are qualifying transfers and

= the nights to receive cash flows from the assets have ceased, or
« the Group has transferred substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership of the assets

When avalable for sale financial assets are derecognised the cumulatve gain or loss, including that previously recognised in reserves, s recognised in the
income statement

A financial iabilty 1s derecognised when the obligation 1s discharged, cancelled or expires Any difference between the camying amount of a financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid 1s recegnised through the income statement

{c) Financial assets
1) Overview
The Group classrfies iis financial assets (excluding dervatives) as etther

* |pans and recevables,
* avallable for sale, or
» financial assets at far value through income statement

n} Loans and recevables
Loans and recewvables are non-denvaive financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted n an active market and the Group
does not intend to sell immediately or in the near term These are inhially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attnbutable to the
financial asset Subsequently, these are measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method The amorbised cost is the amount advanced
less pnncipal repayments, plus o minus the cumulative amortisation using the EIR method of any difference betwean the amount advanced and the
matunty amount less imparment provisions for incurred losses

Loans and recevables manly compnse loans and advances to banks and customers (except where the Group has elecied to carry the loans and
advances to customers at fair value through income or expense as desenbed in accounting policy (5¢ v below)) and assets reclassified from
avallable for sale (see below)

w) Available for sale
Available for sale financial assets are debt secunties that are not held for trading and are intended to be held for an indefinite penod of tme These
are measured at fair value based on cument bid pnces where quoted i an active market Where the securities are unhsted the fair values are based on
valuation techriques including discounted cashflow analysis, with reference to relevant market iates, and other commonly used valuation techniques
Movernents in fair value are recorded in equity as they occur On disposal, gains and losses recognised previously in equity are transferred to the mcome
statemeni In excepbional crcumstances, for mstance where the market in the secunties has becorne nactive, the Group has reclassified such assets as
loans and recevables

Any transfer back from loans and recevables, upon reclassification, would be measured at fair value based on current bid pnices where quoted in an
actve market Where there 1$ no active market or the securibies are unlisted the farr values are based on valuation techniques including discounted
cashflow analysis, with reference to relevant market rates, and other commonly used valuation techniques
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Significant accounting policies continued
w) Financial assets at fair value through income or expense

These are either

= acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term,

» part of a porifolio of ientrfied financial Instruments that are managed together and for which there 1s ewdence of a recent actual pattern of short term
profit taking, or

+ upon initral recognition designated at fair value through income or expense o eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement and recognition
nconsistency or where management specifically manages an asset or labidity on that basis e capital bonds

These are measured at far value based on current bid prices where quoted in an active market Where there is no active market or the secunties are
uniisted the fair values are based on valuation techrigues including discounted cashflow analysis, with reference to relevant market rates, and other
commonly used valuation techniques Gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair value are brought into the ncome statement wathin trading
ncome as they arse

{d) Financial habiities
1) Overview

_—

Financial liabilities are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another financial asset Financial habilites are recognised initially at far value,
net of directly aitributablg transaction costs

Financial iabilties, other than denvatives and capital bonds, are subsequently measured at amortised cost

Certain non-dervative financial liabilities included withun customer accounts {capital bonds) have been desgnated at far value upon inbial recognition n
the balance sheet Changes in farr value are recognised through the income statement The capital bonds are economically matched using equity inked
dervatves, which do not meet the requirements for hedge accounting Recording changes in fair value of both the dervatives and the related habilties
through the income statement most closely reflects the economic reality of the transactions In daing so this accounting treatment eliminates a
measurement inconsistency that would otherwise anise from valuing the capital bends at amortised costand the dervatives at far value

Borrowed funds

Borrowings are recognised initiafly at farr value, which equates to issue proceeds net of transaction costs incurred Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost, any differance between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value (s recogrised in the ncome statement
over the penod of the borrowings using the effective interest method

The Graup classifies caprtal nstruments as financial liabilties or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the
instruments The Group's preference shares are classified as financial habilities &s they carry the nght to a fixed nen-cumulative preferential dmdend
(further information Is provided n note 29) and are subsequently presented in other borrowed funds The dividends on these preference shares are
recognised Inthe income statement as interest expense on an amorbsed cost basis using the EIR method

w) Perpetual subordinated bonds

Perpetual subordinated bonds are carned at ther nominal value plus any premium and a fair value adjustment for hedged risk where items are
designated as pan of a fair value hecge relationship

Interest payable on perpetual subordinated bonds 1s recogmised in the income statement using the EIR method

(6) Impairment provisions
(@) Assessment
1) Objective evidence

At the halance sheet date, the Group assesses Its financia) assets not at far value through income or expense for objective ewdence that an impairment
loss has been incurred

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can nclude default or delinguency by a borrower, restructuning of a foan or advance on terms that the
Group wottd not otherwise consider, ndications that a borrower or ssuar will enter Dankruptey, or the disappearance of an actve market for a securtty

The Group considzrs evidence for impairment for leans and advances at both a specific asset and collectve level

i) Forbearance

The Group operates a policy of forbearance which mitigates agawnst borrower default All such cases are included within its provistoning methedology
For further information on the Group’s approach to forbearance, its management and execution, see the nsk management section on pages 4610 70

{b) Scope
1} Indmvidual accounts

Al indwidually sigraficant loans and advances are assessed specifically for imparment using a range of watchlists progressively graded for hugher levels
of sk Accounss at nsk of mparrment are monitored and Impaired from the point at which they display clear indication of underparformance Loans and
advances not Indwidually significant are collectvely assessed for imparment by grouping together loans and advances of sinlar nsk charactenstics

) Collective accounts

a) Retal

In assessing collective iImparment, the Group uses statistical modefing of historical irends of probability of default, timing of recovenies and the amount
of loss incurred The model's results are adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that actual
logses are kely to differ from those suggesied by histoncal modelling Once impared, accounts are subjected to higher levels of imparrment according to
bath therr relevant stage of debnquency, 1e the number of days In arrears, and thew conseguent likelihood of ulimately being charged off Defauli rates,
loss rates and future récovenes are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropnate
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Significant accounting policies continued

{6)

)

®

@

Impairment provisions continued
b) Corporate
Collactive nsk cover provides further balance sheet protection for tatal imparment losses The amount of collectve nsk cover 15 adjusted monthly by
the Group The Group reviews all higher nsk loans and considers the potential loss which might anse were the borrowers to fad (notwithstanding that
continued trading remains the expectaton) Events which may tngger higher nsk status include a detenorating balance sheet, matenal losses, trading
difficuities (eg loss of matenal contracts or suppliers), breach of financial covenants, poor account conduct, arrears and matenat reduction in value of
secunty A collectve impainment provision 15 raised against these loans based on the total estmated loss that may anise and the propensiiy for the
borrower to fail

(c) Measurement
The amount of the loss s the difference between

+ the asset's carmying amount, and

» the present value of estimated future cash flows (discounted at the asset’s ongnal or vanable EIR for amortised cost assets and ai the current market rate for
avallable for sale assets)

Where the debt 15 secured, the assessment reflects the expected cash flows from the realisation of the secunty, net of cost to realise, whether or not foreclosure

ar realisation of the collateral 1s probable

{¢) Imparment of financial assets carned at amortised cost
The amount of the impairment loss on assets carned at amortised cost 1 recognised mmediately through the income statement and a corresponding reduction
in the value of the financial asset Is recognised through the use of an allowance account

Awnte off s made when all or part of a claim 1s deemed uncollectable or forgven after all the possible collection procedures have been completed and the
amourt of loss has been determined Write offs are charged aganst previously established prowisions for impairment or directly to the income statement
Any additonal recovenes from borrowers, counterparties or ather third parties made in future penods are offset against the wite off charge in the income
statement once they are receved

Provisions are released at the paint when it 1s deemed that following a subsequent event the risk of loss has reduced 1o the extent that a provision is no longer
required

(e} Impairment of financial assets classified as available for sale
Avallable for sale assets are assessed at each balance sheet date to see whether there 15 objective ewdence of impairment In such cases, any impairment
losses are recognised by transfernng the cumulative loss that has been recognised divrectly In equity 1o Income or expense

When a subsefuent evert causes the amount of imparred loss on available for sale investment secunties to decrease, and the decrease can be related
objecively 1o an event occurring after the imparment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the income statement
However any further recovery in fair valug of an smpaired available for sale equity security 1S recognised directly in equity

Offsetting
Finangial assets and financial kabilities are offset and the net amount reported i the balance sheet when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to do so and there
s an mfention 10 settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the labulity simultaneously

Sale and repurchase agreements

Secunties sold subject {0 repurchase agreements (repos) are reclassified on the batance sheet as pledged assets when the transferee has the nght by contract
or custom to sell ar repledge the assets The hability to the transferee 1s also included an the balance sheet, in deposits by banks The difference between sale
and repurchase price 18 accrued over the hfe of the agreements using the EIR method

Secures purchased under agreements to re-sell (reverse repos) are classified as loans and advances to banks on the balance sheet, as appropnate
Secunties lent to counterparties are retaned on he balance sheet

Secunties borrawed are not recognised on the balance sheet, unless they are sold to third parties, in wiich case the purchase and sale are recorded
The gbligation 1o return them 1S recorded at far value as a trading liability

Denvative financial instruments and hedge accounting

{a) Denvatives used for asset and hahility management purposes

Denvates are used o hedge interest and exchange rate exposures related to non-trading positions [nstruments wsed for hedging purposes include swaps,
forward rate agreements, futwres, options and combinations of these Instruments The Group also uses equity dervatives io hedge the equity nsks within its
cepital bonds

Denvatve financial nstruments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices in acive markets, and where these are not avallable, using valuation
techriques such as discounted cashilow models Further mformation is provided on page 116 All denvaiives are camed as assets when the far value 15 posiive
and habilities when the fair value 1s negatve The gain of loss on re-measurement o fair value 1s recognised immedhately i the ncome statement except where
denvatves qualify for cashflow hedge accouniing

On initral designation of denvatves and qualifying hedged tems as a hedge, the Group formally documents the relationship between the hedging snstrument(s)
and hedged rtem(s) including the nsk management objective and strategy in undertaking the hedge transaction together with the method used to assess
effectiveness of the hedging relationship

The Group makes an assessment, both at the inception of the hedge refationship as well as on an ongoing basis, as to whether the hedging nstruments are
expected to be ‘hughly effectve’ on offsetting the changes in farr vatue or cash flows of the respective hedged rtems dunng the penod for which the hedge 1s
designated, and whether the actual resutts of each hedge are within a range of 80%—125% .
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Significant accounting policies continued
1) Cashflow hedges
Where dernvatives are designated as hedges of the exposure to vanability in cash flows of 2 recognised asset or habilty, or a ighly probable forecast
transaction, the portion of the fair value gain or Ioss on the denvative that 1s determined to be an effective hedge 1s recognised directly in equity
The ineffective part of any gain or loss is recogrised in the income statement immediately

The accumulated gains and 1osses recogrised in equity are reclassified to the income statement i the penods 1n which the hedged temn will affect
Income or expense When a hedging instrurent expires or 1s sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the cnteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
gamn or loss recognised at that lime remains in equity until the forecast transaction 1$ eventually recognised in the ncome statement

When a forecast transaction 1s n¢ longer expected 1o occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was recogrised in equity 1S immediately reclassified to the
income statement

—

Farr value hedges

Where a dervative 1s designated as the hedging instrument to hedge the change in fair value of a recognised asset or liability or a firm commitment that
could affect ncome or expense, changes n the value of the derwvative are recogrised immediately in the income statement together with changes in the
far value of the hedged item that are attributabte to the hedged risk

Farr values are based on quoted market prices in active markets, or where these are not avaitable, using valuation techriques such as discounted
cashflow models

If the denvative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or no longer meets the critenia for fair value hedge accounting, or the destgnation 1s revoked,
then hedge accounting 1s prospectvely discontinued Any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item for which the EIR method 1s used, 1s amortised
10 income or expense as part of the recalculated ZIR of the tem over its remaining life

w) Fair value hedge accounting for a portfolio hedge of interest rate nsk
As part of its nsk management process the Group identifies portfolios whose imterest rate risk it wishes to hedge The portfolios may compnse only
assets, only labiities or both assets and fiabilites The Group analyses each portfolio into repncing time penods based on expected repneing dates,
by scheduling cash flows into the penads in which they are expected {0 occur Using thus analysis, the Group decides the amount it wishes to hedge
and destgnates as the hedged item an amount of assets or labilties from each portfoho equal to this

The Group measures monthly the changs in fair value of the portfolio relating to the nsk that 1s being hedged Prowided that the hedge has been highly
effecive the Group recagnises the change in fair value of each hedged item in the income statement with the cumnulative movement in its valug being
shown on the balance sheet as a separate stem, falr value adjustment for hedged nsk, either within assets or labilties as appropnate If the hedge no longer
meets the cntena for hedge accaunting, this amount 1s amortised to the ncome statement over the remaining average useful ife of the hedge
relationshup

The Group measures the fair value of each hedging instrument monthly The value s included in dervatve financial nstruments in either assets
or habiliies &s appropriate, with the change in valug recorded in the income statement

Any hedge neffectiveness 1s recognised In the income statement as the difference between the change in fair value of the hedged itern and the change
in fay value of the hedging instrument

(b) Embedded denvatives

A derwative may be embedded in another instrument, known as the host contract Where the economic charactenstics and nisks of an embedded denvatve
are not closely related to those of the host contract (and the host contract 1s not camed ai faw value threugh income or expense), the embedded denvatve 1S
separated from the hast and held on balance sheet at farr valug

Mavements in fair value are posted to the income statement, whilst the host contract 1 accounted for according to the relevant accounting pobcy for that
particular asset or lability

(¢} Denvatives used for trading purposes

Dervatives entered into for tracing purposes nclude swaps, forward rate agreements, futures, ophions and combinations of these instruments  Denvatives used
for trading purposes are measured at fair value and any gains or lesses are included in the income statement The use of denvatives and their sale to customers
as nsk management products s an ntegral part of the Group's trading actmities

(10) Financial guarantee centracts
Other financial guarantees, in respect of ntra-group funding and the pension deficit n respect of the fermer Britannia Pension Scheme, between the Group and
1ts subsidianes are treated as insurance contracts in accordance with IFRS 4 {Insurance Contracts {2004)) In accordance with the standard, the recognised
insurance habiity 1s assessed based on the current estimate of forecast future cash flows If this highights thai the liability 1s nadequate, the iiability 1s increased
and the comesponding charge taken through the income statement

(17) Property, plant and equipment
ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Depreciation 1S provided on a straight bine
basis at the following rates, which are estimated 1o wnte down the assets to realisable values at the end of thewr useful Ives

Freehold and long leasehold buldings 2% to 2 5% per annum  ~
Short leasehold buldings iife of lease

Equipment 10% to 33 3% per annum
Vehicles 25% per annum

All tems of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for mdications of imparment on a regular basis and at each balance sheet date Any impairment
identified would be charged to the ncome statement
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Significant accounting policies continued

(12)

a3

(14)

(15)

Intangible assets

(a) Computer software

Computer software 15 Stated al cost less cumulatve amortisation and impairment All costs directly atnbutable i the development of computer software for
imemal use are capitalised and classilted as ntangible assets where they are not an integral part of the refated hardware and amortised over thewr useful Ife
up to a maximum of Seven years

(b) Other intangible assets
Other intangible assets are stated at cost less cumulatve amortisation and Impaiment Amortisation 1 charged over the useful Ife of the asset For core
systems, such as core deposit intangibles, a review of the asset's useful life s camed out and & maximum useful ife of up to ten years 1s applied

Goodwill

All business combinations are accounted for by anplying the purchase method Goodwill represents amounts ansing on acquistion of subsidianes, associates
and joint vertures and represents the difference between the cost of the acquisition and the farr valug of the identifiable assets, habilties and contingent
liabties acquired

f a business combination s achieved without transfer of consideration, the amount of goodwill 1 calcutated by reference to the fair value of the Group's interest
In the acguiree using a valuation technigue The technique involves assessing the future net profit of the acquiree and then discounting using a rate that reflects
current market assessment of the time value of money and nsks specific to the acquiree

Goodwil 1s stated at cost less any accumulated imparment losses Goodwill 1S net amortised but 1s tested for Impawment on an annual basis Where impairment
is required, the amount s recognised 1 the income statement and cannot be subsequently reversed

Leases
(a) Overview
The Group enters into leases for land and buidings and operating leases for vehicles

Leases for land and buildings are spht between ‘eases for the land and leases for the buldings for accounting purposes only The leases are separately assessed
as to whether they are finance or operating leases

The Group policy 15 to provide for the minmum future Isase payments on buldings that it ¢oes not currently use, net of expected rental ncome from sub-leases

(b} Assets leased to customers
All leases of assets to customers are finarice leases Income from assets leased to customers 1s credrted to the income statement based on a patteen reflecting
a constant penodic rate of return on the net nvestment in the lease

(c) Assets leased from third parties
\} Finance leases
Finance lease assets are ntially recorded at the lower of fair vatue and the present value of the minimum lease payments, and subsequently in
accordance with the relevant policy for the underlying asset An equal liability 1s recorded m other liabifites Interest s allocated to the lease payments
50 as 1o record a constant penodic rate of charge on the outstanding lability

1} Operating leases
QOperating lzase payments are charged io the income statement on a straight line basis aver the term of the lease and the asset 1s not recognised
on the balance sheet

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equrvalents compnses cash balances and balances with a matunty of three: months or less from the acqussition date, witch are readiy
corvertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in value

(16} Income tax

@) Overview
Tax on the INcome statement for the year compnses current and deferred tax, which is recogrused in the income statement excent to the extent that it relates
to items recogmised direcily in equity, in which case It &s recognised in the statement of comprehensive income

(b} Cumrent tax
Current tax s the expected tax payable on the taxable mcome for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and ary
adjustment 10 tax payable in respect of previous years

(c) Deferred tax

Deterred tax s provided using the batance sheet method, providing for temporasy differences between the carrying amounts of assets and lrabiliies for financial
reporting purposas and the amounts used for taxation purposes The amount of deferred tax provided for 1s based on the expecied manner of reahsation
or settlement of the camying amourt of assets and lisbiities, using tax rates enacted or substantvely enacted at the balance sheet date

A deferred tax asset ts recogrsed only to the extent that v is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utiksed
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that i 1s no longer probable that the related tax benefii wall be realised
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Significant accounting pohcles continued
(17) Pension costs
(a) Defined contnbution basis
With effect from 6 Apnl 2008, the Group, along with other businesses within The Co-operative Group, has participated in the Co-operative Group Pension
‘ (Average Career Farnings) Scheme (the PACE scheme} the assets of which are held in a separate fund administersd by trustees The Group's de facto
participation level is on 2 defined contribution basis, as it pays fixed sums into the fund on a regular basis This level of participation 1 required because the
PACE defined benefit scheme exposes the participating businesses o actuanal risks associated with the current and former employees of other group
compan:es, with the result that there 1s no consistent and reliable basis for allocating PACE's habilities, asseis and costs to indwidual companies participating
In the scheme  Therefore pension costs In respect of the scheme are accounted for on a defined contnbution basis and recogrised as an expense in the
income statement as incurred

(b) Former Britannia Building Society pensign scheme

Following the transfer of engagements of Britannia Bullding Socisty, the Britannia defined benefit pensien scheme transferred to the Co-operatve Financial
Services Management Services Limited {CFSMS), a fallow subsidiary undertaking of The Co-operative Banking Group In accordance with policy 17 a, the
pension costs in respect of this scheme are accounted for on a defined contrbutlon basis and recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred

(18) Foreign currency
The functional and presentational currency for the Group 1s sterling Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate prevailing
at the date of the transaction Mongtary assets and liabiliies denominaled in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to sterling at the forergn
exchange rate ruling at that date Foreign currency differences anising on retranslation are recogrused in the incorne statement, except for foreign currency
differences ansing on retranslation of avallable for sale equrty mstruments or a qualifying cashflow hedge, which are recognised directly in the statement
of comprehensive Income Foreign exchange differences ansing on translation are recognised in the income statement  Non-monetary assets and labiliies
denorminated in foreign currencies that are stated at falr values are translated to sterling at the exchange rates prevailng at the dates the values were determined

(19} Investments in Group undertakings
‘ Investments n subsidianes are nitially measured at fair value which equates 1o cost and subsequently vatued at cost less impairment

{20) Provisions for liabilities and charges
A prowvision 15 recognised in the balance sheet If the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and 115 probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation If the effect s matenal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropnate, the nsks specific to the liability

(21) Profit based payments to members of The Co-operative Group
Members of The Co-operative Group recenve a dwidend based on thers transactions with The Go-operative Group and its subsidianes including the Bank Once
these profit based paymenis are approved by The Co-operative Group timited, the Bank 1s recharged an amount which reflects 1ts eligible products’ contnbution
{0 the overall Co-operative Group member dvidend




46 | The Co-operative Bank plc Financial Statements 2011

Risk management
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All the amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

The Co-operatve Banking Group {the Banking Group) companies, mcluding Co-operative Insurance Society Limiied, CIS General Insurance Limited and
The Co-operatve Bank plc, have a common Board compasition
The Banking Group has developed and implemented a common governance and organisation structure, which supports all the Boards within the Banking Group

The Banking Group Board 1s responsible for approving the Banking Group strategy, s principal markets and the level of acceptable nsks articulated through its
statement of nsk appetite 1t 1s also responsible for overall corporate governance which includes ensuring that there 1s an adequate system of risk management and
ihat the level of capital and liquidity held 1s consistent with the nsk profile of the business

The Board has established Board committees and semor management commuttees to

» oversee the nsk management process,
« (dentify the key risks facing the business, and
» assess the effectveness of planned management actions

Speoific Board authonty has been delegated to Board committees and the Chief Executive who may, in turn, delegate elernents of his discretions to appropriate
executive directors and their senior ing managers

Risk management structure

Graphic removed
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Risk management structure continued

Risk management committees

The Banlang Group's Board delegates authority to the Banking Group's Risk Committee for monitonng comphance wath the Board approved nsk appetite statemenis
This includes

# setting imits for indvdual types of nsk, and
* approving (at least annually} and monitoring compliance with nsk policies and delegated levels of authonty

Risk Committee (RC} this committee 1s responsible for the oversight of the adequacy of capital for all nsks (technical, operational and business model and external)
across the Banking Group This includes

» operation of mandates and limits and any breaches thereof,

= risk management policy approval,

* nsk management nformation reporting and integnity of relevant data,

« identitication and measurement of nsk,

* risk and portiolio exposure management strategy,

* adequacy of the nsk mibigation process,

» review and discussion of nisk 1ssues identified as a result of internal audit work, and

= review and challenge of the impact assessment of the strategic plan on the nsk and capttal profile

Audit Committee (AC) this committee provides oversight on financial reporting, internal control, regulatory compliance, external and internal audrt

Exposures Committee this committee ensures that non-executve directors are actvely involved in major credit decisions (including sanctioning large counterparty
transactions}, monitors large exposures and problem loans as well 2s reviewing the adequacy of individual credit provistons

Executive Team the Executve Team manages the busingss in ine with the Board nsk appetite statement [t also maintains oversight of risk management processes
and management infermation

Risk and capital management sub-committegs

Portfolio Credit Commuttee (PCC) this commuttes reports to RC and 1s chaired by the Banking Risk Officer It is responsible for defining the Banking Group's credit
nsk appetite, prowding oversight and imely action in refation to credit nsk management, monitoning, challenging and approving changes to Basel rating systems, and
reviewing lending and arrears policies

Assetand Liabiity Committees (ALCO) these committees are management commutiees of the Board which are chaired by the Chief Financial Officer They are
primanly responsible or everseeing the management of market, liquidity and funding nsks They also adwise on capital utilisation and the composition and sourcing of
adequate capital

Risk Management Group (RMG) this committee reports i¢ RC and 15 chaired by the Chief Risk Officer Its purpose 1s to provide & mechanism io ensure that the
Barking Group's nsk management s reviewed, challenged, approved {with escalation to RC where required) and embedded within the Banking Group The committee
also mondors all significant and emerging nsks, and oversees the development and implementation of stress testing and nsk appetite across the Banking Group

Credt Commrttee this committee 1s chaired by the Banking Risk Cificer The chaw has delegated authontty for approwing credit faciities within 2pproved strategies
and delegated authonties

Operational Risk Commuttee (QRC} this committee reparts inte RMG and s chaured by the Director of Specialist Risk Services. [t monitors significant operational
nsks and controls 25 well as the management actions taken lo mitigate them 1o an accepiable leve! or transfer them This includes business continuity arrangements
and insurance cover to protect the Banking Group's business Capital requirements +n relation to operational nsk are monitored by the RC

There 15 also a framework of sector specific management committees carrying out the following roles

 supporting sk and capital management,

« mplementing changes n business strategy,

* optimising performance,

» moenitonng adherence to and setting of policy, and
= developing management inforration and trasming
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Risk management continued
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All the amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise inchicated

Group significant nsks

The Group's significant neks anse n five broad categones

Risk type Definrtton Page

1. Credit nsk Credit nisk 15 the current or prospective nsk to earmings and caprtal ansing from a borrower's failure to meet the terms of any 48
contract with the Group or therr failure to perform as agreed

2. Liguidity nsk Liquidity risk 1s the rigk that the Group's resources will prove inadequate 1 meet its commitments It anses from the mismatch of 64
tirmings of cash flows generated from the Banking Greup's assets and liabilities {(Including dervatives)

3. Market risk Market nsk 1s the nsk refating to changes in market pnces of financial instruments, execution of customer and nterbank business 67
and propnietary trading The majonty of the Group's market nisk arises from changes in interest rates

4, Operational nsk Operational nsk 15 the nsk of loss resulting from inadequate or falled mternal processes, people and systems or external events 69
This encompasses the effectiveness af nsk management technigues and controls to minimise these losses

5 Additional risks Additional risks cover any non-operational nsks as well as exposure to matenal loss due to the Banking Group being unable to 69
meet it capital/hquidity/profit targets in ine with approved nsk appetite

1. Credrt risk

11 Overview

Credrt nisk 1s an integral part of our business activities and Is inherent m both traditional banking products {loans, commitments to lend, and contingent habilites
such as letters of credit) and in 'traded products’ (denvative contracts (such as forwards, swaps and options), repurchase agreements, securities borrowing and
lending transactions)

Al authortty to take credit nsk denves from the Banking Group's Board This authonty 1s delegated to the Chief Executive and then on to other indviduals The level
of credit nsk authorty delegated depends on senienty and expenence, and vanes according to the qualty of the counterparty, associated secunty or collateral held

1 2 Credit nsk policies
The credit nsk policies are approved annually by the RG The policies deternune the critenia for the management of

» credit nisk associated with retail, corporate and wholesale segments (including secuntisation, market exposures and credit management standards},
* country, sector and counterparty limits,

« rigk appetites, and

* delegated authoriies

121 Retail credrt nsk

The Group’s policy on retall secured and unsecured credit Is to establish credit critena that determine the balance between volume growth {generating hugher income)
and higher arrears and losses, ¢ as to ensure the return 1s commensurate with the Group's nsk appetite and strategic abjectives Retail credit nsk related decisions
are based on a combination of defined lending policies and the use of bespoke scorecards dernved from historic data Regular updates are prowided to the PCC and
RC on the perfarmance of the portfolios

1 2 2 Corporate credit nsk

The Graup’s corporate sector policy 1 to maintan a broad spread of exposures acrass sectors which reflect the Group's areas of expertise Credit exposLres 1o
corparate and business banking customers are assessed mdwvidually The qualty of the overall portfolio i monitored using a credit grading system calibrated to
expected loss The PCC and RC recewve regular reports on the performance of the portfolio The Exposures Committee receives regular reports on lending faciities,
bad debt provisions and the management ¢f problem loans

1 2 3 Wholesale credit nsk

The Group's credit rsk framework for wholesale markets has, at its centre, a credit nsk pelicy which governs the types of exposure the busmess can take and sets
concentration parameters To complement this, imdividual authonty 1s delegated, dependent on Internal Rating Grade and associated Probability of Default {PD),
to approve imns to Indvidual counterparties within the parameters established by the credit nsk policy The RC receves regular reports on the performance of the
partfolio The Exposures Committee recenves regular reports on changas in exposure [mits, watchlist and problem counterparty information

1 3 Credst exposure
131 Definitions
imparred and past due but not impaired in the ables below are further defined in the following sections on retall and corporate credit risk and investment secunties

Within nerther past due nor impaired, low nsk has been defined as exposures where the PD 15 1% or below over a one year ime horizon for exposures on an internal
ratings based (IRB) approach under Base! |, and strong/good/satisfactory categones for corporate exposures under the slotiing approach Medium to high nisk has
been defined as a P0 of greater than 1% over a one year kme honzon for exposure on IRB approach under Basel Il and weak category for corporate exposures under
1he slotting approach

Far value adjustments represent Ifetime expected credit losses on assets acquired on the merger of the Bank and Britannia Bullding Society on 1 August 2009
and are reviewed on a regular basts 0 ensure appropnate allocation and utisation




1. Credit risk continued

13 2 Analyses of credit exposure
The following analysis of credit exposure shows

* camying amounts by class of asset in the balance sheet,
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= the gross credit exposure by class of asset (excluding allowance for losses and including credt commitments),
« the net credt exposure by class of asset (including both allowance for losses and credit commitments),

« an analysis of the net credit exposures by level of impairment or nsk, and
= far value adjustments

Cash and balances at central banks are credit exposures with the Bank of England and have been excluded from the analysis

Investment
investment Investment securitles falr
Loans and Loans and securities securltles value through Derivative
advanceste  advancesto lozns and  available for Incoma or financial
Group banks customers  receivables sale expense  Instruments Total
2011
Analysis of balance per note 14 15 16 16 16 17
Gross balance 2,0065 34,058.0 807.6 3,465.5 3431 9758 41,656.5
Less aflowance for losses - (292.0) 2.7 (42.5) - - (337.2)
2,006.5 33,766.0 804.9 3,423.0 343.1 975.8 41,3193
Analysis of credit nisk exposure
Gross balance 2,006.5 34,058.0 807.6 3,465.5 3431 975.8 41,6565
Credit commitments 40.6 4,858.7 - - - - 4,899.3
Gross crednt risk exposure 2,047.1  38,916.7 807.6 3,465.5 3431 975.8 46,555.8
Less allowance for losses - (292.0) 2.7 (42.5) - - (337.2)
Net credit nsk exposure 2,047.1 38,624.7 804.9 3,423.0 343.1 975.8 46,218.6
Analysis of net credit nsk exposure by leve! of
impatrment or nsk
Individually impaired
90 days past due or evidence of impairment - 1,657.7 3.9 42.5 - 0.4 1,704.5
Imparrment recognised - (114.1} 2.7} {42.5) - - {159.3)
- 1,543.6 1.2 - - 0.4 1,545.2
Coliectively impaired
Less than 90 days past due - 1,236.8 - - - - 1,236.8
90179 days past due - 15.5 - - - - 155
180 days plus past due 21.0 152.6 - - - - 173.6
Impairment recognised - (177.9) - - - - (177.9)
21.0 1,227.0 - - - - 1,248.0
Past due but not impaired
0-29 days past due - 2724 - - - - 272.4
3059 days past due - 87.3 - - - - 87.3
6089 days past due - 50.7 - - - - 50.7
- 410.4 - - - - 410.4
Nerther past due nor impaired
Low nsk 2,000.8 31,5795 768.4 3,334.4 343.1 970.6 38,996.8
Medwm 1o high nsk 1.7 4,260.6 55.1 88.6 - 4.8 4,450.8
2,0425 358401 8235 3,423.0 343.1 975.4 43,447.6
Fair value adjustments (16.4) {396.4) (19.8) - - - (432.6)
20471 386247 804.9 3,423.0 3431 975.8 46,218.6
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1. Credit risk coniinued

fvestment
Irvestment Investment  securthes faw
Loans and Loans and Secunties secunes  value through Denvatve
advances to advances to Ipans and avaitable for neome of financial
Group banks customers recenables sde expense instrurnents Total
2010
Analysis of balance per note 14 15 16 16 16 17
@Gross balance 2,3941 351999 1,9303 30254 287 9756 43,5580
Less allowance for losses - {222 6) (130 723 - - (307 9)
2,3641 349773 19173 29571 287 9756 43,2501
Analysis of credit risk exposure
Gross balance 2,394 1 35,1999 18303 3,0284 287 9756 43,5680
Credit commitments 1760 AN77 - - - - 48937
Gross credit nisk exposure 2,570 1 0AT76 18303 3,029 4 287 9756 84517
tess allowance for losses - {222 6) (130) (723 - - {307 9
Net credit risk exposure 25701 39,6950 19173 2957 1 287 9756 48,1438
Analysis of net credit nisk exposure by level of
impairment or rnisk
Individually impaired
90 days past due or evidence of impairment - 1,79G1 250 723 - - 1,887 4
Impairment recognised - 64 4) {83) (723 - - (1452
- 17257 165 - - - 1,742 2
Collectively impaired
Less than 90 days past due - 796 4 1192 - - - 9156
90-179 days past due - 184 - - - - 184
180 days plus past due 210 1434 - - - - 1644
Imparment recognised - (1582 {4 5) - - - (1627
210 8000 1147 - - - 9357
Past due but not impaired
0--29 days past due - 2401 - - - -~ 2401
30-59 gays past due - 1187 - - - - 1187
6089 days past due - 1787 - - - - 1787
- 53756 - - - - 5375
Neither past due nor impaired
Low nsk 25655 31,9972 1,831 1 2,046 2 287 9756 40,3443
Medium to high risk - 51128 - 09 - - 51237
25855 37,1100 18311 2,897 1 287 9756 45,4680
Fair value adjustments (16 4 (4782 450 - - - (539 6}
25701 39,6850 19173 29571 287 9756 48,1438

The impairment analyss of loans and advances to customers has been restated to show a consistent compansan to 2011 following the inclusion of assets subject to

forbearance in impairment definttions
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Investment
Investment  Investment securities fair
Loans and Loans and secutities securities value through Derivative
advancesto  advances to loansand  avaitable for income or financlal
Bank banks  customers  seceivables sale expense  [Instruments Total
201
Analysis of balance per note 14 15 16 18 16 17
Gross balance 1,300.1  22,993.1 868.8 3,149.9 343.1 704.4 29,359.4
Less allowance for losses - (258.1) {2.7) {42.5) - - {303.3)
1,300.1  22,735.0 866.1 3,1074 343.1 704.4  29,056.1
Analysis of credit nsk exposure
Gross balance 1,300.1 22,9931 868.8 31499 3431 7044 29,359.4
Credit commitments 406 4,661.8 - - - - 4,702.4
Gross credit nisk exposure 1,340.7 27,6549 868 8 3,149.9 3431 704.4 34,061.8
Less allowance for losses - (258.1) 2.7 (42.5) - - (303.3)
Net credit risk exposure 1,340.7 27,3968 866.1 3,107.4 343.1 7044 33,7585
Analysis of net credit risk exposure by level of
impairment or nisk
Individually impaired
90 days past due or evidence of impairment - 418.2 39 425 - 0.4 465.0
Impawrment recognised - (88.7) {2.7) (42.5) - - (133 9)
- 3295 12 - - 0.4 331.1
Collectively impawed
Less than 90 days past due - 295.1 - - - - 295.1
90-179 days past due - 15.5 - - - - 15.5
180 days plus past due 2110 152.6 - - - - 173.6
Impairment recognised - {169.4) - - - - (169.4)
21.0 2038 - - - - 3148
Past due but not impared
0-29 days past due - 46.8 - - - - 46.8
30-59 days past due - 211 - - - - 274
60-89 days past due - 12.7 - - - - 12.7
- 86.6 - - - - 86.6
Nerther past dug nar impaired
Low nsk 1,2044 24,6728 B829.6 3,0188 3431 699.2  30,857.9
Medium 1o figh rigk 41.7 2,056.9 55.1 B8.6 - 4.8 2,247.1
1,336.1  26,729.7 884.7 3,1074 343 704.0 33,105.0
Fair value adjustments {16.4) (42.8) {19.8) - - - {79.0)
1,340.7 27,396.8 B66.1 3,1074 343.1 704.4 33,758.5
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1. Credit risk continued

Imvestment
Irvestment Investment securres far
Loares and Loans and secunties secunties  value through Denvatrve
advances to advances to loans and avalable for ncome of financial
Bank banks custormers receivables sale expense msiments Total
2010
Analysis of balance per note 14 i5 16 16 16 17
Gross balance 17286 24,0564 1,9998 26937 287 7047 31,2109
Less allowance for losses - (210 5) (130 723 - - (2958
17286 238449 1,986 8 26214 287 047 30,9151
Analysis of credit nsk exposure
Gross balance 17286 24,0054 19998 26937 287 047 31,2109
Credit commitments 176 0 45763 - - - - 47523
Gross credit risk exposure 1,804 6 286317 19998 26937 287 7047 35,9632
Less allowance for losses - (2105 (130) 723 - - (2958
Net credit risk exposure 1946 284212 1,986 8 26214 287 7047 35,667 4
Analysis of net credit nsk exposure by level of
impairment or risk
Individually impaired
90 days past due or ewidence of imparment - 2770 250 723 - - 3743
Impairment recognised - (52 3) {8 5) (723 - - (1331
- 2247 165 - - - 2412
Collectively impaired
Less than 90 days past due - 1496 1182 - - - 2688
90-179 days past due - 1684 - - - - 184
180 days plus past due 210 1434 - - - - 164 4
Imparment recognised - (158 2) 4 5) - - - {1627
210 1532 1147 - - - 2889
Past due but not impaired
(0—29 days past due - 507 - - - - 507
30-59 days past due - 384 - - - - 394
60-089 days past due - 290 - - - - 290
- 1181 - - - - 1191
Netther past due nor impaired
Low nsk 18000 255467 19006 286105 287 7047 32,6912
Medium to high risk - 24302 - 109 - - 24411
19000 279769 190086 26214 287 7047 351323
Fair vatue adjustments (16 4) 527} 450 - - - (1141}
18046 284212 1,986 8 26214 287 7047 35,667 4

The impairment analysis of loans and advances to customers has been restated to show a consistent companson to 2071 following the inclusion of assets subject to

forbearance m impairment defintions

1 4 Analysis of iImpawred assets and associated collateral

The tollowing sections provide further analysis and disclosure of the Group's credit sk associated with

* |pans and advances o customers,
# nvestment secunties, and
* |pans and advances io banks



1. Credit risk continued

141 Loans and advanges to customers
1411 How we oversee and control credit nsk
The Credt Risk Control Unit (CRCU) provides an independent view of credst nsk in order to support the business’ decision making GRCU does not directly benefit from
decisions to extend credit The CRCU provides risk oversight by wirtue of its independence from the business management functions The CRCU function 1s in

house and 1s not outsourced

CRCU 1s responsible for procedures across both retall and comorate, and performs the following tasks and responsibilites related to its role
+ design and mplementation of nsk assessment and rating systems,

= testing, validating, documenting and monitonng of nsk assessment and rating Systems,
+ production and analysis of summary repors of risk assessment and rating systems,

* mantenance of lending policy and procedures, and upkeep of vanous retums and reporting requirements,

= monitonng system decision averndas and exceptions,

* benchmarking against third party data and vendor model sources,
= reviewing the nsk critena to ensure they remain predictive of nsk,

+ oversight of independent validation;

» development and monrtanng of nsk appetites, and
* liaison with FSA regarding proposed changes to rating systems and forecast regulatory capital levels

On pages 54 to 61 the management of credit nsk by pertfolio Is descnbed covenng

 acquistion and account management,

« collataral,
« |mpairment assessment, and
« forbearance

1 41 2 Assessment for imparment
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The loan portfolios are perodically reviewed, usually once a month, to assess impairment A loan will be deemed to be impaired where there 1s objective evidence
that a loss event has occurred after recognition of an asset and by 31 December 2011 Further detalk 1s provided in the following credit nsk sections

Once a loan 1s defined as impaired the provision will be calculated as the difference between the current carnying value of the asset (including fair value adjusiments)
and the expected future recovery, dscounted at the loan's effective interest rate, taking into account the expected charge off rate and any supporiing collateral
{Full detalls are contained in the significant accourting policies on page » and in the following credit sk sections )

The followng table analyses the gross balance by imparment classdication for the Retall {secured and unsecured) and CABB (comorate, Platform and Optimum)
business segmenis It includes credit commitments, impairment provisions and fair value adjustments

Retail CABB
Group Secured  Unsecured Corporate Platform Optimum Total
201
Individually impaired
90 days past due or ewidence of imparment 68.7 - 710.0 5.0 874.0 1,657.7
Impairment recognised (2.6) - {105 1) (0.1) (6.3} (114.1)
66.1 - 6049 4.9 867.7 1,543.6
Collectively impaired
Less than 90 days past due 195.7 52.6 290.4 7.9 690.2 1,236.8
90-179 days past due - 155 - - - 15.5
180 days plus past due - 1515 1.1 - - 152.6
Impairment recogrised {0.4} {163.3) (12.2) - (2.0) (177.9)
195.3 56.3 279.3 79 688.2 1,227.0
Past due but not impaired
0-29 days past due 3049 6.5 0.4 4.6 22110 2724
30~-59 days past due 2711 - - 4.0 56.2 B87.3
6089 days past due 9.8 - 114 1.5 28.0 50.7
76.8 65 118 10.1 305.2 410.4
Neither past due nor impaired
Low nsk 13,9721 2,585 2 9,285.7 1,467.7 4,268.8 31,5795
Medium $o high risk 230.0 1,129.6 1,067.0 87.1 1,746.9 4,260.6
14,202.1 37148 10,352.7 1,554.8 6,015.7 35,8401
Fair value adjustments {6.7) - (251.5) - {138.2) (396.4)
14,533.6 3,777.6 10,997.2 1,572.7 7,738.6 38,624.7
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1. Credit risk continued
Retad (W: ]
Group Secured Unsecured Corporate Platform Ogtimum Toid
2010
Individually impaired
80 days past due or ewidence of imparrment 563 - 609 4 63 1,1181 1,7901
Impairment recognised (30) - 658 - 56 B4 4
533 - 5536 63 1,1125 17257
Collectively impaired
Less than 90 days past due 1004 492 - 47 6421 796 4
90-179 days past due - 184 - - - 184
180 days plus past due - 1429 05 - - 1434
Impairment recogrised - {158 2) - - - (158 2)
1004 523 05 47 6421 8000
Past due but not impaired
0-29 days past due 449 57 01 36 1858 2401
30-59 days past due 390 - 04 38 7558 1187
60-89 days past due 153 - 1264 27 343 1787
992 57 1269 101 2956 5375
Neither past due nor impaired
Low nsk 153036 27825 B7726 808 4 43301 31,997 2
Medium to tigh risk 3688 12032 1,4181 741 20486 51128
15,672 4 30857 10,1907 8825 63787 371100
Farir value adjustments 7 8) - (265 4) - (2050) (4782
150175 40437 10,606 3 9036 8,2239 39,6950

141 3 Secured residential credd nsk
Acquisition and account management

* Secured loans are mortgages onginated directly io customers via branches, telephone and the internet in the retail business and via intermedianes 10 the Platform
business In 2011 55% (2010 79%) of mortgages were onginated through the retall business and 45% (2010 21%) through Platform Completions of retarl and
Platform prime mortgages have {alfen whilst completions of buy to let mortgages onginated through Platferm have substantially increased

Retail mortganes are prime residential mortgages and include loans onginated via both Britanna and Co-operative Bank branded sales channels
Platform onginates a combination of prime and 'almost pnme’ residential mortgages together with buy tolet loans

Loans orginated by Platform prior to 2009 and those acquired by Bntannia Treasury Services are managed as part of a closed portfolio, Optimum  These loans
include a range of asset types, including pnime residential {both ncome verfied and self-certified), buy to let, and non-conforming mortgages

Loan repayment methods may be capital and interest, where the loan is repaid over the term of the loan, or interest only, where the capital element of the loan
15 normally repatd at the end of the term

The table below shows residential mortgage completions analysed by foan to value (LTV) and repayment method

201 2010

Amount Average % Interest Amotnt Average % Interest

advanced LTV % only atvanced ETV% only

Retall pnme 790.5 57.9 11.8 2,444 3 600 209
Platform prime 182.1 66.1 221 526 4 664 257
Total pnme 972.6 59.3 13.0 29707 610 215
Buy to let 446.3 626 83.0 687 595 875
Almost prme 10.3 52.9 134 32 545 239
Self certrfiad - - - 05 543 1000
Total completions 1,429.2 60.4 304 30791 609 29

The nsk 1n the portfolio 1s re-evaluated manthly using internally developed behavioural scorecards, to assess the probability of a borrower defaulting in the follovang
12 months and to reftect any changes i the value of collaterat The revatuation wall determine the amount of capital required to be held for indwdual loans
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1. Credit risk continued
The table below shows the residential maortgages gross customer balances analysed by LTV banding
20m Retall secured Piattorm Optimum Total
L ess than 50% 55242 1825 484.0 6,190.7
50% to 60% 1,829.0 228.8 372.7 2,530.5
60%to 70% 20013 416.7 673.0 3,091.0
70% to 80% 2,088.9 4745 1,067.7 3,631.1
B0% 10 90% 1,761.9 1126 1,604.9 3,479.4
90% to 100% 6471 4.7 1,696.2 2,348.0
Greater than 100% 4184 2.3 2,035.7 2,456.4
14,370.8 1,4221 7934.2 23,7271
2010 Retall secured Platform Optimum Total
Less than 50% 6,221 2 1187 5234 6,863 3
50% t0 60% 21243 1315 406 6 26624
80% to 70% 211740 2548 7286 31004
70% to 80% 22811 3065 1,196 5 3,784 1
80% to 90% 18360 883 1,781 4 37057
90% to 100% 7355 38 1,827 4 2,5667
Greater than 100% 4821 01 1,981 2 24834
15,797 2 9037 8,4451 25,1460
The table below shows the gross customer balances for residential mortgages analysed by asset class
2011 2010
Exposura Average LTV % % Interest only Exposure  AverageiTV % % Imerest only
Prime residential 15,7459 43.5 25.1 17,1263 433 254
Buy to let 2,881.3 76.1 90.5 25570 775 906
Self-certified 2,228.7 76.6 773 2,386 2 w7 772
Almost prime 997.1 89.5 671 10587 891 682
Non-corforming 1,874.1 771 65.7 20178 767 857
23,7271 52,7 42.9 251460 520 420

Coflateral

All morigages are sacured by a first charge over the property being purchased or remortgaged Valuation of the property 1s normally assessed by a RICS certified
valuer from the Group's approved paned of valuers For low LTV remortgages, valuation may be assessed through the use of an autemated valuation model (AVM)

Performance of AVMs 1s monitored on a regular basis to ensure their angoing accuracy

It 15 not normal practice to reassess the valuation of collateral unless further lending 15 being considered, or the property has been repossessed, but on a quarterly

basis the valuztion will be restated using a regronal property price mdex
The table below analyses the fair valuge of property collateral held agamst mortgage portfolios

2011 210
Impaired Non-impaired Total Impared  Non-mpaired Tatal
Exposure 1,8536 21,8735 23,7271 20258 23,1202 251460
Collateral 1,7858 21,751.2 23,5370 1,9627 23,0048 24967 3
Cover 96.3% 99.4% 99.2% 96 9% 99 5% 99 3%
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1. Grednt nsk continued

Imparrment

Loans and advances o customers are considered imparred where there 1s objective evidence of a loss event having occurred after the onginal advance
This ncicates that the Group may be unable to collect all principal and mnterest outstanding according to the contractual terms of the agreements

Objective evidence of a loss event s considered to have occurred when

* arrears outstanding are equivatent to 80 days or more, or

» the loan i1s subject to liigation, or

« the loan has passed its due date for repayment but has not been repaid, o

= the value of the coltateral on a roll up mortgage has reduced below the loan balance outstanding, or
= the loan Is identifled as being subject to forbearance

I+ addition, a provision may be held when

« the [oan s in arrears by less than 90 days, or
« there has been a matenal deterioration In the borrower's external credit score In the last 12 months

Loans meeting the latter critena are collectively assessed for impairment when a loss is expected in the event of repossession
Loans that have arrears of less than 90 days, but when a loss Is not expected, are defined as past due but not imparred

Impairment definitions were updated in the second half of 2011 to Include mortgages subject to forbearance, o where collateral on roll up mortgages has reduced
below the loan balance outstanding and mortgages which have past the due date for repayment but have not been repaid These changes have resutted in a one off
Increase in umparment provisions of £2 8m

The table below shows

« mparred customer balances as a percentage of gross customer balanices, and
* mparment coverage, ig impaiment provisions and far value adjustments as a percentage of impaired customer balances

201 2010
Retail secured Platform Optimum Retall secured Patform Optimum
Gross loans and advances to customers 14,379.5 1,423.0 7,745.9 15,830 2 8977 8,1385
Far value adustments 6.7 - 138.2 78 - 2050
Other accounting adjustments (15.4) (0.9) 50.1 40 8) 60 1018
Gross customer halances 14,370.8 1,422.1 7,934.2 15,797 2 9037 8,4451
Impaired customer balances 264.9 129 1,575.8 2377 111 1,777 1
Impaired as a % of gross customer halances 1.8% 0.9% 19.9% 15% 12% 21 0%
Gredit protection
Impairment provisions 30 0.1 8.3 30 - 56
Fair value adjustments 6.7 - 138.2 78 - 2050
9.7 01 146.5 108 - 2106
Credit protection as a % of impaired customer balances 3.1% 0.8% 9.3% 45% 00% 11 9%
Forbearance

A rnumber of options are avallable to borrowers in finaneial difficulty Repossession of the property will only be congidered when all oiher avenues have been explored
The precise treatment selected will depend on the bormower's Individual circumstances, but may Include

* arrangements io 7epay outstanding arrears aver a penod of fime, by making payments above the contractual amount The loan will be deemed impaired,
and arrears will continue to be reported, until the arrears have been cleared in full,

« short term concessions, where the borrower 13 allawed to make reduced repayments (or, in exceplional circumstances, no repayments) on a temporary basis to
assist with a short term financial hardship In these cases the shorifall on the repayments will accrue as arrears and the loan will be deemed to be impared Note
that this treatment 15 distinct from a "payment holiday’, which 18 allowed as part of a customer's flexible mortgage contract Payment holidays would not knowingly
be allowed for customers expenencing financial hardship However, in the absence of evidence to the contrary, loans that have had a payment holiday in the last
two years have been treated as impaired within the year end accounts,

« temporary conversion of a merigage o interest only repayments This reatment has sometimes been used as an alternative fo 2 concession for morigage
borrowers expenencing short term financial hardship The capital repayments due in this penod are added to the capital balance outstanding on the mortgage
These Ipans are identified as impaired,

* a permanent switch from capital and iterest repayments fo interest only repayments, provided the borrower declares they have an alternative means of repaying
the capital at the end of the term  As the borrower 1s not required to prove they have an atternative repayment vehicle In place, there 15 a nisk that borrowers have
swiiched purely to reduce ther repayments and may not in reality have a repayment vehicie Consequently all loans that have switched to interest only after the
cngination of the joan are treated as imparred,

* an exiension to the term of the mortgage to reduce the borrower's repayments Term extensions may be offered proactvely to a borrower expenencing financtal
hardship, or in response to a borrower's request Loans that have had a term extension (n the last two years are considered as impaired, and

« capitalisation, where autstanding arrears are added to the capital value of the loan to be repaid over the remaining term This isonly considered where it1s
approprate for the bormower's crcumstances, and where the bomower has been performung for at ieast sx months During 2011, 90 (2070 605) loans had arrears
captahsed of £0 3m (2010 £10m} These loans are not ireated as imparred untess the borrower meets another impairment tnigger (eg misses a mortgage paymert)
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1. Credit nisk continued
The undertying basis for the calculation of residential morigage impairment provisions remans unchanged Mortgages subject to forbearance, once classified
as impawed, are treated in the same way as all other imparred mortgages in the impaiment prowisions calculations

The table below analyses retall mortgage forbearance by concession allowed

2m 2050
Exposure  Impalrment Exposure Impairment
Arrangements 546.6 26.0 5629 311
Concessions 7.2 0.1 65 01
Payment holidays 175.8 - 1733 -
Interest only swiiches 584.6 1.1 569 4 -
Term extensions 1473 0.1 1767 -
Capitalisations 9.8 - 190 -
1,471.3 273 1,507 8 32

141 4 Unsecured retail credrt risk

Acquisition and account management

The Group offers unsecured lending through fixed repayment loans, credit cards and overdrafts Barrowers are assessed using a combination of credt sconng
and policy nules to ensure that expected definguency levels are withn the nsk appetite of the business and deliver an appropnate level of return Credtt cards and
overdrafts are subject to ongoing account management to increase or decrease credit himits and manage over imit authonsations

The risk i the portfolio 1s re-evaluated monthly using internally developed behavioural scorecards to cetermine the amount of capital required to be held for
indmidual lcans

The following 1able shows unsecured lending gross customer balances {including commitrents) by product type

20Mm 2010
Loans 751.0 8330
Credit cards 2,841.4 30428
Qverdrafis 377.0 3635

3,969.4 4,2393

Impairment
Credit cards are identified as impaired immediately if the borrower fails to make the minimum payment by the due date

Loans are identified as impatred i a monthly payment has not been made 15 days after it was due

An overdraft 1s defined as imparred f the account has been overdrawn in excess of any agreed imit for 15 days, or f the agreed overdraft has expired but the account
remains overdrawn

Accounts identified as impaired will be segmented according fo the number of days that the loan has been impaired The prowiston for each segment 1 based on the
probability of charge off An account i1s charged off when all economical avenues to recover the debt have been exhausted

The table below shows

* gross customer balances (excluding commitments),
« (mpairec customer balances as a percentage of gross customer balances, and
= |mparrment coverage, 1 imparment provisions and far value adjustments as a percentage of impaired customer balances

2011 2010
Gross loans and advances to customers 1,518.1 1,613 1
Other accounting adjustments 17.5 412
Gross customer balances 1,535.6 1,654 3
Impaired customer balances 296.5 3084
Impaired as a % of gross customer balances 19.3% 18 6%
Credit protection
Impairment provisions 163.3 1582

Credit protection as a % of impaired customer balances 55.1% 513%
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1 Credit nsk continued

Forbearance

Where a borrower 1s unable to clear therr arrears in full, the Group will endeavour to agree an arrangerment with the borrower 1o repay the outstanding arrears over
a penod of time, or may agree to accept payments of less than the contractual amount dunng a penod of temporary financial hardship In these instances the loan
continues to be reported as impaired untif the arrears are cleared in full Arrangements can be made directly with the customer or through a third party who they have
chosen to represent them

A negatve disposable Income account 1s where the customer’s current financial situation means they are unable to make any monthly payments to therr unsecured
creditors In such circumstances the Group may refrain from further action during a penod of financial hardship The customer's circumstances will be reviewed
on a regular basis, with a view to resolving the situation once those circumstances improve These loans continue to be reported as imparred, and will have a fugher
dedicated prowision rate than the standard provisioning rates

"Regular payers' are defined as accounts that are greater than 90 days in arrears and are making regular payments (imespective of whether they are on a formal
arrangement or nof) These accounts continug to be reported as smparred, but the provision rete will reflect the specific probability of charge off for these accounts

In 2010, the provisioning methodalogy used re-ages, rather than the ‘regular payers’ treatment critena used for 2011 Re-ages applied only to accounts with earty
stage arrears, as opposed to ‘reqular payers’ which includes all asrears stages

The table below shows current exposure and provision by treatment type

201 2010

Current Current
exposure  Impalirment exposure Impaiment
Regutar payers 93.5 70.2 - -
Re-ages - - 239 114
Standard collections 415 23.1 171 883
Negatve disposable income 16.9 15.7 105 100
Fraud 5.3 4.8 34 33
Individual voluntary arrangements 555 49.5 508 452
212.7 163.3 2057 1582

When all internal activiies to rehabilitate the borrower have been exhausted, accounts are charged off and referred o Debt Collection Agencies (DCAs) ta seek full
recovery of the debt The loan balance remaining on batance sheet reflects the ameunt expected to be recovered

2011 2010
Driginal Current Cnginal Currem
balance  Charged off exposure halance Charged off expesure
DCAs 97.0 90.0 7.0 1164 111 53

1415 Corporate credit nsk

Acquisition and account management

New lending 15 approved by expenenced staif within the centrally based credit underwriing team, independent from income generation Lending discretions are based
on the nsk profile of the customer and the amount of exposure The Jending discrebons of the Banking Risk Ofiicer, the Chief Executive and the Exposure Committee
are operated to sanction the largest credit apphcations

The credit underwnting team uses the relevant rating systems and other tools 1o analyse the underying business and the counterparty’s managemerit to assess the
risk of each lending propasition and its ability to repay the borrowsng Other factors considered include the potential impact of econormic changes, the financial stabilty
of the counterparty and sts ability to withstand such change

The Groug's corporate sector policy 15 to maintam a broad sectoral spread of exposures which reflect the Group's areas of experise Credit exposuras to corporate
and business banking customers are assessed indwidually The quality of the overall portfeho 1S monitored wsing a credit grading system calibrated to expected loss

The PCC and the RC recene regular repons on the performance of the portfolic The Exposures Committee receves regular reports on new facilities and changes in
faciliies, sector exposures, bad debt provisions and the management of problem loans

The following table shows the distnbution of the corporate and business banking gross customer balances {including commitments) by sector and nsk grade, where
PD grades have been mapped to regulatory slotting categones for ease of interpretation in this report
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1. Credit risk continued

201 Unrated Strong Good Satisfactory Weak Detault Tota!
Accommodation, food and licensed services 319.5 60.9 53.3 31.4 15 1101 576.7
Care 177.0 29.1 19.3 26.9 2.9 - 255.2
Education 68.6 a6 1 116 0.8 - - 127.1
Financial services 821 54.1 40.3 4.8 - a7 185.0
Football clubs - 41.6 - 0.9 15.1 5.7 63.3
Housing associations 1,132.8 - 05 - - - 1,133.3
Manufactunng 92.4 15.9 40.5 209 24.4 1.6 195.7
Motor trade and garages 341 39.9 228 1.9 8.6 4.0 111.3
PFI 0.8 - 1,260.8 - 14.6 - 1,276.2
Professional services 61.6 26.6 274 7.9 33 4.5 131.3
Property and construction
Commercial nvestment 1232 174.4 1,466.4 767.7 584.4 562.7 3,678.8
Residential investment 1.0 59.1 229.0 116.3 241 154.7 594.2
Commercial construction 6.8 9.1 1125 123.0 240 11.1 286.5
Residential development 1.7 1.8 65.3 35.1 134 3.9 121.2
Public sector entities 198.0 - - - - - 198.0
Renewable energy 431.5 - - - - 10.3 447.8
Retail and wholesale trade 107.4 335.2 69.9 19.5 1.0 0.3 533.3
Services 460.3 103.3 50.5 60.8 8.4 216 704.9
Transpart, storage and communication 168.5 53.5 11.0 7.4 150 239 279.3
Utilities 74.5 0.8 1.5 10.5 - 0.6 87.9
Business banking 0.8 32.6 75 3.3 0.9 0.5 45.6
QOther 11.9 1.1 1.9 4.1 - 2.1 211

3,570.5 1,085.1 3,492.0 1,243.2 7.6 921.3 11,063.7

2010 Unrated Strang Good Satisfactory Weak Defautt Totat
Accommodation, food and licensed services 185 9 542 295 362 20 260 3338
Care 1151 130 456 187 31 - 1955
Education 537 361 111 12 - - 102 1
Financiat services 492 459 525 40 70 28 161 4
Football clubs 01 - 44 4 160 07 119 731
Housing associations 111886 - - - - - 11186
Manufacturing 953 i24 76 232 225 84 199 4
Motor trade and garages 339 222 249 87 g9 03 999
PFI 35 39 11403 - - ~ 1,147 7
Professional services 713 250 168 202 41 44 1418
Property and constructicn
Commercizl Investment 1652 2057 1,898 2 4227 4097 458 9 36604
Residential investment 224 1007 2863 859 1640 98 4 7577
Commerciat construction 26 96 1503 926 335 176 306 2
Residential development 13 17 667 426 128 22 127 3
Publc sector entities 1854 - - - - - 1854
Renewable energy 2363 - - - - - 2363
Retall and wholesale trade 102 4 1617 2768 332 03 03 5747
Services 406 3 838 713 692 g7 299 6702
Transport, storage and communication 16836 651 338 31 173 - 2829
Utities 601 - - 06 - 06 613
Business banking 13 326 73 40 14 05 471
Other g9 19 18 44 - 21 201

30834 8755 4,2952 886 5 698 0 6643 105029
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1. Credit nisk continued
Collateral
The Group uses guarantees and collateral to miigate credit nsk Collateral ts regularly revalued and guarariees are rewewed to ensure continuing effectveness

Property collateral for corporate lending 1s categonsed as security for property development or nwestment customers {ie ‘propesty’ lending) or owner occupied
premises 10 secure mainstream loan and overdrait facdities For general lending, in addition to taking charges aver property assets owned by the Company, other
security 15 taken in modest proportion {0 the total portfolio This ncludes debentures or floating charges (supported by tangible secunity, where appropnate, ncluding
property, life policies and stocks and shares) and cash cover

Where exposures are agreed on a secured basis, security cover 1s recogrised only where

« the secunity 1s legally enforceable and 1s of a tangible nature and type,
« an appropriate, recent and reliable valuation 1s held, and
« aprudent margin 15 apphed to the valuation, for the type of secunty involved

The table below analyses the fair value of the property collateral held agamst assets m the property and construction sectors

2m 2010
Exposure Collateral Exposure Collatera
Ingividually impaired 7324 386.3 5770 3577
On watchlist 1,252.6 1,068.6 8206 6514
Neither indwidually mpaired nor on watchiist 2,695.7 24443 33540 30251

4,680.7 3,699.2 48516 4,034 2

Of the above, £48m s not held as first charge

Impairment
Corporate customers are pfaced on a watchlisi when they show signs of unsatisfactory performance and require close controf, but are currently expected to continue
trading and where no provision for bad debt 1s required

The Group also reviews monthly all igher risk loans and considers the potential loss which might arise were the borrowers to fal (notwathstanding that continued
trading remains the expectation) Events which may tngger higher nigk status include a deteriorating balance sheet, matenal lasses, trading difficulties {eg loss of
material contracts or suppliers), breach of financial covenants, poor account conduct, arrears and matenal reductlon in value of secunty A collective impairment
provision 1s raised against these loans based on the total estmated loss that may anse and the propensity for the borrower to fal In such clrcumstances, the Group
works with the customers to resolve therr business problems and agree a clear strategy, often with the support of external, independent protessional advisors

Indnadual impairment provisions are raised at the point when business performance 1s assessed to have deterorated to the extent that there 1s a real nsk of loss of
pnncipal, interest or fess Prowvisions will be required on some or all of the entirg shonifall between the secunty held and the loan balance outstanding and represent
a ealishc assessment of the likely net loss after realisation of any securty

Objective evidence of impaimment may include

» an instalment on a loan account being overdue, or having been in excess of its imit {or baing overdrawn without an agreed hmit} for S0 days or more,

 an event [kely to result in insolvency which may involve bankruptey, or the appomtment of an administrative recewver, fiquidator or administratar, or

« 1f the Group considers that at some pont (normally taken within the next 12 months) actions such as an issue of formal demand will be required in order to achieve
jull repayment

For provisioning purposes, an up to date property valuation or selling agent's recommendation will be discounted to take into account seling and legal costs and also
to build 1n a contingency to cover potential reductions In the seling price based upon the type of security and entity and the existence or otherwise of a contracted
sale In some cases, calculation of the provision wifl be based on an up to date assessment (often following an iIndependent business review by a firm of accountants)
of likely recevables from the business or a format estimated outcome statement from an insolvency practioner where the business has failed

Provisioning adjustments are alsa recorded, as appropnate, agamnst Inans whose interest terms have changed such that revised future cash flows discounted at the
ongnal interest rate are less than the current carrying amount

The table below shows

» \mpaired customer balances as a percentage cf gross customer balances, and
» credit protection, 1e impairment provisions and fair vatue adjustments as a percentage of impaired customer balances
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1. Gredit nsk continued
2011 2010
Gross loans and advances to customers 8,991.5 8,720 4
Fair vatue adjustments 2515 2654
Other accounting adjustments (99.9) {178 2)
Gross customer halances 9,143.1 8.8076
Impaired customer balances 960.5 8590
Impaired as a % of gross customer balances 10.5% 75%
Credit protection
Imparrment provisions 17.3 558
Fair value adjustments 251.5 2654
368.8 32
Credit protection as a % of impaired customer balances 38.4% 48 7%

Forbearance

If the Group1s convinced of a customer's ability and commitment to address therr financial difficulties, it may agree to grant concessions to the onginal contractual

terms Such concessions typically include

 restructuning, wawing or resenang nghts in the event of covenant breaches,
* postponement of pancipal payments,

« restructures of pnncipal payments,

= gxtension of loan maturtes,

« partial or {ull capitalisation of interest payments, or

* swap restructures

For those customers that benefit from engoing concessions (such as postponement of pnncipal payments), the Group retains the forbearance status for as long as the
concession remains in place and does not remove them from the watchiist until at least six months later In the event of one off concessions {such as caprtalisation of
interest payments), the Group removes the forbearance status 12 months after their occurrence, and retains the customers on the watchiist for at least the same

period of time

Customers who stop exhibiting higher nsk traits are removed from the watchlist This s dependent upan the Group's satisfaction that the tnggers leading to inclusion

on the watchlist no longar apply, such as

 halanice sheet improvements (2g cash injection, agreement with creditors or funders on revised terms),
= rgiurn to an acceptable level of grofitabiity and cash flgw,

= improved account conduct,

* the loan 1o securiy value 1s restored, or additional secunty taken, or

* covenant breach cured or revised covenants agreed

Rernoval from the watchhist usuglly requires the customer's managerment nformation to show that trading 1s acheving the revised plan with a reasonable expectation

for this to continue  The nternal guideling 15 for at least six months' satisfactory trading to have been evidenced

In additon to the abave, other forbearance concessions the Group may grant are considered to be objective evidence of mpairment and include

& 3 partial write off of debt, following which the account continues to be classified as impaired for at least s months, or
= a matenal postponement or forgiveness of interest or ‘soft’ rates or wawver ar reduction of normal fees and charges The accounts must remain impaired while such

favourable terms are being applied

14 2 Investment securthies

Policies are n place within Treasury with regard to the management and valuation of collateral, with daily monitoring undertaken Repos and secured lending positions
are revalued dally with margin calls on collateralised swaps predominantly made daily, save for several arrangements which permit calls on a weekly basis Eligible
financial collateral for Basel I reporting purposes includes gilts held under reverse repo agreements and cash held under both repo agreements and collatensed swap

arrangements The guarantees relied upon are exther parental guarantees held against subsidiary exposures within bank groups or sovereign guarantees

At the balance sheet date, the Group has a total investment secunties portfolio of £4,616 2m (2010 £4,988 4m) of which £46 4m (2010 £97 3m) 1s constdered

impaired and against which £45 2m (2010 £85 3mj of provisions are held

14 21 impared assets

Irvestment secunties are considered impared where it 18 determined that the Group will be unable to callect all principal and interest outstanding, according to the

contractual terms of the agreements

At the balance sheet date, the Group assesses it investment secunities for objective evidence that an mpairment loss has occurred, for example this may be
inchcated by the disappearance of an active market For avalable for sale debt securties particular consideration 15 grven to evidence of any significant difficulty

of the issuer or measurable decrease in the estimated cash flows from the investments
14 2 2 Past due but not impaired

Investment secunties are considered past due where the contractual interest ¢r pnincipal payments are in arrears and it is determined that the Group will be able

to collect all prncipal and interest outstanding according 1o the contraciual terms of the agreements
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1. Gredit risk continued

14 2 3 Nerther past due nor imparred

The Group only invests in bugh quality treasury assets Within the investment secunties portiolio 89% (2010 82%) of exposures have an external credit raiing
equivalent to Fitch A or above

14 3 Loans and advances to banks
None of the Group's expasures to loans and advances to banks are impaired The Group considers that its exposures to loans and advances to banks are all
of low to medium nsk

1 5 Eurozone nsk
The Group remains a low nsk UK based operation 1t has no sovereign exposure 1o ‘penpheral’ surozone countnes (Portugal, Ireland, italy, Greece and Spain) As at
31 December 2011 the Group had a £90m (2010 £nil) exposure to the Gavernment of Fintand, repayable in over one year It held no other European savereign debt

The Group has np direct exposure to Greek financial institutions or any other counterparttes Other penpheral gurozone country imuits and counterparty imits have
contlnued to be managed downwards Higher nsk eurozane exposures to financial nstitutions, namely those to the other peripheral eurozone countries and Belgum,
continug to be closely monitored Management acton has been proactively taken and, where necessary, additional actions are taken in light of any downgradings

151 Direct exposures
The analyses on the following pages set out the Group’s exposures to financial Institutions in European countrnes, bath by asset matunty and by asset type

The Group has exposures to financial insbitutrons i the followsng European countries at 31 December 2011

Repayable

wthin 1 year
Repayable bui merethan Repayable In Credit rigk Total
Country within 30 days 30days  over 1 year mitigation exposore

2011

Austna - 44.2 - {a.1) 40.1
Belgium - 20.0 34.0 (34.0) 20,0
Denmark 7.8 - - - 7.8
Finland - - - - -
France 174.7 5.3 135.3 - 3153
Germany 39.2 104.5 38.4 (15.7) 166.4
Ireland 5.0 25.0 - - 30.0
ftaly - - - - -
Netherlands 0.1 40.2 210.6 - 250.9
Portugat - 335 - - 335
Span 59.0 B84.2 336 {31.5) 145.3
Sweden 10.2 10.0 7.3 - 27.5
Switzerland 73.1 10.0 413.8 {263.6) 2333
369.1 376.9 873.0 {348.9) 1,2701

Repayable

withun 1 year
Repayable bt more than Repayable n Credit nsk Total
Gountry within 30 days 30 days over 1 year mehgation exposure

2010

Austra - - 401 - 401
Belgum 981 430 458 - 1869
Denmark - 52 04 - 56
Finland - 20 - - 250
France 3658 4917 2278 {273 5) 8118
Germany 2385 - 1579 - 396 4
freland - 98 8 329 - 1317
Italy 2608 1508 - - 4116
Netherlands 101 - - - 101
Portugal - - 344 - 344
Spain 2267 812 1987 327) 4839
Sweden - - - - -
Switzerland 05 70 1403 {73 6) 842

12005 9227 8783 (379 8) 26217

For the purposes of the above table, exposures to counterparties which comprise subsichanes of larger banking groups have been aggregated at the group level with
the associated nsk country being that of the ulimate parent entity
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1. Credlit risk continued
Credit sk mitigation takes the form of UK gilt collateral held in relation to reverse repo transactions, cash collateral beld in refation to sold repo and dervative
transactions, and Government guaranitees (including £34 Om by the Belgian governmeni} in refation to specific debt secunty holdings

As at 31 December 2011, exposure to European multiateral development banks (not included in the above table given the supranational status associated with these
institutions) stood at £529 0m (2010 £48 1m) before credit nsk mitigation (£457 5m post-credit nsk mitigation (2010 £48 1m)) of which £81 8m matures within a year

Ongoing exposure to ‘peripheral” eUrozone counterparties s pnmarly restricted to short dated money market lending Where Investrment assets are held for peripheral
eurozone counterparties these are deemed to be i run-off, with associated counterparty and country imits reducing upon matunty or sale

The table below shows the Group's exposure to financial instititions In European countnies by asset type

Bank and
monay market Total
Country balances Bonds  Derlvatives Other exposure
20m
Austna - 40.1 - - 40.1
Belgium - 200 - - 20.0
Denmark 1.0 - - 6.8 7.8
Finland - - - - -
France - 63.2 24.4 2217 315.3
Germany 0.2 103.3 239 39.0 166.4
Ireland - 30.0 - - 30.0
italy - - - - -
Netherands 01 250.8 - - 250.9
Portugal - 335 - - 335
Span - 126.3 19.0 - 145.3
Sweden 20.2 13 - - 27.5
Switzerland 20.7 - 53.3 159.3 2333
42.2 6745 120.6 432.8 1,270.1
Bank and
money market Total
Country balances Bonds Denvatves Cther exposure
2010
Austna - 401 - - 401
Belglum 1243 626 - - 1869
Denmark - 51 04 01 56
Finland - 20 - - 250
France 5261 2288 365 204 8118
Germany 2626 1031 305 02 396 4
Ireland 105 1184 28 - 1317
ltaly 2008 1208 - — 4116
Netherands 100 - - 01 101
Portugal - 344 - - 344
Spain 2567 1901 KV - 4839
Sweden - - - - -
Switzerland - 170 667 05 842
1,481 0 9454 1740 213 26217

In addition to the above exposures to financial nstitutions, in the overseas European Econoimitc Area (EEA as defined by the European Banking Authority) and
Switzerland, corporate customer exposures at 31 December 2011 totalled £184 4m (2010 £194 6m) There are no exposures to retall customers based outside
of the UK and Channel Islands

The Group continues to monrior developments datly across alt countries as they affect the Treasury portfolio A number of pro-active management actions have been
taken to reduce the nsk, stress the portfolio and anticipate future downward rating actions These include significant tenor reductions to improve flexidikty, actve himit
management and revised strategy to take on more secured trading and lower sk business Regular stress testing of the enbire credit mits portfolio 15 undertaken
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1, Gredit risk continusd

Treasury operates a nsk based approach which monrtars counterparty imits and exposure via a credit nsk register The counterparties or the assets held are
monitored against a Board approved matrix of nsk tolerance and associated RAG {Red, Amber, Green) ndicators The credrt nsk register 1s updated for rating actions,
market events and financial resutts as they are announced which may influence a change in nsk status and possible escalation requiring management actions and
Inclusian on the watchlist

The Treasury risk team reviews the entire portfolio and watchlists monthly for appropnate risk status bandings The Exposures Committee reviews the watchhist
on a monthly basis and prowde s observations and required management achons as appropnate

Red watchiist exposures totalled £277m as at 31 December 2011, this comprised holdings in FRNs 1ssued by German (£75m), Insh (£30m) and Portuguese (£34m)
financial institutions  Gf these, FRNs totalling £202m reached matunity and were repaxd in full dunng January and February 2012, the remaining £75m Red watchhst
exposures being to German (£25m) and Spamsh (£50m) financlat institutions with the latest matunty dates 1 June 2012 {Span) and 24 August 2012 (Germany)

15 2 Indwect exposures

Treasury nsk management monitoring extends beyond the direct risk Incurrad through counterparty trading, to the underlying exposures (&g to penpheral eurczone
countries) which Treasury's counterparties may maintain on ther own balance sheets in analysing each counterparty's secondary exposure we assess the
vulnerabdity and impact on that firm if 1 sutfered different degrees of losses We also perform siress testing to assess the impact of potential further downgrades
on the credit nsk of our exposure

Where secondary soveraign exposure I1s deemed to undermine the performance of the counterparty, remedial management actons are taken in respect of Treasury's
counterparty limits and expasure, often well ahead of any associated rating actions

2, Liquidity nsk
21 Capital and hquichty framework
The Group's caprtal and hquidity management framewerk compnses

« an asset and habiity management contrel programme,

« risk, capital and Iiquidity quantification and mitigation techniques and processes,

= management actions linked through to stress testing and capital and liquidity planning madels, enabling a method of mitigating the effects of a severe but plausible
ECONOMIC Stress,

» defined processes to mvoke necessary management achons detarled in the Imternal Capstal Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) submission document,

« articulation of how liquidity nsk 1s identified, measured, monitored and managed in the Indwidual Liquidrty Adequacy Assessment (ILAA) and procedures and
govemance i place to mitigate the nsk,

« 3 defined nsk appetite, controls and governance In the Group's capital and lquidity management policies, and

* detalled and documented ongoing devatopment and embedding plans for capital adequacy, capital alfocation and nsk appetite develepment

Impacts on capital and hgquidity of a severe economic downiurn are stress tested to ensure sufficient and proactive management actions, tnggers, systems
and controls are In place

The nsk appetie reflects the amount and type of nisk that the Group 1s prepared to seek, accept or tolerate as defined in the following four caprtal abjectives

* maintain capital quantity and quality adequate to cover existing and projected risks in the busingss,

= maintain capital adequate to be confident of weathering extrame but plausible market scenanos,

« maintain operations such that we are confident that our customer service and our reputation are sustained in extreme but plausihle scenarios, and
e generate good, stable returns for members

The Group 1S progressing towards implementation of Basel Il and other UK and EU nsk and capital legislatve requirements  These inclede the Capital Requirements
Directive IV and considerations resulting from the reports issued by the Independent Cornmission on Banking

2 2 Liqudity nsk

2 21 Qverview

Liqudity nsk ansing from the structure of the balance sheet {structural iquidity} 1s managed in line with policies developed by ALCO The Group's iquidity
management policies are reviewed and approved annually by the RC (on behalf of ihe Board) and complrance reviewed monthly by ALCO The Group’s policy
Is o ensure that sufiicient funds are available at all imes to mee: demands from depositors, to fund agreed advances, to mest other commitments as and when
they fafl due, and o ensure the Board's nsk appetite 1 met.

The Group operates within a hiquidity risk framework of stress testing combined with a number of strategic and tachical measures which feed into an overall lgudity
status score This 1s supporied with detailed contingency funding plans which are tested and reviewed on a regular basis The Group's hquidity management
framework 15 designed in ine with FSA BIPRU regulations and industry guidelnes, including Institute of International Finance and Bank for International Setllements
recommendations

The Board's nsk appetite for kquidity risk 1s defined as survival in a number of stress scenanos, adherence to specific ratios and compliance with all regulatory hmits
The stress tests encompass survival across vanous bmescales and a range of adverse liquidsty events, both firm specific and market wide, which cover alf aspects
of the quidity nisk to which the Group 1s exposed

The Group monitors its hquidity position an a dally basis against she Board approved hquidity nsk appetite and stress scenaro |t also monitors the adequacy of its
controls to provide assurance that liquidity nsk 1s being appropnately managed, and regularly assesses its funding position
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2. Liquidity continued
The Group manages lquidity nsk by applyng

* a systematic control process embedded in the Group's operations, and
= controlled end to end hquidity management with
- net outflows monitored to ensure they are within FSA imits,
— maintenance of a dversified funding base,
—management of iiquid assets high quality pnmary hquidity including cash and giits, along with secondary hquidity including certificates of deposit,
— target strategic ratios, and
— stress testing

The strategic measures appraved by the Board and monrtored monthly are

» wholesale borrowing ratio, 17 8% (2010 17 2%) — the amount of wholesale barrowing compared to total hiabihties,
» yiquid asset ratio, 15 5% (2010 9 8%} — amount of total assets that are unencumbered fugh quality liguid assets as defined under BIPRU, and
 customer loan/depastt ratio, 83 9% (2010 102 5%) — the ratio of cusiomer loans to customer deposits

Day to day cash flow {tactical iquidity) 1s managed within guidefines Laid down by ALCO and i accordance with the standards established for all banks by the FSA

The Group has a high proportion of retatt assets funded by retail deposits demonstrated by the loan/deposit ratio which averaged 99 3% dunng 2011, ensuring there
18 no over reliance on wholesale funding There are customer funding and wholesale funding target ratios as described above which are set in ine with the Board
approved strategic plan The Group's structural kgundity nsk management 15 therefore retail based and s dependent on behawvioural analysis of both customer demand
and deposi and loan drawdown profiles by product category, based on expenence over the last ten years The behaviour of retail products 1S reviewed by ALCO and,
In addition, the Group has matunty mismatch imits to control the exposure to longer term mismatches

The Group continually reviews its structural funding pestiton and 15 confident that current funding plans will ensure that £ will meet the requirements of the net stable
funding ratic proposad by Basel Ii

Marketable assets are mamtained as a hquidity pool against potential retal outflows The hiquidity poal 15 the highest quality debt and consists of government issued
debt and cash at the Bank of England Liquid assets increased at the end of 2011 as demonstrated by a lquid asset ratio of 15 5%, having averaged 12 1% during
2011 as a whole

The table balow shows the market value and composibion of the liguid asset buffer

2011 2010
Qualifying stock
Operational balances with central banks {note 13) 6,378.3 1,4437
Treasury bills - 1,997 6
Gilts 1,085.5 9033
Multlateral development banks 162.1 508

7,625.9 4,395 5

The Group has access to a vanety of medium term wholesale funding sources secuntisation, regulated covered bond and Euro Medium Term Notes  The Graup will
1ssue from the programmes as funding reguirements and market conditions permit

ALCO discusses the actual hquidity position and projected pesition ncorporating business plans Mare frequent meetings are held if necessary, when the markets
have a heightened peniod of stress or iquidity shortage The meetings ensure that the business plans are accurate and can be flexed as required

The Group's primary objective In respect of secured funding 1s to raise longer term funds (over one year in duration) and to dwersify the source of funds from
wholesale means 1o support the business plan of the Group The Group ensures that sufficient eligible and unencumbered assets are available at all times to meet
the needs of s secured funding programmes For further detais of encumbered assets see note 15 and note 35 regarding assets pledged

2 2 2 biquidity gap
The Group's liquidity position 15 monitored on a daily basis and reported to ALCO Treasury holds a peol of hauid assets on hehalf of the Group, and management
actions are in place to prowide addhional kquidity when required These sources of haendity are held in order to be available to meet unexpected liquidity requirements

The Group manages liquidity on a behavioural rather than contractual basis, reflecting where actual behaviour differs from contractual maturity

= raiall and corporate deposit bases are very stable, with deposits being attracted to the Group by good customer service and s ethical policy As a result,
the deposit base remains stable although the centractual matunty 1s mimechate for mstant access deposits, and
» personal loan and visa bafances are repaid eartier than their contractual matunty date

2 2 3 Gross cashflow maturity analysis
Gross cash flows include interest and other revenue cash flows The following table 1s an analysis of

= gross undiscounted contractual cash flows of financial kablities held at the balance sheet date, and
« behavioural adjustments that reflect the actual behaviour of custemers based on histonc cashflow profiles over a penod of ten years
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2. Liquidity continued

201 Eross
Gr oup Carrying nominal Less than
Contractual cash flows valuo outflow 1month 1-3months  3-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years
Non-derivative hiahilities
Deposits by barks 3,302.7 3,397.1 1,591.2 583.9 3231 898.9 -
Customer accounts 34,9906 35,1095 23,457.6 2,540.4 1,126.5 1,985.0 -
Customer accounts — capital bonds 1,420.8 1,420.3 - 979 4253 892.4 4.7
Debt securties in Issue 4,164.8 5,187.2 147.8 138.7 186.9 3,264.7 1,449.1
Other borrowed funds 1,258.8 2,305.8 7.2 4.6 771 878.6 1,338.3
Amounts owed to other Co-operaive Group undertakings 132.3 1323 1323 - - - -
45,2790 47,552.2 25,336.1 3,365 5 81389 7,919.6 2,792.1
Derivative hahilities
Net outflow 1,087.9 2,137.0 284.5 313 204.9 559.7 1,056.6
46,366.9 49,689.2 25,620.6 3,396.8 8,343.8 8,479.3 3,848.7
QOther liabiles 315.6 - - - - - -
Total recognised liabilities 46,6825 49,689.2 25,620.6 3,396.8 8,343.8 8,479.3 3,848.7
Unrecognised loan commiiments 4,752.7 4,752,7 45713 160.6 20.8 - -
Total habilities 51,4352 54,4419 30,1919 3,557.4 8,364.6 8,479.3 3,848.7
Behawvioural adjustments
Customer accounis - ~ (20,526.5) 464.1 1,230.3 18,832.1 -
Debt secunties In 1ssue - - - - - - -
Tetal habilihes — behavtoural 51,435.2 54,4419 9,665.4 4,021.5 95949 27,3114 3,848.7
2010 Gross
Group Camyng nomaal Lessthan
Contractual cash flows value outfiow 1month  1-3months  3-32 months 1-5years  Over5years
Non-derivative habilities
Deposits by banks 29386 29310 7763 158 7744 964 5 -
Customer accounts 323200 325888 203470 1,856 8 68115 35735 -
Customer accounts — capital bonds 1,784 7 17494 114 641 2548 1,3626 565
Debt securtties in 1ssue 42122 5,006 4 3039 6956 3974 1,1724 24371
Other borrowed funds 9754 17996 458 47 580 4208 1,2703
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings 1885 1885 1885 - - - -
42,4294 442637 21,6729 30370 82961 74938 3.7639
Denvative habilities
Net outflow 7024 794 2 1395 375 1216 2955 2001
431318 450579 218124 30745 877 77893 3,964 0
Other liabilities 3764 - - - - - -
Total recogmised liabilities 43508 2 450579 21,8124 3,0745 8477 7,7883 3,864 0
Unrecognised loan commitments 47595 47595 4,489 3 625 1882 g5 -
Total liabilities 48,2677 498174 263117 31370 86059 7,7988 3,964 0
Behavioural adjustments
Customer accounts - - (181593 2343 25977 205226 -
Debt secunties 0 1ssue - (257) - {257 - ~ -
Total liahilities — behavioural 482677 497 7 8,1525 33456 6,008 2 28,321 4 3,964 0

The Bank's gross cashflow maturity analysis has not been disclosed as it is not matenally different from the above Group disclosure
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3. Market nisk
The Group's market nsk includes interest rate nsk, nterest basis nsk and currency nsk The majonty of the Group's market nsk anses from changes in interest rates

31 Interest rate nsk

Interest rate risk policy statements, approved by the RC on benalf of the Board, specify the scope of the Group's wholesale market actwity, market nsk imits and
delegated authories The policy 1 managed by ALCO Its prime tesk is to assess the interest rate nsk inherent in the matunty and reprcing charactenscs of the
Group's assets and habiiies The Group seeks o minimise the volatirty of future ezmings from interest rate changes and all interest rate risk exposure 15 removed
from the retal and CABB dwisions and consclidated al the centre where i 15 managed from the core balance sheet within agreed hmits Treasury s responsible for
Interest rate sk management for the Group The principal analytical techmigues Involve assessing the impact of different interest rate scenanos and changes in
balances over vanous time periods

The Board recenves reports on the management of balance sheet risk and ALCO reviews the balance sheet nisk position and the utilisation of wholesale market
nsk hmits

311 Non-treasury Iinterest rate nisk
The Group (excluding wholesale) uses a gap report and earnings approzch for managng interest rate nsk, focusing in deiai on the sensitvity of assumed changes
10 Interest rates on net wierest ncome for one year Higher leve! analysis 1s performed for subsequent years

ALCO monitars the non-trading Interest rate nsk which 15 spht hetwesn certain wholesale portfolios, banking and investment books, and the rest of the Group's
patance sheet The following describes the Group non-trading portfolies excluding these certain wholesale portfolos These positions are managed by Treasury
All interest rate nsk is centralised nto Treasury using appropnate transfer pricing rates

Gap reports are based on defined time periods ALCO sets guidance fimits around the gap, pnncipally that the sum of posihions matunng in greater than 12 months
and non-sensitive balances fincluding non-maturity deposts) is no more than a set mit

Risk hmits are formally calculated at sach month end Interest rate nsk and effectveness of hedging 1s monitored dally using gap positions, INCOTPOFatiNg new
business requrements Drawdown nisk, in particular for fixed rate mortgages, 1s managed through weekly balance sheet meetings The balance sheet management
team undertakes hedges for mterest rate risk using denvative instruments and investment secunties which are executed via the Treasury markets team to external
wholesale markets, and loans and deposits which are executed internally with the Treasury markets team

Rasis nisk is the sk that different assets and labilities repnce with reference to different indices and at different times This exposes the Group to income valatility
f indices do not move In a ratie of one to one This nisk 1 managad by performing a future simulation of the balance sheet te establish what the Group's Income
volaliity would be if the rates da not move In a one for one ratic Cash placements are then undariaken with the Treasury markets team to reduce the income volatility
The Treasury markets team executes external trades as required

The table below lustrates the sensivity analysis relating to the Group, a pnmary measure in the approach 1o managing interest rate nsk

The table slustrates the greater than 12 month riet gap position 2t the end of the year on the Group's balances excluding wholesale treasury and customer currency
balances, which are managed withn the treasury risk framework The gap 1s dnven by product pncing and product mix The gap 1s calculzted by placing &l assets
and labities at the earliest of therr reprcing or maturity date and then summing by time band The aim s to have assets evenly spread so that the Group 1s not
exposed to sudden rate movement The net posiion shows the amaunt that the Group 1 either aver or under invested nthe month A £100m gap position would
equate to the Group beirg exposed to Income vaniation of £1m per annum «f rates moved by 1%, so the maximum positen equates to approximatety £8m income
exposure If rates moved by 1%

Net greater than

12 month position
20m 2010
At the year end (279) (204
Average for the penod (330) (69
Maximum sengitvity for the penod 806 876)
Minimum sensitivity for the period (51) 56

31 2 Treasury interest rate nisk
Treasury executes short term funding and hedging transactions with the wholesale markets on behalf of ihe Group and its customers. It also generates incremental
income from propnetary trading wathin strct nsk imis: There are two pnme measures of nsk supptemented by additional controls such as matunty and stop loss imits

3121 Value at nsk (VaR)

VaR measures the daily maximum potential gain or loss due to market volatiity within a statisticat confidence level of 95% and a one day holding period The VaR
methadology used 1s hustonical simutation using & ime senes of one year to latest day and was £0 35m at 31 December 2011 for the Treasury traded portfolios
The VaR methodology has inherent imntations in that market volatiity in the past may not be a reliable predictor of the future, and may not reflect the time required
ta hedge or dispese of tha posiion Hence VaR 1s not used as the sole measure of nsk

3122PVI00

This illustrates the change i valuation on a fixed income portiolie expenenced given a 1% increase and decrease In nterest rates for Treasury, fepresenting Treasury
banking book and trading book combined FVi00 15 the effect on the net present value (NPV) of the Treasury portfolio to a paralle! shift of 100 basis points upen the
base yield curve The effects of a 1% increase in interest rates are £151m {2010 (£11 0m)) and a 1% decrease (£16 0m) (2010 £971m)
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3. Market risk continued
3 2 Currency nsk

The Group's treasury foreign exchange actvities pnmanly

*» provide a service in meeting the foreign exchange requirements of customers,
« mantain hquidity in ewos and US dollars by raising funds and investing these to generate a return, and
+ perform mited intraday trading and overnight positioning In major currencies to generate incremental Income

The table below provides an analysts of the Group’s assets and liabilities by currency

31 December 2011

31 December 2010

Group £ $ € Other Total £ 5 € Other Total
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks 6,686.6 - - - B,6966 17356 - - - 17358
Loans and advances to banks 1,568.1 59.5 373.4 55 2,0065 18799 354 4753 35 2,394+t
Leans and advances to customers 33,5134 54.7 157 3 406 33,7660 347975 503 1144 151 349773
Farr valug adjustments for hedged rsk 366.3 - - - 3663 1668 - - - 166 8
Investment securiies — loans and
recenvables 656.8 16.2 131.9 - 8049 15000 661 2640 552 19173
Investrment securihes — available for sale 31278 124.7 170.5 - 34230 18717 3798 4449 2607 29571
Investment securities — at fair value through
INCOME OF EXPENSE 335.8 - 7.3 - 3431 287 - - - 287
Dervatwve financial mstruments 975.3 0.2 0.3 - 9758 9752 01 03 - 9756
Equity shares 5.7 - - - 5.7 72 - - - 72
Investments i Group undertakings 2.7 - - - 27 25 - - - 25
Goodwill 0.6 - - - 0.6 06 - - - 06
Intangible fixed assets 40.7 - - - 40.7 451 - - -~ 451
Investment properties 172.7 - - - 1727 162 3 - - - 1623
Property, plart and equipment 80.1 - - - 80.1 985 - - - 985
Amounts owed by other Co-operatve
Group undertakings 179.2 - - - 179.2 06 - - - 06
Other assets 44.9 0.2 15 - 46.6 35 o7 29 17 88
Prepayments and accrued Income 18.7 - - - 18.7 162 - - - 162
Deferred {ax assets 26.4 - - - 264 870 - - - 870
Total assets 47,811.8 2555 8422 461 48,9556 433789 5344 13318 3362 465813
Liabilities
Deposits by banks 2,567.3 260.6 4747 0.1 3,3027 14808 4730 8404 1444 2,9386
Customer accounts 34,899.1 35.5 523 3.7 34,9906 32,2058 236 889 17 323200
Customer accounts ~ capital bonds 1,429.8 - - - 14298 17947 - - -~ 17947
Debt secunties in 1ssue 4,039.4 - 125.4 - 41648 40074 - 2048 - 42122
Denvative financial nstrurments 1,083.7 13 2.9 - 1,0879 6892 52 68 12 702 4
Other borrowed funds 1,229.5 - 293 - 1,2588 9754 - ~ - 9754
Amounts owed to other Co-operative
Group undertakings 1323 - - - 1323 1885 - - - 1885
Other liabilibes 1729 0.3 05 - 1737 1413 15 28 12 1458
Accruals and deferred income 39.9 - - - 39.9 1313 - - - 1313
Pravisions for hizbilities and charges 102.0 - - - 102.0 558 - - - 558
Current tax kabilites - - - - - 425 - - - 425
Total liabilities 45,695.9 297.7 685.1 3.8 46,6825 417127 5033 1,437 1485 435082
Net on balance sheet postion 2,115.9 (42.2) 1571 423 2,2731 16662 311 1881 1877 20731

The Bank's currency analysis has not been disclosed as it 1s not matenally different from the above Group disclosure

At 31 Decernber 2011 the Group and Bank's open position was £0 4m (2010 £0 4m) representing a potentia! loss of £l gven a 3% depreciation n sterfing
(2010 £nii) The open posit:on 1s monitored against irits 1n adcition to imigs in place on mdvidual currencies All figures are in £ sterling equivalent
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Unaudited risk management disclosures
The following nsk management disclosures, operational nsk and additional nsks, do not form part of the audited accounts and are not zudited

4, Operational nsk
Operattonal nsk includes imtermat and external fraud, loss or theft of confidential customer information, loss of key persoangl, system capacity 1Ssues or programme
farlure and external events over which the Banking Group has imited controls such as terronst attack

In order 1o meet the Banking Group's appetite far operahonal nisk, It ensures appropriate controls are n place to mirumse the chance of any significant disruption and
1o protect our reputation

Operational nsks are iertriied, managed and mitigated through ongaing nsk management practices including nsk assessments, formal control procedures and
conlingency panning Operational risks and key controls are formally reviewed on a regular basis Significant operational nsks and the assoclated capital requrements
are reqularly reported to the ORC, and the RC These maet regularly to monitor the sutabdity of the nsk management framework and management of significant nisks
within the Banking Group

Busmess continuity 1s managed by the Cperational Risk function and sets out 1o mimimise: the: nsk of disruption 17 the event of a sudden, unplanned cccurrence that
could senously disrupt business aperations This includes developing and exercising cnsis and incident management teams to maintain appropnate preparedness
in the event of a major eperational disruption

The Banking Group also has a comporate Insurance prograrmme to transfer specific nsks to insurers as part of its nsk management approach

The Banking Group has a sigmificant change agenda to transform the business To support this agenda, a transformateon aisk category has been created to ensure
that the management of nsks around the design, development and implementation of change Is in ling with nsk appetite

5. Additional risks
In addition to the significant nsks covered above, the following nsks are also reported and managed in the Banking Group's nsk management framework

= Co-operative group-wide nisks, tosnclude pension, reputation and centagion nsk,
» business model and external nsk,

» securtisation nek, and

» conduct nsk

51 Co-operative group-wide nsks

511 Pension nsk

Pengion fisk 1s the nsk of the Group beng unable to meet its pension scheme commsiments Risks are identified at The Co-operative Group level, with the impact
of any potential changes to contnbution assessed under the Group's nsk management framework

The combined entity Is exposed to two distinct areas of pension nsk

» PACE — GFS Management Services Ltd (CFSMS) and the Bank are participating members of The Co-operatve Graup Pension {Average Career Earnings) — defined
benefit scheme, and

» Brtannia Pension Scheme — the Group 1S a parbcspating member of the Britanwa Pension Scheme — defined benefit and contribution sections {defined benefit
section closed to new members since 2001)

The Co-operative Group, alongside the scheme trustee, 1s responsible for the nsk management arrangements for PACE, agreeng suitable contnbution rates,
Invesiment sirategies and for taking professional advice as appropnate

CFSMS, alongside the scheme tiustee, 1 responsible for the nsk management arrangements for the Britannia Pension Scheme, agreeing suitable contibution rates,
mvestment strategies and for taking professional advice as appropriate

The Group 1s therefore exposed to potertial future ncreases in required contnbutions

51 2 Reputation sk
We define feputation risk as a falure to proactively develop, protect and optimise the value of the brands of The Co-operative Banking Group of companies through
inappropnate strategic decisions, poor business performance, operational failure or negatve external perception

As part of the assessment and control of this nsk, our business performance and nsk profile across all of our nisk themes are closely monitored and reviewed
We also proactively monitor and manage media coverage and public and customer opinion, and work closely with exteml rating agencies to ensure a fair and
balanced representation We believe this approach helps maintain member, customer and market confidence

51 3 Contagion risk
Contagion nsks arg those nsks that could onginate from elsewhere in the Group impacting upon entities within the Banking Group

The Banking Risk Officer for the Group reports directly to the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) for The Co-operative Banking Group, who alsg acts as the Group Risk Director
for the wider Co-operative Group In addtion to attending the Banking Group Risk Comimitiee, the CRO also attends The Co-operative Group Risk and Audit
Committee This allows the CRO to have an independent and holistic view of the nsk profile across The Co-operative Group

5 2 Business model and external nsk
Business model and external nsk anses from changes to the Banking Graup’s business and the emaranment in which it eperates, specifically the nsk of not being able
10 carry out the Banking Group's business plan and desired strategy

The Group's strategy 15 to grow our business in order to achieve the Banking Group's wision of becaming the compelling, co-operative aliernative in the markets
in which we compeie

The man challenges o the business plan and strategy are the uncertain economic emvironment, the changing regulatory emvironment and the significant internal
changa programme being managed within the Group and the wider Co-operatve Group
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S5, Additional risks continued
The Board and Exacutive set and monitor the strategic plan in kght of this background having considered the stresses that extreme but plausible scenarios could have
upon it

5 3 Securitisation nsk

Secunitisation 1 the process by which a group of assets, usually loans, are aggregated into a pool, and sold to barkruptey remote speciat purpose entiies (SPES)
The pool of mortgage loans 1s used to back the 1ssuance of new secunties, allowing the credit rating of the securities to be separated from the credit rating of the
onginal company The Group has established secuntisation siructures as part of Its funding actvities, using residential mortgage loans as the underlying asset pool
Secuntisations provide a diverse source of funding for the Group

Asset based secuntisation imvestment 15 assessed using the ratings based approach, under foundation IRB, where nsk weight percentages are applied to each deal
depending on the external rating, senlority and granutarty of the instrument

Secuntisation sk 1S the residual credit nsk ansing from retaining an interest in the Group's secuntisation companies through the provision of subardinated debt or
start up expense loans and liquicity faciities where applicable However, the majonty of the nsk and rewards in respect of the underfying mortgage loan poots are
retaned by the Group SPEs are included as subsidianies in the consolidated financial statements with the Group continuing 10 recognise secuntised assets as loans
and advances to customers on the balance shegt, and income from the securiised assets beng recognised as ncome

The Group has only acted as mortgage onginator, servicing agent, and liquidity facility provider in respect of its own securitisations The Group does not provide
bridging loans, nar does It act as underwriter or dealer in s securiisations All transactions are approved at Board level and benefit from relevant accounting and
legal adwice to ensure compliance with regulatory/staiutory rules

The Group had previously claimed regulatory caprtal rehief in relation to Leek Finance Number Eighteen ple (Lesk 18) and Leek Finance Number Ningteen plc (Leek 19)
in accordance with the terms of the Prudential Sourcebook for Banks, Bulkding Societies and Investrment Firms (BIPRUS) Following the restructuring of these
transactions, wutially announced in March 2011, the Group was regarded as providing non-contractual support to Leek 18 and Leek 19 Regulatory caprial relief for
Leek 18 and Leek 19 was therefore discontinued from June 2011 and in respect of future securltisations for the foreseeable future No outstanding securitisgtions
affard the Group regutatory capital relief

5 4 Conduct nsk
Conduct nsk 1s the fallure to ensure the fair treatment of customers leading to poor outcomes for customers

The emvironment could create new nsks in different ways New nsks could anse through neglecting post sales service and in not property considenng the intended
audience 1n complex new product design, development and sales processes

The Banking Group mitigates and prevents emerging conduct nsk through the apphcation of appropnate nsk management, cantrols and ongoing oversight and
monitoring provided by established Risk and Comphiance functions

Sigficant conduct nsks ave regularly monitored and reported up to and challenged by the Risk Committes
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Capital management
For the year ended 31 December 2011

All the amounts are stated in £m unless otherwse indicated

Capital resources

The Group's policy 1 to mantain a strong capital base so as to mantain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business
However, the Group stil recognises the need to maintain a balance between the potential higher returns that might be achieved wath greater geanng, and the
advantages and secunty afforded by a sound capital posttion

Our submissions fo the FSA in the peniod have shown that the Bank and its indmwdually requlated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital
requirements

The Group's capital position remains resiient with a year end core tier one position of 9 6% {2010 9 6%)
Adequate capitahsation can be maramed at all tmes even under the most severe stress scenanos including the revised FSA ‘anchor’ stress scenarig

A capitat buffer above Individual Capital Guidance (ICG) 1s being maintained, demonstrating that there 1$ currently more than sufficlent surplus capftal to cover the
Group's PPI nsk

During the year a number of management actions have been implemented to maintan a sufficient leve! of captal These include a £87 Om capital contributlon from
The Co-operative Banking Group, the restructunng of certain secunties ssued under a secuntisation programme (Leeks 17, 18 and 19) and the exchange and
1ssuance of subordinated debt

The Group's regulatory capital 1s analysed into two tiers

Tier one capital
Tier one capital includes share capital, retained earnings, and non-cumulative imedeemable preference shares Retaned earnings exclude gains or losses on cashflow
hedges and available for sale assets

Tier two capital
Revaluation reserves relating to net gains on equity held in the available for sale financial assets category are included in tier two capstal

The tier two capital Includes six subordinated debt issues and two tranches of perpetual subordinated bonds (PSBs) The nights of payment (o the holders of this debt
are subordinated to the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank More mformation on these can be found nnote 29

2011 2010
Reconciliation of equity per balance sheet to core tier one capital
Total equity per balance sheet 2,273.1 2,0731
Regulatory adjustments
Minanty interests (1.2) {14
Retained earmings (49.8} (186)
Avallable for sale reserve (19.5) 131
Cashflow hedging reserve {67.6) (369

Core tier one capital before regulatory deductions 2,135.0 20293
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Capital resources continued

20m 2010
Core tier one capital
Permanent share capital 4100 4100
Retaned eamings 1,686.0 1,5628
Minonty interests 30.2 316
Interim profit - 161
Share premium account 8.8 a8
2,135.0 20293
Other tier one capital
Non-cumulative iredeemable prefesence shares 60.0 B0
Total tier one capital before regulatory deductions 21950 2,083
Intangible assets (71.1) (69 0)
Expected loss shortfall {114.2) (50 9
Secuntisahon posiions (2.3) {34 4)
Matena! holdings {1.3) 13
Total tier one capital after regulatory deduchions 2,006.1 1,9337
Tier two capital
Revaluation reserves 2.9 28
Collective provisions 0.7 -
Subordinated notes and perpetual subordinated bonds 1,084.0 8846
Total tier two capital before regyulatory deductions 1,087.6 8875
Expected loss shortfall {114.2) (50 9}
Secuntisation postions (2.3) (34 4}
Matenal holdings (1.3) 13
Total tier two capital after regulatory deductions 969.8 8009
Total capital resources 29759 27346

The capital ratios reported in the business and inancial review are based on the Pillar 1 caprial requirerment

Capital allocation

The allocation of capital among specific operations and actmities 1s driven by optimisation of the return achueved on the capital allocated, and s based upon the
regulatory capital Caprial allocation 1s undertakan independently of those responsible for caprital management, and 1s reviewed by ALCO Each new praduct must earmn
at least the Bank’s minimum iarget return on equity

Basel [k
The Group s working towards comphance with the lastest banking accord, Basel [Il It expects to be able to cormply fully with the new requirements when they
become applicable, including the minsnum leverage ratio of 3%
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Critical judgments and estimates
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1.

3

Overview

The Group makes cntical judgments and estimates which affect its reported assets, lablites and profits Estimates are calculated vsing vanous assumptions
Critical judgments and the assumptions used in calculating estimates are continually assessed and eviewed, and are based on hustoncal expenence and
reasonable expectations of future events Actual results may differ from these judgments and estimates

Loans and advances

a. Overview

The loan portfolios are reviewed on a continual basis to assess imparment In determining whether an impairment provision should be recorded, judgments
are made as o whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or partfolio of financial assets is impaired as a result of loss events that occurred after
recogmition of the asset and by the balance shest date

The calculation of impatnment loss 1s based on both the likelihood of a loan or advance beng written off and the estimated loss on such a wite off
Where loans are subject 1o forbearance they may be ireated as impaired

b Collective provisions
1 Retail
Personal advances are identified as imparred by taking account of the age of the dabt’s delinquency, the product type and the regulanty of payments made
whilst In arrears The provision 15 calculated by applying a percentage rate to difierent categones and ages of impairment debt The provision rates reflect
the Ikethood that the debt in that category/age will be written off or charged off at sorie pomt in the futLre The rates are based on hustorical expenence
and cument trends, Incorporate the effects of discounting at the customer interest rate and are subject o regular review The prowision is the product of
the rate and the balance for the relevant arrears band

A key esumate within the provisicning model 1s the percentage of accounts that will be charged off A 1% change would change the collective provision
by £12m

u Corporate

A new corporaie collective prowision, compnsing £10-4m for Group and £4 7m for Bank, has been raised in 2011 reflecting the continuing difficutties and
unceriainties currently being expenenced in this sector This provision 1S based upon a pool of accounts which have been identified as having higher levels
of nsk These accounts have been assessed across a nisk scale with nsk factors of erther 30% or 100% attached to each case depending on their position
in the scale

A key estimate within the carporate coliective model 1 collateral valuation A 10% movement in this estimate would change the provision by £3 Om

¢ Indwidual provisions
t Retad
Mortgage accounts are identfied as impaired and provided for on an individual basis by taking account of the age of the debt's delinquency on a case
by case basis

A total of £5 3bn of impaired Brtannia loans and advances to customers were acquired at a deep discount due to estimated future credn losses
This discount 1s realised on the actual redemptions of the associated mortgages (manly in Gptimum) A key assumption in the judgment of esimated
future credr fosses 1s our estimate of future HPI movements |f future HPI movements were to differ from expectations by 5%, the impact on the estimate
would be £76m

A write back of £20 Om of the deep discount has been recognised dunng 2011 (2010 £15 Om) following & review of the other parameters of the mode!
QOther parameters include forecasts of employment levels, interest rates and the number of accounts i arrears Because of its steadily improving
management of arrears fevels, the Group believes there 15 potential for further wnite backs However the level of wnte back recognised 15 prudent due

to the remaining uncertambes m the exact timing of economic recovery

n Corporate

Each corporate account 1s assessed and allocated a 'nsk grade’ to enable the Group to monitor the overall qualty of s lending assets Those of lesser
quality, where the lending 15 potentially at nsk and provisions for loss may be required, are centrally morutored with specific management actions taken
at each stage within laid down procedures and specific prowisioning critena Provisions regresent the likely net loss afier realisation of any secunty

A key estimate within the corporate indmdual model 1s coflateral valuation A 10% maovernent in this estimate would change the provision by £7 0m
For further information or credit nsk and impassment see the nsk management section on pages 48 to 64

Effective interest rate
IAS 38 requires Interest income to be recogrised on an effective interest rate (EIR) basis, mclusive of directly atiributable incremental transaction costs and fees,
and discounts and premiums where appropriate

The EIR basis spreads the nterest ncome over the expected life of the instrument The expecied lfe of an instrument 1s the pencd from s inception up 1o its
redemphion or matunty date, e for the mortgage portfolio it would be its redemption date, whilst for the non-mortgage portfotio it would be its matunty date

On apphang this approach to the mortgage portfolio, udgments are made n relation to esimating its average Ife These judgments are mage based on specific
faciors Including product terms and histoncal repayment data The estimates are upcated i each reporting penod to reflect actual performance Key judgment
areas, regularly reviewed for both current and expecied levels of mortgage balance experience, are the average and total Ives of the mortgage porifolio

An ncrease or decrease in the average bie by one year would increase or decrease gross mterest income by 0 5% respectively

During 2011, the Group's Optimum mortgage portfolio was remodelied to reflect current expenence of nsing average Ives, ie higher mortgage balances than
predicted In updating for this trend, the Group expects a higher level of mortgage balances in the medium term but maintamns s view that the total portfolio life
will end by the year 2023 Extending the average mortgage Iives also Impacts on redemption rates of the debt secunties in1ssue The impact of ncreasing the
marigage redemptions by 10% per annum relating to debt secunties 1n 1ssue fair vatue adjustments 1 1o decrease profits by a total of £5 7m in the years up to
2013 and o increase prafits by the same armount in the followang years up to 2017
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4.

5.

Provisions for liabiities and charges
Provisions are camed in respect of certaln known or forecast future expenditure, as descnbed in nate 32

a Financial Services Compensation Scheme levy
1 Background
The Fmancral Services Compensation Scheme {FSCS) provides compensation to customers of financial institutions 1n the: event that an instdution 15 unable
to pay claims aganst it As a result of a number of insttutions’ fallures during 2008, the FSCS borrowed £19 7bn on an interest only basis initially uritil
March 2012 from HM Treasury (HMT) in order to meet its obligations to the depositors These borrowangs are anticipated to be repaid whally or substantially
from the realisation of the assets of the falled institutions The FSCS raises annual levies from the banking mdustry in order to meet its management
expenses and compensation cost The Group has prowded £25 Om for ts share of levies that will be raised by the FSCS including the interest on the loan
from HMT in respect of the levy vears to 31 March 2013 The provision includes estimates for the interest that the FSCS will pay on the loan and of the
Group's market participation 1n the relevant penods

in Current expectations of performance
The FSCS has announced new terms for the caleulation of the nterest beng charged on the loan to the FSCS from HMT for the period commencing
1 April 2012 and thereafter A rate of 12 month LIBOR plus 10Cbps will be charged

For every 50bps that 12 manth LIBOR 15 increased, the Group's year end prowision for the FSCS levy would increase by £4 6m

The FSCS has announced that it expects an addiional capsial levy totaling £802 Om will be charged n three roughly equal instalments beginring
In 2013/14 We have compled with FSA guidance in not providing for such costs at this stage

b Payment protection insurance (PPI) provision
1 Background
In October 2010 a Judicial Review procesding was brought by the Briish Bankers' Association agamst the FSA and the Financial Ombudsman Service with
regard to the assessment and redress of PPl complaints On 20 Apnl 2011 the review concluded that cases of PPI complaints should be upheld The Group
subsequently announced it would not participate in any appeal aganst the UK High Court's judgment {note 32)

n Current pasttion and expectations of PPl exposure

The Group has recognised a charge in 2011 of £90 Om (2010 £4 3m) for compensation relating to past sale of PPl policies This provision represents
managament's best estimate of the anticipated costs of related customer contact and redress, including administration expenses At 31 December 2011,
after redress and operatmg costs paid during the year, the remaining prowision was £61 7m

The initral provision was based on the FSA's policy statement and industry claims experience Its calculation required significant judgment by managernent
i determining appropnate assumphions, which include the leve! of complaints, uphold rates, proacive contact and response raies and Financial
Ombudsman Service referral and uphold rates The remaining provision Is currently management's hest estimate of future settlernents

A 1% increase In the expected level of complaints would increase the prowision by £0 4m

Contingent consideration

At merger, a commitment was made to all former Bntannia members that they would recenve in their Co-operative didend payment an amount equal to or
above the amount they would have recewed s Britannia membership reward had Britannia remained a standalone entity The Group accrued £47 8m for
patenti! supplementary payments, which was treated as contingent purchase consideration, and paid out £9 4m in respect of 2010 The Group has reviewed
the assurnptiens used to calculate the accrual and coneluded that, in reasanably foreseeable circumstances, the expected Ca-operative dividends are riow more
than sufficient 1o meet this commitment As a consequence, the Group has released £37 3m of the accrual

The remaining accrual of £1 1m will be used to pay dvidends to former Britarma members under the age of 16 who cannoi, legally, become members of
The Co-operative Group

Perpetual subordinated bonds
The Group's perpetual subardinzied bonds are regularly reviewed for their most relevant eifective [fe The nature of parpetual bonds indicates an infinite: ife
However, jJudgment 15 required in order to fully amortise ther associated farr value adjustments ansing on merger

The 2005 £200 Om Issue includes an optional call date in 2315 The Group has made no determination as to whether this call date will be exercised

The Group will make any future call dacision on an economic basis and with regards fo prevailing market conditions subject to appropniate regulatory approval
and n accordance with the terms and conditions of the notes Dunng 2011, gven the Group's unconfirmed call mtention, a change of efiectve fife from 2029
to 2015 on the 2005 callable 1ssue has been made The mpact of tus change 1s to reduce profit to 2011 by £21 4m and to increase profit by ihe same amount in
the subsequent penods to 2028 Cansaquently, as at 2011, the sensitaty of reamort:sing the 14 years between 2029 and 2015 1s on average £1 5m per annum

For the remairung bands, the impact of a five year reducton n ther effective ives as at 31 December 2011 would reduce proti to 2011 by £5 0m and ncrease
profit by the same amount in the subseguent penods to 2029
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1. Segmental informatfon

Dunng 2010, the Group reparted s operating segments as Retall, Corporate and Markets (CAM} and Qther, with CAM being further spht into Corporate, Wholesale,
Optimum and Platform, and Business Services This split was in ine with the information presented to the Board, the chief operating decision making body of the
Group The Group's ntemal reparting structure and transfer pricing methedology has been revised in 2011 The Group is now split into Retail, Corporaie and Busingss
Banking (CABB) and Other, based on differences In products and services This level of information 1s regularly presented to the Board Revenues are attnbuted to the
segment in which they are generated Transactions between the reportable segments are on nomal commercial terms Internal charges and transfer pricing
adustments have been reflectad in each segment The comparative information as at 31 December 2010 has been reslated as appropnate

The Bank 15 compnsed of the following main reportable segments

» Retail —customer focused products and senvices for mdmduals, sole traders and small businesses This includes morigages, credit cards, consumer loans,
current accounts and savings products,

« CABB - customer focused products and senvices for businesses and mertgage lending via intermedianes This includes large comorate and commercial entities
[t ncludes laans, asset finance, current accounts and savings products It also Includes the Optimum closed book of acquired mortgage portfolios and marigages
onginated via mtermedianes by Britanmia pnor to its merger with the Bank, and

» Other — includes Treasury, other central costs and Unity Trust Bank Treasury comprises asset and hiability management across the balance sheet, including
trading actmbies Umity Trust s a subsidrary bank operatmg i the corporate banking and secial economy sactors on behall of trade unions

CAEB
excluding Total
Retall Optimum Optmum CABB Treasury Other Other Total

201
Interest margin 3874 961 654 161.5 592 107 69.9 618.8
Non-interest Income 150.2 561 121 68.2 (2086 10 {19.6) 198.8
Operating income 537.6 1522 775 229.7 386 17 50.3 817.6
Operating expenses (408.7) (1030) {27 6) {130 6) (153 70 {22.3) {561.6)
Impairment fosses on loans and

advances (34.3) (87 4) 28 (84.6) - (16) (1.6) {120.5)
Imparment gams on investments - - - - 56 - 56 5.6
Operating profit 94.6 (382 527 14.5 289 3 320 1411
Significant items (53.3)
Payment protection insurance

provision {90.0)
Share of post tax profits from

foint ventures 0.2
Financial Services Compensation

Scheme levies {14.5)
Far value amorisation 86.3
Profit based payments to members

of The Co-operative Group {15.6)
Profit before taxation 54,2
income tax (4.4)
Profit for the financial year 49.8

The Board relies pnmarly on net interest revenue to assess the performance of each segment As a result interest margin 1s reparted on a net basts to the Board
The Group's actvities are pnmarly in the UK




76 | The Co-operative Bank plc Financizl Statements 2011

Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Al amounts are stated n £m unless otherwise indicated

1. Segmental information continued

Reconciliation to statutory income stalement 201
Interest margin
Total interest margin for reportable segments 618.8
Gamns on sale of vestment secunties - loans and recenvables (37.2)
Fair value amortisation 534
Nat interest Income 635.0
Non-interest income
Total non-interest income for reportable segments 168.8
Gamns on sale of nvestment secunties — loans and recewvables 372
Farr value amortisation -
Nen-interest income 236.0
Operating expenses
Total operating expenses for repartable segments (561.6)
Far value amortisation 329
Operating expenses {528.7)
Fair value amortisation
Total interest urwind for reportable segments 86.3
Interest margin unwind {(53.9)
Operating expenses unwind {32.9)
Farr value amortisation -
CABB
exciuding Total
Retail Optirnum Optimum CABB Treasury Other Other Total

2010
Interest margin 3891 695 769 1464 875 93 968 6323
Nen-interest income 147 2 562 100 662 (?54) 15 (239 1895
Operating Income 5363 1257 869 2128 621 108 729 8218
Operating expenses {426 1) (100 8) (&7 1) (1279 (212 63) (27 5) {581 5)
Impairment losses on loans and

advances {52 8) 314 14 (300 - 4 5) 45 97 3)
Imparment gains on investments - - - - 15 - 15 15
Operating profit 47 4 6 5) 612 547 424 - 424 144 5
Significant tems (55 9)
Payment protection insurance provision 43
Share of post tax profits from

Joink ventures 07
Financial Services Compensation

Scheme levies (115
Far value amortisation (143
Profit based payments to members

of The Co-operatwe Group (108
Profit before taxation 489
Income tax (13 1)

Profit for the financial year 358
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Reconciliation to statitory income statement 2010
Interest margin
Total interest margn for reportable segments 6323
Reclassification of gans tess losses on denvatves {16)
Far value amortisation 223
Net interest income 606 4
Non-interest income
Total non-interest income for reportable segments 1885
Reclassification of gains less losses on denvatves 16
Fair value amortisation (15}
Non-interest income 1896
Operating expenses
Total operating expenses for reportable segments (581 5)
Fair value amortigation 96
Cperating expenses (6719
Fair value amortisation
Total interest urwind for repertable segments f142)
Interest margin unwind 223
Nan-tnterest income unwind 15
Cperating expenses unwind 96)
Farr value amortisation -
CABB
excluding
Retail Optimum Optimum Treasury Total
20M
Segment assets 16,217.2 9,952,5 1,662.4 12,342.0 46,1741
Unallocated assets 2,186.7
Total assets for reportable segments 48,360.8
Statutory reclassifications 594.8
Consohdated total assets 48,955.6
CABB
excluding
Retall Optimum Optimum Treasury Total
Segment liabilties 27,859.2 1,657.9 - 9,004.9 44,522.0
Unallocated liabilities 1,426.4
Total hahilties for reportable segments 45,948.4
Statutory reclassifications 734.1
Consolidated total liabilities 46,682.5
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1. Segmental information continued

CABB
exiuding
Retal Optimum QOptimum Treasury Total
2010
Segment assels 17,3146 90857 81113 8,556 0 430776
Unallocated assets 1,6793
Total assets for reportable segmenis 44,7569
Statutory reclassifications 8244
Consolidated total assets 455813
CABB
excluding
Retail Optumum Dptemum Treasury Total
Segment habifties 27,7387 53404 - 8,647 1 41,7262
Unallocated hiabiities 1,009 2
Total liabiities for reportable segments 42,7354
Statutory reclassihications 7728
Consolidated total habilities 435082
2. Profit before taxation
2011 2010
£000 £'000
Profit before taxation is stated after
Audit of these financial statements 356 457
Amaunts recevable by auditors and therr assaciates in respeact of
Audit of financial statements of subsicianes pursuant to legislation 335 392
Other services pursuant to such legislation 1 87
Other services relating to taxation an 7
Services refating to itigation 2 2
Services refating to mformation technology 147 92
Services relating to corporate finance transactions 90 15
All other services 365 822
1,617 1,874

Amounts paid to the Bank's auditor n respact of services to the Barik, other than the audit of the Bank’s financial statements, have not been disclosed as the

information 1s required instead to be disclosed on a consolidated basis Amounts capitalised are not disclosed above
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3. Directors’ emoluments

2011 2010
£'000 £'000

Executeve direciors 1,645 4,002
Compensation for loss of office 926 -
2,51 4,002

Directors’ acivities are underiaken acress The Co-cperatve Banking Group The figures above reflect the Group's shar of these services
Retirement benefits are aceruing to one director (2010 five) under defined benefit schemes

The aggregate of emoluments and amounts recevable under incentive schemes of the highest paid director was £549k (2010 £1,196k) Accrued pension under
defined benefit pension schemes at the year end was €15k (2010 £140Kk)

All non-executive directors are appointed and their directors’ fees are determined and paid by The Co-operative Group and therefore no amounts are shown above
{2010 £nih Further details of directors’ emoluments are inclided in the remuneration report on pages 19t0 28 The remuneration repart 1s unaudited

4. Net interest mcome

20Mm 2010
interest recelivable and similar income
On financial assets not &t farr value through income or expense
0On loans and advances to customers 1,482.4 1,605 0
On loans and advances to banks 14.3 93
On investment secunties 210.6 2775
1,707.3 1,891 8
On financial assets at farr value through mcome or expense
Net interest expense on financial instruments hedging assets (128.1) (1689
Net interest Income/{expense) on financial nstruments rot In a hedging refationship 4.5 9 6)
1,583.7 1,7133

Included within interest recenable 1s £9 9m (2010 £9 8m) relating to profit on sale of investment secuniies — available for sale

Interest income accrued on imparred financial agsets duning the year was £32 3m (2010 £90 5m) Interest due to unwinding of discount on impairment provisions
refating to impared financral assets amounted to £2 4m (2010 £2 2m)

In the year, the Optimum credtt farr value adjustment has been revalued resulting in addiional income of £20 0m (2010 £15 Om)

2011 2010
Interest expense and similar charges
On financial labilities not at fair value through income or expense
On customer accounts 524.4 4719
On bank and other deposits 2309 5155
On subordinated liabilties 98.5 439
On perpetual subordinated bonds 42.0 172
8958 1,048 5
On financial labilties at fair value through income or expense
Nei interest expense on financial instruments hedging liabilities 52.0 56 4
Net interest expense on financial instruments not in a hedging refationship 09 -

948.7 11049
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5. Net fee and commission income

Before After Before After
significant Significant significant sipnificam Sigruficant significant
items items items items Rems items
2011 201 2011 2010 2010 2010
Fee and commisslon income
On items not at far value through income or expense 2385 (80.0) 148.5 2359 (131) 2228
On tnust or fiduciary actwities that resuft from
holding or Investing in assets on behalf of others 1.1 - 1.1 13 - 13
2396 (90 0) 149.6 2372 (131) 2241
Fee and commission expense
On tems not at {ar value through income or expense 46.0 - 45.0 522 - 522
On items at fair value through mcome or expense 8.4 - 8.4 81 - 81
54.4 - 54.4 603 - 603

The significant tem in 2011 of £30 0m (2010 £4 3m) 1s a provision for customer compensation relating to past sales of PPl in response to the FSA's policy staterment
published on 10 August 2010 The Bank stopped selling non-mortgage PPl at the heginning of 2009 The remaming significant tiem in 2010 of £8 8m relates
10 provisions made for customer redress

6. Net trading mcome

2011 2010

Foreign exchange 37 65
Other interest rate instruments 0.8 19
45 46

Foreign exchange net trading income includes gans less losses from spot forward and forward contracts, options, futures and translated foreign currency assets
and habihities

Other nterest rate instruments include the resuit of transacting n government secunities, money market instruments, interest rate and currency swaps, options and
cther dervatves

7. Other aperating income

2011 2010

Profit on sale of wwestment securities — loans and recevables 37.2 -
Rent recevable from Investment properties (note 21) 7.9 65
QOther rent recevable 1.3 17

Change in farr value of imvestment properties {(note 21} {0.1) {01
46.3 81

The profit on sale of nvestment securties arose from the restructunng of a portfolio of asseis Profit on smaller disposals in the normal course of busmess s Included
In net interest ncome
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8. Operating expenses
Betore After Before Aftes
significant Significant significant sigmlicant Sigruficant sigrificant
iems items items tems ems items
20m 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
Staff costs {note 9) 204.7 348 3295 2926 296 3222
Administrative expenses 175.6 18.5 194.1 2249 171 2420
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 22) 19.6 - 19.6 248 - 248
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (note 20) 64 - 6.4 41 - 41
Loss on sale of preperty, plant and equipment 0.3 - 0.3 08 - 08
Operating lease rentals 28.4 - 28.4 277 - 277
Property prowisions for Labilities and charges provided
in the year (note 32) 04 - 0.4 34 - 34
Property provisions for kabilites and charges released dunng
the year (note 32) 0.3 - {0.3) 03 - 03
QOther provisions for labibies and charges provided n the year
{note 32) 0.1 - 0.1 35 - 35
Qther provisions for liabiiies and charges released durning
the year note 32) (0.1) - {0.1) (123 - (123
Direct expenses from mvestment properties that generated
rental income in the year 35 - 3.5 26 - 26
Direct expenses from investment properties that did not
generate rental mcome in the year (1A - 01 G1 - 01
528.7 53.3 582.0 5719 4487 6186

The significant items n 2011 and 2010 relate to a programme of nvestment and integration

No expenditure has been incurred in respect of the Govemnment’s Bank Levy since the relevant aggregate labilities of the Group are below the qualifying threshold

9, Staff costs
Before After Before After
significant Significant significant significant Significant sigruficart
Items items items ttems nems ltems
2011 201 201 2010 2010 2010
Wages and salaries 210.8 14.1 224.9 2210 165 2375
Sociat secunty costs 20.9 0.7 216 206 03 209

Pension costs

Defmed benefit plans (note 34} 0.2 - 02 02 - 02
Defined contnbution plans {note 34) 29.0 0.8 29.8 282 05 287
Other staff costs 33.8 19.2 53.0 226 123 349
2047 s 3295 2826 296 3222

The Bank staff costs included above are £262 5m before sigmificant dems and £297 4m after sigaificant tems (2010 £265 2m before significant dems,

£294 8m after significant iems)
Average number of employees

The averags number of persons working for the Group and the Bank duning the year s as follows

Broup Bank
Nao. of No. of No of Mo of
employees employees employees employess
201% 2010 2m 2010
Full tme 6,260 5499 5,751 5,843
Part time 2,104 2,247 1,988 2117
8,364 B,746 7,739 7,960

Employee actwvities are undertaken across The Co-operative Banking Group and the figures above reflect the Group and Bank's share of these services
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10. Income tax

Betore After Before After

slgnificant Signlficant significant significant Signeficant sgruficant

Items items ftems itams tems ems

201 201m 20m 2010 2010 2010

Current tax - current year {3.4) (38.0) {41.4) 286 (167 19
Current tax — prior year (6.2} - (6.2) 08 - 08
Defarred tax — current year {nate 33) 617 - 61.7 25 - 25

Deferred tax — pror year (note 33) (9.7) - 9.7} {21 - 21}
42.4 (38.0} 4.4 298 {167) 131

Further information abaut deferred ncome tax 15 presentad in note 33 The tax on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would

anse using the corporation tax rate i the UK as follows

20 2010
Profit before taxation 54.2 489
Tax calculated at a rate of 26 49% (2010 28%) 154 137
Effects of
Preference share interest not deductible for tax purposes 15 16
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 0.1 23
Depreciation of expenditure nat qualifying for capital allowances 1.2 22
Profits taxed at lower rates (1.2) 87N
Non-taxable ncome (0.1) {12
Adjustments to tax charge i respect of prior periods (15.9) {13
Change in rate of deferred tax (note 33) 4.7 43
Other differences {0.3) 02
4.4 131
The agdjustments to tax charge in respect of prior periods of £15 9mincludes £13 Om relating to the taxation of contingent consideration {page 74}
11. Group profit attributable to equity shareholders dealt with in the accounts of The Co-operative Bank ple
Betfore After Before After
slynificant Significant significant sigruficant Signdicant significant
items items items tems tems items
201 201 2011 2010 2010 2010
Net profit/Joss) attnbutable to equity shareholders
of the Bank 19 {105 2) (93.3} 1081 (350) 731

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2008, the iIncome statementi of The Go-operaive Bank plc has nat been presented separately

12, Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share Is calculated by dmding the net profit attributable to eguity shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in

ssue dunng the year
Before After Bafore After
significant Significant significant signiicant Sgnificant significant
items items items fems tems tems
2011 2011 201 2010 2010 2010
Profd attnbutable to equity shareholders of the Bank 153.3 {105.3) 48.0 795 43 1) 364
Ordinary shares in 1ssue (milions)
At the beginning of the year 8,2000 8,200.0 8,200.0 46000 46000 46000
Issued in the year (note 38} - - - 3,6000 36000 36000
At the end of the vear 8,2000 8,200.0 8,200.0 82000 82000 82000
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares n issue (mihons} 8,200.0 8,200.0 8,200.0 47677 47677 47677
Basic earnings per share (expressed in pence
per share) 1.87 {1.28) 0.59 167 {0 90) 077
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13. Cash and balances at central banks

Group Bank
20m 2010 2011 2010
Cash n hand 280.3 2558 280.3 2558
Balances with the Bank of England other than mandatory reserve deposits 6,378.3 1,443 7 6,378.3 1,4437
Inctuded in cash and cash equwvalents 6,658.6 16985 6,658.6 1,6995
Mandatory reserve depesits with the Bank of England {note 35) 38.0 361 38.0 361
6,696.6 1,7356 6,696.6 1,7356

Mandatory reserve deposits are not available for use in the Group and Bank's day to day operations, are non-interest beaning and are not included in cash and cash
equivalents

14. Loans and advances to banks

Group Bank
2011 2010 201 2010
ltems i course of collection from other banks 123.2 1399 123.2 1397
Placements with other banks 896.6 13388 885.1 1,326 8
Included In cash and cash equivalents 1,019.8 14787 1,008.3 1,4665
Other loans and advances to banks 986.7 9154 291.8 2621
2,006.5 23841 1,300.1 17286
15. Loans and advances to customers
Group Bank
2011 2010 2011 2010
Gross loans and advances 34,058.0 351999 22,993.1 240554
Less allowance for losses on loang and advances to cusiomers (292.0) (222 6) (258.1) (2105
33,766.0 349773 22,735.0 238449

Group and Bank loans and advances to custorners include £114 1m (2010 £74 1m) of financial assets at far vatue through income or expense designated at imitral
recognibon to elminate or sigrificantly reduce a measurement or recogmition inconsistency Of these, £36 7m (2010 £20 Om) are secured by real estate collateral

1 pans and advances te customers include £9,099 8m (2010 £18,611 im) secuntised under the Group's securtisation and covered bond programmes The Group
remains exposed to substantially all of the nsks and rewards of ownership of these assets Included within Group deposits by banks [note 25) are £61 9m (2010

£67 2m) of loans from external third parties and within Group debt securtties n 1ssue (note 28) are £3,988 4m (2010 £3,099 8m) of fixed and floating rate notes, all
secured on these mortgage assets Included within the Bank amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings are £4,749 5m (2010 £4,368 4m) of floating
rate notes 1ssued o the Bank and £1,000 3m (2010 £2,796 7m) of other loans, secured on these mortgage assets

Concentration of exposure
The Group’s exposure Is virtually aft within the UK The following industry concentrations of gross advances before provisions are considered significant

Group Bank
20M 2010 2011 2010
Property and construciion 42471 45446 4,273.2 26069
Retal distnbution and services 39156 500 1 268.6 3570
Business and other services 4,4451 38081 2,541.2 3,6835
Personal — unsecured 1,518.1 16131 1,518.1 16131
Personal ~ secured 23,4561 24,7340 14,392.0 15794 9

34,058.0 351999 22,993.1 24,055 4
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15. Loans and advances to customers continued
Allowance for losses on loans and advances

Individual Individual Collective Collective

Group retail corporate retall corporate Total

2011

At the beginaing of the year 8.6 55.8 157.8 0.4 222.6

Charge agawnst profits 49 76.6 36.4 12.6 1305

Armounts written off {4.5) {27.1) (26.6) {0.8) (59.0)
Unwind of discount aflowance - (0.5) (1.9) - (2.4)
Interest chargad on impavwed loans - 0.3 - - 0.3

At the end of the year 9.0 105.1 165.7 12,2 2920

2010

At the beginning of the year 23 53 1398 06 1940

Charge agawmst profits 72 355 831 08 106 6

Amounts written off 09 {309 {439 (10) (763
Unwand of discount allowance - (10 (12 - 22
Interest charged on impaired loans - 05 - - 05

At the end of the year 86 558 1578 04 2226

Individual Individual Collective Coltective

Bank retail corporate retafl corporate Total

201

At the beginning of the year 29 49.4 157.8 04 210.5

Charge against profits 0.5 62.4 344 6.1 103.4

Amounts writen off (0.8} (25.6) (26.6) {0.8) (53.8)
Unwind of discount allowance - (0.4) {1.9) - {2.3)
Interest charged on impaired loans - 0.3 - - 0.3

At the end of the year 2.6 86.1 163.7 5.7 258.1

2010

At the beginning of the year 23 483 1398 06 1820
Charge: against profits 09 30 631 08 958
Amourits written off 03 (304) 439 (10} (756)
Unwind of discount allowance - (10 (12 - 22
Imerest charged on impasred loans - 05 - - 05

At the end of the year 29 494 1578 04 2105

A new corporate collective provision for Group of £10 4m and for Bank of £4 7m has been recogmised in 2011 reflecting the contnumg difficuties and uncertanties
currently being experienced in this sector (refer to page 7)

The net mparrment charge i the Group income statement 15 £120 5m (2010 £97 3m) This ncludes amounts recovered by the Group of £10 0m (2010 £9 3m)
agamnst amounts previously written off The recovenes have been made from the mortgagors and from cther parties involved in the ongination or acquisition
of the mortgages
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Group Bank
2m 2010 2011 2010
Gross Investment in finance leases may be analysed as follows

No later than one year 26.1 284 20,2 224
Later thar one year and no later than five years 62.8 66 2 41.9 448
Later than frve years B82.2 87 65.6 56 5
17 1733 127.7 1237
Unearned future finance income on finance leases (47.7) (44 2} {35.4) (291}
Net investment in finance leases 123.4 1291 92.3 846

The net investment in finance leases may be analysed as follows
No later than gne year 191 212 156 180
Later than one year and no later than five years 40.9 449 27.5 320
Later than fve years 63.4 630 49.2 446
123.4 1281 92.3 9486

There are no unguaranieed residual values for any of the finance leases The Group enters into finance lease and hire purchase arrangements with customers i a wide
range of sectors ncluding transport, retal and utiliies The accumulated allewance for uncollectible munimuim lgase payments recevable 15 £01m (2010 £0 8m)

Fair value adjustments for hedged risk

The Group has entered into interest rate swaps that protect it rom changes in interest rates on the floating rate kabiites that fund its portiolio of fixed rate mortgages
Changes in the fair values of these swaps are offset by changes i the fair values of the fixed rate mortgages The changes in farr value of fixed rate morigages are
disclosed on the balance sheet as fair value adjustments for hedged nisk immediately below the loans and advances to customers

Fair value adjustments 1o loans and advances to customers attnbutable to portfolio hedged nsk in the Group are £366 3m (2010 £166 8m) and i the Bank are

£365 8m (2010 £164 6m)

16. Investment securities
Loans and receivables

Group Bank

201 2010 2011 2010

Loans and recevables
Listed 113.5 164 6 1135 164 6
Unlisted 694.1 17657 755.3 18352
807.6 1,930 3 868.8 1999 8
Less allowance ior losses {2.7) (130) (2.7) (130}
804.9 19173 866.1 19868

Included in cash and cash equivalents

The movement n Investment secunties — loans and recevables excluding interest amounts may be summansed as follows

Group Bank

201 2010 2011 2010
At the beginning of the year 1,914.7 24835 1,984.2 25528
Acquistions 1075 - 1075 -
Disposals and matuniies (1,426.6} 735 8) (1,430.2) (748 9)
Exchange adjustments 16 04 16 04
Faw value movements through mcome or expense - - (0.3) M7
Amortisation 195.8 1651 191.4 1667
Utihsation and release of impairment provision 10.3 15 10.3 15
A the end of the year 803.3 19147 864.5 1,984 2
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16. Investment securities continued
Impairment analysis of investment securtties - loans and receivables

Group Bank
2011 2010 2011 2010
At the beginning of the year 13.0 145 13.0 145
Release for the year (5.6) (15 (5.6) (19
Utilised dunng the year {4.7) - 4.7 -
At the end of the year 2.7 130 2.7 130
Available for sale
Group Bank
2011 2610 201 2010
Avarlable for sale
Listed 3,098.6 2,3880 3,0086 2,3890
Unlisted 366.9 6404 51.3 3047
3,465.5 3,0294 3,149.9 26937
Less allowance for losses {42.5) (723 (42.5) 723
3,423.0 2,9571 3,107.4 2,621 4
Incfuded 1n cash and cash equivalents 210.0 2250 - 2250
The maverent in investment secunties — available for sale excluding interest amounts may be summarised as follows
Group Bank
20m 2010 20m 2010
At the beginning of the year 2,948.1 4.4441 2,613.0 40490
Acguisthions 8,251.3 9,8686 6,811.3 84886
Dhsposals and matunties (8,091.4) (11,437 4 (6,631.3) (9,997 4)
Exchange adpstments {12.6) 202 {12.6) 202
Far value movemants through equity 101.6 (198 101.6 (19 8
Far value movemeants through mcome or expense 1249 439 1249 439
Amortisation 2714 285 27.1 285
Utiisation of impairment provision 296 - 29.6 -
At the end of the year 3,3786 29481 3,063.6 26130
impairment analysis of investment securities - available for sale
Group Bank
20M 2010 201 2010
At the beginning of the year 723 718 72.3 719
Utiised during the year {29.6) - (29.6) -
Exchange adjustments {0.2) 04 {0.2) 04
At the end of the year 42.5 723 425 723
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16. Investment securities continued
Fair value through income or expense

Group Bank
20 2010 2011 2010
Fair vatue through Income or expense
Ligted 34341 287 343.1 287
343.1 287 343.1 287
Less allowance for losses - - - -
3431 287 343.1 287

Included n cash and cash equivalents - - - -

The movement i Investment secunties — fair value through income or expense excluding interest amounts may be summansed as follows

Group Bank
2011 2010 2011 2010
At the beginning ¢f the year 26.5 - 26.5 -
Acquisitions 3233 256 323.3 266
Disposals and maturities (25.0) - (25.0) -
Fair value movements through income or expense {1.0) - (1.0) -
Amortisation 15.7 01) 15.7 1)
At the end of the year 339.5 265 339.5 265
Analysis of investment secunties by i1ssuer
Group Bank
2011 2010 201 2010
Irvestment secunties ssued by public bodies
Govemment securties 1,834.5 8030 1,834.5 9030
Other public sector secunties 563.6 573 563.6 573
2,398.1 960 3 2,398.1 960 3
Investment securities 1ssued by other 1ssuars
Bank and huiding society certificates of deposits 315.7 5608 - 2251
Other debt secuntes
Credit trading funds - 165 - 165
Other floating rate notes 1,165.9 1,624 9 1,165.9 1,624 9
Mortgage backed securiies 691.3 17406 752.6 1,8101
1,857.2 33820 1,918.5 34515
4,571.0 49031 4,316.6 46369

Other floating rate notes (FRNs) relate to sterling, euro and US dollar denominated FRNs with maturities ranging fram one month to four years from the
balance sheet date
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17. Derivative financial instruments

The Bank, as principal, has entered into vanous denvatives erther as a trading actaty, which inchudes prepnetary transactions and customer facilitation, or as a
hedging actrity for the management of interest rate nsk, equity nsk and foreign exchange rate nsk Postive and negaive farr values have not been netted as the
Group does not have a legat nght of offset

Dervatives held for trading purposes
The trading transactions are wholly interest rate related contracts including swaps, caps and floors, forward rate agreemenits and exchange traded futures
Trading transactions include dervatives where the Bank enters into a transaction to accommodate a customer together wath the corresponding hedge transaction

Non-trading derivatives

Non-trading transactions compnise dervatives held for hedging purposes to manage the asset and iiability positions of the Group Denvatrves used to manage nterest
rate related positions include swaps, caps and floors, forward rate agreements and exchange traded futures The foreign exchange rate positions are managed using
forward currency transactions and swaps Equity nsk 1s managed using equity swaps

During the year the Bank has entered into far value hedges to mitigate pnce movements due to interest rate sensitvities

Group Bank
Fair valus Fair value
Assets Llabilities Assets Liahbiiities

201
Derivatives held for trading purposes
Interest rate derivatives

[nterest rate swaps 162.0 (141 8) 164.7 {144.3)

Over The Counter {OTC} interest rate options 1.7 1.7 1.7 (1.7)
Total derivative assets/{liabilities) held for trading purposes 163.7 (143.5) 166.4 {146.0)
Derivatives held for non-trading purposes
Dervatives designated as cashflow hedges

Interest rate swaps 218.5 (106.2) 2184 {106.3)
Dervatives designated as fair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 137.3 (670.5) 120.1 (666.3)

Cross currency Interest rate swaps 01 {60.7) 0.1 (60.7)
Denvatives held for nan-trading purposes for which hedge accounting has not been applied

Interest rate swaps 13.7 (50.6) 121 (51.0)

Embedded dervatives — options 286 (0.4) 28.6 (D.4)

Forward currency transactions 3009 (52.1) 45.9 {16.9)

OTC interest rate options - (3.5) - {(3.5)

Equity swaps 113.0 (0.4) 111.8 (0.9)
Total derivative assets/{lhabilities) held for non-trading purposes 8121 {944.4) 538.0 (905.5)

Total recognised denvative assets/{liabilities) 975.8 {1,087.9) 7044 {1,051.5)
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Group Bank
Fatr value Faur value
Assets Liabities Assets Liabiities

2010
Derivatives held for trading purposes
Interest rate denvatves

Interest rate swaps 651 (B10) 685 (54 4)

Over The Counter (OTC) interest rate options 19 19 19 (19
Total derrvative assets/{liabilities) held for trading purposes 670 (52 9) 704 (56 3)
Derivatives held for non-trading purposes
Dervatives designated as cashffow hedges

Interest rate swaps 2188 (161 9 2188 (161 9)
Denvatves designated as iair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 750 (411 0) 750 403 8)

Cross cumrency interest rate swaps - (12 - {12
Demvatives held for non-trading purpeses for which hedge accounting has not been appled

Interest rate swaps 231 (328 377 (313)

Embedded dervatives — options 193 (17 8 193 (17 8)

Forward currency transactions 4314 (23 6) 147 4 (23 B)

OTC interest rate cphions - (12) - 12

Equity swaps 1410 03 1361 03
Total derivative assets/{liabilities) held for non-trading purposes 9086 (649 5) 6343 641 1)
Tolal recognised dervative assets/{hahilities) 9758 (702 4} 7047 (697 4)

The denvatves designated as cashflow hedges are interest rate swaps used 0 hedge interest rate nsk » the Bank's retal lending operations Cash flows are hedged
by quarterly time periods for durations up to ten years Dunng the year there were no forecast transactions for which hedge accounting had previously been used but

are no longer expected to acour

The number of non-margin exchange traded contracts held by the Bank as at 31 December 2011 was nil (2010 i)

Dunng 2011, 1n Iine with Industry best practice, the Bank moved from using LIBOR yield curves to using overnight indexed swap (OIS) yield curves in the vatuation

of cash collateralised denvatives The net loss in the year relating io this change was £6 Om

The 2010 comparatives for the Group and Bank reflect a reclassification of £43 7m to derwvatives fram other assets
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18. Equity shares
Group and Bank
2011 2010
Investment secunties — unhisted 57 72
Included above are the following trade ivestments
Vocalink Limited - 4,416,165 ordinary shares of £1 each (2010 4,416,165) 5.6 7t

Equity shares are classified as avallable for sale

19, Goodwill
Group and Bank
2011 2010
Net book amount
At the beginning of the year and end of the year 0.6 086

The Bank's goodwill was recognised in 2009 and relates to the transfer of engagements of Britannia Budding Society

In accordance with IAS 38, the goodwill has been assessed as having an indefinite useful fe The Group tests the asset for impairment by comparing its recoverable
amount, determined in accordance with IAS 36, with its carrying amount The key assumptions used in the calculation are

» forecast Co-operative Bank operating profits, excluding fair value amortisations, into permetuty,

» atax rate of 26% for 2012, falling to and remaining at 25% per annum thereafter, and

« adiscount rate of 11% appled to the net operating profit after tax cash flows

The calculations have been flexed to assess the sensitiviies to reasonable changes in the already conservative assumptions This sensitiaty analysis did not idicate

any Ikely impairment of the goodwill

20. Intangible fixed assets

Group Growp
20M1 2010
Imternally Intermaty
generated Other generated Other
Intangible intangible intangibia intangibla
assets assets Total assels assets Totat
Cost
At the beginning of the year 13.9 46.0 59.9 186 460 649
Additions 2.0 - 2.0 KR - KR
Disposals (2.9) - {2.4) 81 - 81
At the end of the year 135 46.0 59.5 139 460 599
Accumulated amortisation
At ihe beginning of the year BS 6.3 14.8 151 37 188
Charge for the year 1.8 4.5 6.4 15 26 41
Disposals (2.4) - (2.4) 81 - 81
At the end of the year 8.0 10.8 18.8 85 63 148
Net book value
At the end of the year 5.5 35.2 40.7 54 307 451
At the beginning of the year 54 37 451 38 423 461




Tha Co-operative Bank pic Financial Statements 2011 | 91

20. Intangible fixed assets continued

Bank Bank
20m 2010
Internally Intemally
generated Other generated Other
imangtble intangible intangible ntangible
assets assels Total assets assets Total
Cost
At the beginning of the year 131 456.0 59,1 173 450 633
Additions 1.4 - 1.4 27 - 27
Disposals (2.4) - {2.4) 69 - 69
At the end of the year 121 46.0 58.1 131 460 591
Accurnulated amortisation
At the beginning of the year 9.0 6.3 153 147 37 184
Charge for the year 1.4 4.5 5.9 12 26 38
Disposals (2.4} - (2.4) 69 - 69
At the end of the year 8.0 10.8 188 a0 63 153
Net book value
At the end of the year 4.1 35.2 393 41 397 438
At the beginning of the year 41 3B7 438 26 423 449

Internally generated wtangible assets consist of software development costs

Other intangible assets consrst of a core deposit intangible of £44 Om and a brand intangible of £2 m The brand intangible has an indgfiaite useful Iife and 15 nat
amortised but 1§ subject to an annual impairment review, using the same assumphions as those wsed for goodwill {note 19) On the bas:s of ihis review the brand 1s
considered to be unmpaired

21. Investment properties
Group

20m 2010
Fair value
At the beginning of the year 162.3 1377
Additons — acquisitions 9.2 216
Additions — subsequent expendrture 2.1 36
Disposals (0.8) {05
Changes in far value {note 7) (0.1} 0on
At the end of the year 172.7 162 3

All investment properties are held to generate renial income until such time that the Group considers it appropriate to realse its invesiment Investment properties are
carned at far value

The range of yields applied to the net annual rental mcome: to determing the fairvalus of property 1 3% to 8%

The Group lets investment properties on Assured Shorthold Tenancy agreements, rmost of which are for contract peniods of no more than 12 months The future
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases are £3 dm (2010 £2 4m) The Group has not recognised any contingent rent in the year {2030 £ni)
None of the lease agreements are ndvidually sigruficant

Included in Group other operating income for the year 1s £79m (2010 £6 5m) of rental ncome refating to investment properiies (note 7)
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22. Property, plant and equipment

Computers
2Mm Land and Leaseheld and other
Group buildings  Improvements equipment Total
Cost
At the beginning of the year 55.7 249 125.1 205.7
Addtions - 0.1 1.4 15
Disposals - - {11.2) {11.2)
At the end of the year 55.7 25.0 1153 196.0
Accumulated depreciation
At the beginning of the year 54 8.0 93.8 107.2
Charge for the year 1.2 54 13.0 19.6
Disposals - - {10.9) {10.9)
Al the end of the year 6.6 134 959 1159
Net hook value
At the end of the year 491 116 19.4 80.1
At the beginning of the year 503 169 A3 985

Computers

2010 Land and Leasehold and other
Group buikdings Improvements equpment Total
Cost
At the beginning of the year 557 249 1346 2152
Additions - - 26 26
Bisposals - - {121) @z
At the end of the year 557 249 1251 2057
Accumulated depreciation
At the beginning of the year 41 28 B6 8 937
Charge for the year 13 52 183 248
Disposals - - (113 (i13
At the end of the year 54 80 938 107 2
Net book value
Al the end of the year 503 169 313 g8b
At the beginning of the year 516 221 478 1215
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Computers
20m Land and Leasehold and other
Bank buildings  Improvements egulpment Total
Cost
At the begnning of the year 34.8 248 121.0 180.6
Addibons - 0.1 09 1.0
Disposals - - {10.8) {10.8)
At the end of the year 34.8 24.9 11141 170.8
Accurnulated depreciation
At the beginning of the year 2.2 7.9 914 1015
Charge for the year 0.8 54 12.2 18.4
Disposals - - (10.6) (10.6)
At the end of the year 3.0 13.3 83.0 109.3
Net book value
At the end of the year 31.8 11.6 181 61.5
At the beginning of the year 326 169 296 791
2010 Langand Leasehold el
Bank buldings Imprvements equipment Total
Cost
At the beginning of the year 38 248 1309 1905
Addiions - - 16 16
Disposals - - {115 (115
At the end of the year 348 248 1210 1806
Accumulated depreciation
At the beginning of the year 14 28 847 889
Charge for the year 08 51 17 4 233
Disposals - - (107} (107)
At the end of the year 22 79 914 1015
Net book value
At the end of the year 326 169 296 791
At the beginning of the year 334 220 462 1016
Group Bank
2011 2010 20M 2010
The net book valug ¢f land and buildings compnses
Freehold 48.6 497 31.3 320
Leasehold 05 06 0.5 06
49.1 503 31.8 326
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23. Other assets
Group Bank
201 2010 2011 2010
Amounts recoverable within one year
Trade debtors 2.2 14 232 13
Current tax assets 136 - 48,2 -
Other assets 9.8 74 6.1 65
46.6 88 775 78

The 2010 comparatives for the Group and Bank reflect a reclassification of £43 7m to dervatives from other assets

24, Prepayments and accrued income

Group Bank
2011 2010 201 2010
Amounts recoverable within ong year
Other 18.7 162 17.7 145
25. Deposits by banks
Group Bank
201 2010 20m 2010
items in course of collaction 48.7 453 48.7 453
Deposits from other banks 3,254.0 28933 31911 28255
3,302.7 2,9386 3,239.8 28708

Included within deposits from other banks are habities of £1,703 2m (2010 £1,349 1mj secured on investment securties with a carrying value of £2,114 4m
(2010 £1,550 8m) which have been sold under sale and repurchase agreements (noie 35)

26. Customer accounts
Group Bank
201 2010 2011 2010
Retall 26,429.2 25,9936 25,631.2 25,2289
CABB 7,648.4 51466 6,684.1 40766
Other 913.0 11798 354.8 6065
34,990.6 32,3200 32,6701 29,9120

The Group has entered into Interest rate swaps that protect it fram changes in interest rates on the floating rate assets that are funded by its fixed rate customer
accounts Changes i the fair values of these swaps are offset by changes i the far values of the fixed rate customer accounts Included within customer accounts
are 'far value hedged' fixed rate accounts with a fotal nominal value of £3 Om (2070 £84 7m) against which there are fair valus adjustments for hedged sk of
£(0 4)m (2010 £0 2m), gnvng a total carrying value of £2 6m (2070 £84 9m)

27. Customer accounts — capital bonds

Group Bank
201 2010 20m 2010

Retail 1,429.8 1,794 7 1,3973 1,7440

The capttal bonds are freed term customer accounts with returns based on the movement in an index (eg FTSE 100} over the term of the bond
The capital bonds have been designated on initial recognition at fair value through income and expense and are carmed at fair value

The farr valties for the capital bonds are abtained on a monthly basis from the swap counterparties These external valuations are reviewed independeritly using
valuation software to ensure the fair values are pnced on a consistent basis

None of the change in the farr value of the capital bonds is attnbutable to changes in the liability’s credit nsk
The maximum amount the Group would contraciually be required to pay & maturity for all the capital bonds 1s £1,429 6m (2010 £1,756 0m)

The Group uses swaps to create economic hedges against all of its caprial bonds The gain on capital bonds in the income statement for the year s £24 8m
(2010 £28 5m) However, taking inio account changes in farr vatue of the associated swaps, the net impact to the income statement for the year 1s a gan of £0 6m
(2010 loss of £0 3m)
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28. Debt securities in issue

Group Bank
201 2010 2011 2010
Certificates of deposit 2521 638 8 252.1 6388
Commercial paper - 201 - 201
Fixed and floating rate notes 3.912.7 35533 1,178.9 1,197 9
4,164.8 42122 1,431.0 1,856 8

The Group hias entered into ¢ross currency Interast rate swaps that protect it from changes in exchange rates and interest rates on (s debt secunties in 1ssue
Changes In the fair values of these swaps are largety offset by changes in the sterling equivalent carrying value of the debt securities In 1ssue

Debt secunties in ssue include fixed and ffoating rate notes, the majority of which are secured on portiobios of vanable and fixed rate mortgages The notes are
redeermable i part from time to tme, such redemptions beng fimited to the net capital received from mortgagors In respect of the underlying assets There 1$ no
requirement for the Group to make good any shortfall out of general funds The maturity date of the notes matches the matunty date of the undertying assets

29, Other horrowed funds
Group and Bank

2011 2010
Step up callable subortinated notes 2019 150.0 1500
60,000,000 9 25% non-cumulative rredeemable preference shares of £1 each 60.0 600
Floating rate subordinated notes 2016 20.6 104 1
5 625% fixed rate subordinated notes 2021 150.0 1500
9 25% fixed rate subordinated notes 2021 275.0 -
Fixed rate subordinated notes 2024 167.1 1440
Fixed rate subordinated notes 2033 122.2 991
Perpetual subordinated bonds 282.9 2532
Issue costs, discounits and accrued interest 3.0 150
1,258.8 9754

Step up callable subordinated notes 2019
The notes were 1ssued on 1 Aprl 2004 at a discount of 0 946%

The notes are an unsecured obhgation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated in night of payment
to the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes cammy an Interest rate of 5 875% per annum to (but excluding) 2 April 2014, and thereafter the interest rate will be determined by reference to the gross
redemption yield on the five year benchmark gilt, and a margn of 2 25% Interest 1s payable annually in arrears on 2 Apnl

The Bank may redeem all, but not less than all, of the notes at ther prncipal amount on 2 Apnl 2014

60,000,000 9.25% non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares of £1 each

The preference shares carry the nght to a fixed non-curulatve preferential dmdend on the capital for the time being paid up, at the rate of @ 25% per annum
exclusive of any assooated tax credit The dmidends are payable on 31 May and 30 Navember each year and take pronty over dividends to any other class of share
In the capital of the Bank

0On a return of capital on winding up, the assets of the Bank shall be apphied In repaying the preference share capital in prionty to any payments to the holders of any
other class of shares In the capital of the Bank The amount recenvable by the holders of the preference shares shafl be the greater of the capetal paid up or the
average quoted price duning the three months iImmediately preceding the date of the notice convening the meeting to consider the resolution to wind up

The holders of the preference shares shall have the nght to vote at a general meeting of the Bank only if and when, at the date of the notice convening the mesting,
the ddend due to them has been in arrears for sx months or more or if a resolution 1s to be proposed at the meeting abrogating or varying thewr aghits or privieges
or for the winding ug of the Bank or other retum of capital and then only on that resolution
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29. Other borrowed funds continued
Floating rate subordinated notes 2016
The notes were 1ssued on 18 May 2006 at a discount of 014%

The notes are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated n nght of payment to
the claims of deposiiors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes are denominated 1n euros and interest is calculated at three months EURIBOR plus a margin of 0 28% From 18 May 2011 interest has been calculated at
three months EURIBOR plus a margin of 0 78% The furst interest coupon was paid in August 2006

The notes were hedged with a cross curency swap converting the exposure into stering which paid a floating rate of three months LIBOR with a margin on intgrest
coupon of 0 34125% and recewved a floating rate of three months EURIBOR plus a margin on interest coupan of Q 28% The £ross currency swap matured on
18 May 201

On 28 Aprii 2011 the Bank redeemed €148 2m of the notes (representing 81% of the amount outstanding) leaving €34 8m outstanding The Bank had the option to
cal the ouistanding notes m wholg but nat in part on the interest payment date falling on or nearest to May 2071, and now at any interest payment date: thereaiter
subject to prior consent of the Financial Services Authonty

5.625% fixed rate subordinated notes 2021
The notes were issued on 16 November 2006 at a discount of 0 189%

The notes are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated in nght of payment to
the claims of depositors and other crediters of the Bank

The notes carry an annual interest rate of 5625% up to and including the interest payment dae on 16 Novernber 2016, when the interest basis changes to floating
rate Dunng the fixed rate penod, interest 1s payable semi-annually in arrears on 16 May and 16 November

From 17 November 2016, the notes carry a floating interest rate of three months LIBOR plus a margin of 175% Interest 1 payable quarterly in arrears on
16 February, 16 May, 16 August and 16 November, cammencing on the interest payment date talling in February 2017 up to and including the matunty date

The Bank may redeem all, but net less than all, of the notes at the principal amount on 16 November 2018, and on any quarterly interest payment date thereafter

9.25% fixed rate subordinated notes 2021
On 28 Apnl 2011 the Bank 1ssued £275 Om fixed rate subordinated notes due 2021, 1ssued at par

The notes are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bark, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated i nght of payment to
the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes carry an annual nterest rate of 8 25% up to (but excluding) 28 Apnl 2021 Interest 15 payable annually n Apnil
There 1s no opiion 1o redeem the notes earty

Fixed rate subordinated notes 2024
The notes were 1ssued on 17 March 2004 at a discount of 1148%

The notes are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated in nght of payment to
the claims of depaositors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes carry an annual interest rate of 5 75% to 2 December 2019 {reset date) Dunng this period the notes are hedged with interest rate swaps that convert the
interest rate payable nto flpating rates at six months LIBOR plus a margin of 0 72% The fixed receipt leg of the swap 1s receved annually to match the payment to
the noteholders The floating payment leg of the swap 1s payable semi-annually n June and December The inerest rate swaps mature on 2 December 2012

From the reset date the inierest rate will be calcutated based on the Five Year Benchmark Gilt rate plus a margin of 1 94% The Frve Year Benchmark Gilt rate being
the Grass Redemption Yield determined by the UK government secunty having & maturity date faling on or nearest the fifth annversary of the determination date
{the determination date baing two days prior to the reset date), converted 1o an annualised yield The Gross Redemption Yield being calculated an the basis set out by
the UK Debt Management Office in the publication ‘Formulae for Calculating Gilt Prces from Yields' From the reset date the interest wall be paid annually in arrears
untl matynty or redemption

The notes are callable 1n whole but not in part, at the pringepal amount, on 2 December 2019, subject to the pnor consent of the Financial Services Authonty

Fixed rate subordinated notes 2033
The notes were 1ssued on 28 March 2002 at 2 discount of 0 93%

The notes are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated & nght of payment 10
the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes carry an annual interest rate of 5 875% to maturity Interest 1s payable sermi-annually 1 March and September

Of the notes, £100m are hedged with interest rate swaps that have a floating payment leg at six months LIBOR payable n March and September The fixed interest
rate recemable legs on the swaps are £25m at 5 405% and £75m at 5 225% The semi-annual mierest recevable leg on the swap 1 matched to the dates on
the notes
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29. Other borrowed funds continued
Perpetual subordinated honds

Perpetual subordinated bonds (PSBs) wath a par value of £110m were 1ssued in 1992 at a discount of 0% PSBs with a par value of £200m were 1ssued in 2005

at a dscount of 0%

Both the £110m and £200m PSBs are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of the bondholders will be

subordinated in right of payment of alt creditors (including subordinated creditors) of the Bank
The PSBs with a par value of £110m carry an annual interest rate of 13% Interest 1s payable semi-annually in January and July

The PSBs with a par value of £200m carry an annual terest rate of 5 5555% up untl the reset date This coupen 1S payable semi-annually in Jung and December

From the reset date of 14 December 2015 the interest rate will be amended to the rate for three morth depostts in stering plus 2 margin of 2 05% per annum

The interest payments will then be made quarterly in arrears in March, June, Septamber and December, with the interest resetting at each interest payment date

Dunng the penod up untl the reset date the PSBs are hedged wih an interest rate swap that converts the interest rate payable into floating rates at sx months LIBOR
plus a margin of 1175% The sem-annual interest recenvable and payable on the swap is aligned to the interest payment dates of the notes The interest rate swap

matures on 14 December 2015

Given prior refevant supervisory consent, the Bank may elect to repay all, but not less than all, of these PSBs on 14 December 2015 ar on any interest payment date

thereafter at ther pnncipal amount

30. Other liabilities

Group Bank
2011 2010 201 2010
Amounts fallng due within one year
ATM creditor 1224 920 1224 920
Other creditors 46.5 508 42,2 447
Amounts faling dug after one year
Other creditors 4.8 40 4.5 38
173.7 1468 169.1 1405
Other creditors of the Group and Bank include finance lease obligations as follows
Present value of Future minimum
lease payments lease paynents
2011 2010 20m 2010
Due within one year - - - -
Due between one year and five vears 0.1 01 0.1 01
Due after five years 1.0 13 1.7 17
1.1 14 1.8 18
The future mingmum lease payments have been discounted at LIBOR over the term of the lease to give the present value of these payments
31, Accruals and deferred income
Group Bank
2011 2010 20m 2010
Amounts falling due wrthin one year
Other 346 853 279 711
Amounts falling due afer one year
Qther 53 460 5.2 459
3949 1313 33.1 1170
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32. Provisions for liabilities and charges

2011 F5CS
Group Property levies ]| Other Total
At the beginning of the vear 8.8 20.9 4.3 21.8 55.8
Income statement movements
Provided in the year — operating expense 0.4 145 - 01 15.0
Prowided in the year — net fee and commussion income - - 90.0 1.0 91.0
Released in the year — operating expense (0.3} - - (0.1) {D.4)
Released In the year - net fee and commission income - - - (0.9) {0.9}
Utiised during the year (2.0} (10.4) {32.6) {(13.5} {58.5)
At the end of the year 6.9 25.0 61.7 8.4 102.0

Provisions were analysed as follows

Amaunts falling due within one year 3o 109 513 8.4 73.6
Amounts fallng due after one year 3.9 14.1 104 - 28.4
6.9 250 61.7 8.4 102.0
2010 Fecs
Group Property levies PRI Other Totai
At the beginning of the year 71 2086 - 251 528
Income statement movements :
Provided in the year — operating expense 34 115 - 35 18 4
Provided in the year — net fee and commission income - - 43 88 131
Released in the year — operating expense 03 - - {123) (126
Released in the year — net fee and commission Income - - - - -
Utilsed during the year (14 {112 - 33 (159
At the end of the year 88 209 43 218 558

Provisions were analysed as follows

Amounts falling dug within ong year 12 106 43 198 359
Amaunts falling due after one year 76 103 - 20 199
88 209 43 218 558
201 FSCS
Bank Property levies PPI COther Total
At the beginning of the year 74 20.3 43 7.3 39.3 .
income siatement movements
Prowided in the year — operating expense 0.4 14.5 - - 14.9
Provided in the year - net fee and commission ncome - - 80.0 - 90.0
Released in the year — operating expense {€.2) - - - {0.2)
Released In the year — net fee and commussion income - - - (0.1} {0.1)
Utihsed dunng the year (0.8) (9.9) (32.6) {7.2) {50.5)
At the end of the year 6.8 249 61.7 - 93.4

Provisions were analysed as follows

Arounts fating due within one year 29 10.8 51.3 - 65.0
Amounts faling due after one year 39 14,1 10.4 - 28.4
6.8 249 61.7 - 93.4
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32. Provistons for hatwlities and charges continued

2010 FSCS
Bank Property levies PRI Cther Total
At the beginming of the year 54 201 - 185 450
Income staterment movements
Prowided n the year — operating expense 32 110 - - 142
Provided in the year — net fee and commussion income - - 43 - 43
Released in the year — operating expense 02 - - (122 (124)
Released in the year — net fee and commission income - - - - -
Utiised dunng the year no (10 8) - - (11 8)
At the end of the year 74 203 43 73 393

Provisions were analysed as follows

Amounts faltng due within one year 10 97 43 73 223
Amounts faling due after one year 64 106 - - 170

74 203 43 73 393
Property

The Group has a number of jeasehald properties avadable for rent Provisions are made when exther the sub-lease meome does not cover the rental expense or the
property 1s vacant The provision 1S based on the expected outflows dunng the remaining penods of the leases using a discount rate of 11%

FSCS levies

In common with cther FSA authonsed financial mstititions dong business in the UK, the Group contnbuies to the Financial Services Compensation Scheme {FSCS)
The FSCS covers financial institutions authonsed to do business n the UK When an institution is unfikely, or likely to be unable, to pay clams against i, 1S customers
may be able to clam compensation from the FSCS The FSCS raises funds to meet the known compensation claims thiough levies on other FSA. authorised
institutions

As a result of a number of instidutions failing during 2008, the FSCS receved funds from HM Treasury in order to mest s obligations to depositors These bormowings
are anticipated to be repaid wholly or substantially from the realisation of the assets of the failed institutions

The FSCS raises annual levies from the banking industry n order to meet its management expenses and compensation costs The annual levies are based upon each
indvidual institumon's proportion of the total market protected deposits at 31 December each year

The Group has prowided £25 Om (2010 £20 ) for its share of the levies that will de raised by the FSCS, cluding the interest on the loan from the HM Treasury,
In respect of the levy years ended 31 March 2012 and 31 March 2013

At the date of these financial statements, ¢t 15 not possible to estimate whether thers wil ultimately be additional levies on the industry, the level of the Group's market
participation or other faciors that may affect amounts or the timing of amounts that may utimately become payable, nor the effect that such levies may have upan
operating results in any particular year

The Financial Services Commussion in the Isle of Man cperates a similar scheme Britannia International Limited has provided £mil for the year ended 31 December
2011 nrespect of this scheme {2010 £0 3m})

PPI

Provisions have been made in respect of potentral customer compensation claims relating to past sales of PPl Claims are nvestigated on an indmidual basis and,
where appropnate, compensation payments are made For a number of years until January 2009, the Bank, along with many other financial services prowiders,
sold PPl alongstde non-mortgage credit products

The FSA 1ssued a pohicy statement in August 2010 which amended the ‘Disputes Resolution Complaints” section of the FSA Handbook, setting out new rules for
handing complaints, ncluding complaints of PPl rms-seling The new rules were challenged by the BBA which launched a judicral review heard i January 2011
The resulls of the ieview were announced on 20 Aprl 2011 and the High Court dismissed the BBA arguments Gonsequently the Bank must comply with the policy
statement which requires complainants to receve adequate redress and the Bank to cormplete a proactive review of all past business to identsly mis-sold pohcies
where no complant has been made An addiional provision of £90 0m has been recogrised in the year fote 5), In respect of the expected cost 1o the Bank of
carrying out this work and paying compensaton

Dther
The release of other provisions dunng 2010 relates to a disputed claim wiich was resolved dunng the year
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33. Deferred tax
Deferred taxes ase calcufated on all temporary differences under the lability method using an effective tax rate of 25% (2010 27%)

The movements on the deferred tax accounts are as follows

Group Bank
20m 2010 2011 2010
Net deferred tax at the begmning of the year 87.0 861 154.0 2103
Income statement charge {61.7) 25 {34.5) (578
Prior year adjustments 97 21 9.4 02
Charged to equity
Unrealised appreciation on investments 0.4 - 0.4 _
Pensions and other post-retirement benefits {0.1) 01 {0.1) 01
Cashflow hedges {8.9) 12 (8.9) 12
Net deferred tax at the end of the year 26.4 870 1103 1540
Components of net deferred tax
Deferred tax asset 1375 2033 110.3 1540
Deferred tax liabiity (111.1) {118 3 - -
26.4 870 1103 1540
Net deferred tax comprises
Cashflow hedoes (22 4) (134 (22.4) {134
Unrealised appregiation on investments (0.7) 11 {0.7) 1n
Capital allowances on fixed assets 285 326 29.4 36
Capital allowances on assets leased to customers (2.7) (35 0.6 02
Pensions and other post-retirement benefits 0.9 10 0.9 10
Fair value agjustments (3.4) 345 98.9 1290
Qther temporary differences 26.2 369 a6 47
26.4 870 110.3 1540

Other temporary differences for the Group of £26 2m (2010 £36 9m) include deferred tax assets/liabilities as a result of loss provistons on mortgage assets held by
Special Purpose Entdies {SPES), taxation af SPEs under the secuntisation regime and spreading of the tax effect of IFRS transitonal adjustments

The deferred tax charge in the income statement compnses the following temparary differences

Group Bank
20m 2010 2011 2010
Capital allowances on fixed assets 4.0 42 41 43
Capital allowances on assets leased o customers (0.7) 03 (0.2) 02
Fair value adjustments 35.7 443 278 334
Other temporary differences 13.0 410 3.4 201
520 04 351 576

The Budget on 23 March 2011 announced that the UK corparation fax rate would reguce from 28% to 23% over a period of four years The first reduction in the UK
corporation tax rate from 28% to 26% was substantvely enacted on 29 March 2011 and was effective from 1 Apnl 2011 The budget on 21 March 2012 announced
that the UK corporatien tax rate would reduce by an additional ane percent to 24% from Apnl 2012 with further reductions to 23% in 2013 and 22% 1n 2014
These rate changes wilt reduce the Group's future current tax charge accordingly The reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 26% to 25% with effect from

1 April 2012 was substantively enacted on S July 2011 The tax disclosures for the penod reffect deferred tax at the 25% substantively enacted rate at the
balance sheet date it has not yet been possible to quantify the full anticipated effect of the further rate reduction, although this will further reduce the Group's
future tax charge and reduce the Group's deferrad tax assets/habilities

The Group has traded profitably and expects that the deferred tax asset will be racoverable aganst future profits
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34. Pensions
Defined contribution basis

The Group participates in The Co-operative Group Pension {Average Career Eamings) Scheme (the PACE scheme) This scheme 18 a delined benefit schema, the
assets of which are held In a separate fund administered by trustees As a group-wide pension scheme, the PACE scheme exposes the participating businesses to
actuanal nsks associated wath the current and former employess of other Group companies, with the result that there 15 no consistent and refiable basis for allocating
Labildies, assets and costs to Indvidual companies participating in the scheme  Therefore, pension costs I respect of the scheme are accounted for on a defined

contnbution basis and recognised as an expensa In the income statement as incurred, based on a fixed percentage as agreed with the trustees

Key assumptions of the Group pension scheme
The key aspects of the PACE scheme are as follows

2011 2010
The pnncipal assumptions used to determine the habilities of the PACE scheme are
Discount rate 4.60% 520%
Rate of increase in salaries 4.80% 520%
Future pension increases where capped at 5 0% per annum 3.30% 370%
Future pension (ncreases where capped at 2 5% per annum 2.50% 2 50%
Assumptions used to determing net pension cost for the PACE scheme are
Chscount rate 520% 560%
Expected long term retum on scheme assets 6.20% 6 50%
Rate of Increase in salanes 5.20% 530%
The average Iife expectancy (in years) for mortality tables used to determine scheme liehilities for the PACE scheme at the 2011 year end is
Mate Female
Life expectancy
Member currently aged 65 (current 1fe expectancy) 2.9 234
Member currently aged 45 (ife expectancy at age 65) 23.3 25.0
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet of The Co-operative Group are as follows
201 2010
Present value of funded otligations (6,242.6) (5,794 2)
Present value of unfunded obligations (4.4) @n
Farr value of plan assets 6,610.5 60713
3635 2730
The weighted average asset allocations at the year end were as foflows
2011 2010
Equities 29% 3%
Liabiidy drven investmenis 51% 54%
Atternative growth 14% 9%
Property 5% 4%
Cash 1% 2%

To develop the expected long term rate of return on assets assumption, The Co-uperative Group considered the current level of expected returns on nsk free

nvestments {pnmasily governmenit bonds), the histoncal levet of the nsk premium associated with the other asset classes n which the portfolto 1s nvested and the
expectations for future retums of each asset class The expected return for each asset class was then weighted based on the target asset allocation to develop the
expected long term rate of retum on assets assumption for the portfolio This resulted m the selection of the 6 2% assumption for the year ended 31 December 2011

(2010 65%)
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34. Pensions continued
Former Britannia Building Society pension scheme

Following the trangfer of engagements of Britannia Budding Society, the Bntannia pension scheme transferred to the Co-operatve Financial Services Management
Services Limied {CFSMS) The pension cost shown in these accounts in respect of the Bntanmia defined beneit scheme for the penod after 31 July 200915 the

actual contnbution paid by the Bank
The key aspects of the Bntannia defined benefit scheme are as follows

2011 2010
The pnncipal assumptions used to determing the abilites of the Brtannia defined benefit scheme are
Discount rate 4.60% 520%
Rate of increase in salanes 4.80% 5 20%
Future pension increases where capped at 5 0% per annum 3.30% 370%
Future pension Increases where capped at 2 5% per annum 2.50% 2 50%
Assumptions used to determine net penston cost for the Britannia defined benefit scheme are
Discount rate 5.20% 560%
Expected long term return on scheme assets 6.00% 620%
Rate of increase in salanes 5.20% 530%

The average life expactancy (in years) for mortahity tables used to determine defined benefit scheme habilites for the former Briannia Bulding Society scheme at the

2011 yearend s

Male Female
Life expectancy
Member currently aged 65 {current Iife expectancy) 235 25.8
Member currantly aged 40 (Wfe expectancy at age 60) 25.0 27.4
The amounts recogmised in the balance sheet of The Co-operatve Group are as fallows
201 2010
Present value of funded oblgations {608.4) (549 4)
Prasent value of unfunded obligations (2.9) {56
Farr value of plan assets 569.9 5002
(41.4) 458
The weighted average asset allocations at the year end were as follows
2011 2010
Equities 25% 28%
Dwersifled growth 15% 17%
Liability driven investmenits 57% 54%
Property 3% 1%

To develop the expected long term rate of return on assets assumption, The Co-operatve Group considersd the current level of expected returns on risk fiee

investments (pnmarlly government bonds), the histoncal level of the nsk premium associated with the other asset classes in which the partiolio 1s nvested and the
expectations for future retums of each asset class The expected return for each asset class was then weighted based on the target asset allocation o develop the
expected long term rate of return on assets assumption for the portioko This resulted in the selection of the 6 0% assumption for the vear ended 31 December 2011

(2010 6 2%)




34, Pensions continued

Bank (unfunded) pension scheme
The Bank also operates a small unfunded pension scheme
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Expected return on scheme assets
Rate of increase of pensions In payment
Rate of increase In salanes

Discount rate

201 2010 2009 2008 2007
N/A NA N/A N/A N/A
1.3% 37% 38% 33% 34%
4.8% 52% 53% 48% 49%
4.6% 52% 56% 57% 57%

The values of the assets and llabilties of the unfunded pension scheme were

Group and Bank

20M 2010
Present value of unfunded obhigations {3.9) (38
Deficit in scheme (3.9) (38
Related deferred 1ax asset 0.9 10
Net pension babikty {3.0) (28
Analysis of amount charged to income statement

Current service cost - -
Interest on pension scheme liabilities 0.2 02
0.2 02
Changes in the present value of the scheme bebilities are as follows
Group and Bank

2011 2010

Opening defined benefit iiabiites 38 35
Current service cost - -
Interest on lrabilites 0.2 02
Actuarial losses - 04
Benefits paid {0.1) 03
Closing defined benefit liabiliies 3.9 38

Amounts recogmised in the statement of comprehensivg income

Group and Bank

2011 2010
Actuarial losses on scheme liabiliies cunng the year - (04}
Actuarial gains on scheme assets dunng the year - -
Total scheme fasses dunng the year - 04}
The amgunts for the current year are as follows
Group and Bank

2011 2010
Defined benefit obligation (3.9) 38
Scheme assets - -
Defict in scheme (3.9} 28

Expenence adjustmeni on scheme liabilities
Expenence adustment an scheme assats
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35. Contingent habilities and commitments

The tables below gwve, for the Group and the Bank, the contract amounts and sk weighted amaunts of contingant hiabilities and commitments The contract pnncipal
amounts Indicate the valume of business outstanding at the balance sheei date and do not represent amounts at nsk  The nsk weighted amounts have been
calculated in accordance with the FSA guidelines implernenting the Capial Requirements Directive (CRD)

The contingert liabilities of the Group and the Bank as detalled below anse in the norma course of banking business and 1t 1 not practical to quantify therr future
financial effect

Risk Flisk
Contract weighted Contract wenghted
amaunt amount amount amourt
2011 2011 2010 2010
Group
Contingent liabilties
Guarantees and irrevocable letters of credit 167.6 131.8 1342 991
Bank
Contingent liabilties
Guarantees and irrevocable letters of credit 166.6 1313 1328 984
Group
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions 7.7 1.5 28 05
Forward asset purchases and forward depasits placed 44.9 0.9 1658 146
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments to fend
(includes revocable and irrevacable commitments)® 4,700.1 1,148.1 45909 1,0893
4,752,7 1,150.5 47695 1,104 4
Bank
Other commitments
Documentary credits and shert term trade related transactions 7.7 1.5 28 05
Forward asset purchases and forward deposits placed 449 0.9 1658 146
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit ines and other commitments to lend
{includes revocable and rrevocable commitments)? 4,504.2 1,138.7 44509 1,0815
4,556.8 1,141.1 46195 1,0966
Notes

(i) Undrawn loan commitments include revocable comnutments which are unused credit card imits of £2,181 6m {2010 £2 344 9m}

Assets pledged
Assets are pledged as collateral under repurchase agreements with other banks These deposits are not availlable to finance the Group's day to day aperations
Mandatory reserve deposits are also held with the Bank of England in accordance with statutory requirements

At 37 December 2011, the mandatory reserve deposits held with the Bank of England were £38 0m {2010 £36 m) (note 13}

within the Group and Bank. investment securties with a carrying valuve of £2,114 4m (2010 £1,550 9m) have been sold under sale and repurchase agreements
These assets have not been derecogrused as the Group and Bank have retained substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership Included within deposits by
hanks are the related labilties of £1,703 2m 2010 £1,3491m)

In addibon, within the Bask, amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings with a carrying value of £7771m (2010 £988 6m) have been sold under sale
and repurchase agreements These assets have not been derecognised as the Bark has retained substantially afl the risks and rewards of ownership Included within
deposits by banks are the related liabilbes of £613 9m (20 £778 6m)

The Group and Bank hiave loans and advances to banks of £255 7m (2010 £70 Om} under reverse sale and repurchase agreements and against which i holds gilts
with & faw value of £267 8m (2010 £70 Om) These transactions are conducted under terms that are usual and customary to standard stock Jending, securtbes
bormowing and reverse purchase agreements The Group 1s permitted to sell or repledge the assets receved as collateral in the absence of their defauit The Group 1s
obliged to return equivalent securities At 31 Deceraber 2011 the farr value of collateral repledged amounted to £267 8m {2010 £70 Om) The Group and Bark do not
adjust for the farr value of secunties receved under reverse sale and repurchase agreements
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35. Gontingent liabilities and commitments continued

Commitments under operating leases

The Group leases vanous properties and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements The leases have various terms, ranging from six months
t0 999 years None of these leases are individually matenal and none have any matenal clauses The table below discloses the minimum operating lease payments
the Group and the Bank will be required to make over the remaining Iives of the leases

Land and Land and
buildings Equipment buildings Equpenent
2m 2611 2010 2010
Group
Falling due
Within one year 26.1 03 244 04
Between one and five years 76.5 0.4 786 04
In five years or more 87.3 0.1 1035 -
1899 08 2065 08
Bank
Falling due
Within one year 25.4 0.3 240 04
Between one and five years 78.7 04 759 04
In five years or more 73.7 0.1 845 -
177.8 08 1844 08

The Group leases a number of branch and office premises under operating leases The leases typicafly run for a peniod of up to 25 years, with an option to renew the
lease after that penod Lease paymenis are generally reviewed every three to five vears 1o reflect market rentals

The total value of future mimmum sub-lease payments expected 1o be receved under non-cancellable sub-leases for the Group was £12 8m 2010 £13 4m) and for
the Bank was £12 8m (2010 £12 2m)

Former Britanmia Building Society pension scheme guarantee

Following the transfer of engagements of Britanmia Bullding Saciety, the Britannia pension scheme transterred to CFSMS Under the terms of this transfer the Bank
entered into a deed of guarantee to prowde assurance to the trustees of the pension scheme to support CFSMS 1n mesting its funding obligations to the scheme
shoulad CFSMS be unable to pay s obligations as they fall due

Intra-group yuarantee
The Bank has an indemnification agreement, accounted for as an intra-group guarantee under IFRS 4, with CFSMS in which the Bank has agreed to indemnify
CFSMS agamst all and any lability, loss, damage, costs and expense ansing from the agreemant

36. Investments in Group undertakings
Investments in equity shares and loans of subsidiary undertakings are financial assets

2011 2010
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Cagutal
shares contributions Total shares contnbutions Total
At the beginning of the year 569.0 889.9 1,458.9 5764 9960 15724
Additicns 1.0 1,057.8 1,058.8 115 3860 3975
Imparment of iInvestment in Co-operative Bank
Financial Advisers Limited - - - {18 9) - (ig9)
Repayments (0.3) {944.0) (944.3) - {492 1) (492 1)
At the end of the year 569.7 1,003.7 1,573.4 5650 8899 1,458 9
Subsidiary undertakings

The Bank has, except in the case of Unity Trust Bank pic, a direct interest in the ordinary share capedtal of the following prncipal subsidiary undertakings trading in the
businesses indicated All subsidiary undertakings are inchkided in the consolidated Group results
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36. Investments in Group undertakings continued
Principal subsidiary undertakings which are registered in England and operating in the UK

Group Group
interest Interest
2011 2010
Unity Trust Bank plc

(held through subsidiary undertakng) Banking 27% 27%
Co-operative Commercial Limited Investment company 100% 100%
First Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Second Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Third Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Fourth Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
The Covered Bond LLP Mortgage acquisition and guarantor of covered bonds 100% 100%
Britannia Treasury Services Limited Holding company 100% 100%
Britannia Asset Management Limited Holding company 100% 100%

Britannia Development and Management Company
Limited Property investment 100% 100%
lllus Properties Limited Property investment 100% 100%
Mooriand Covered Bonds LLP Mortgage acquisition and quarantor of covered bonds 100% 100%

The Covered Bond LLP was established as a result of a £1 Obn covered bond retained 1ssuance by the Bank during 2008 Leans and advances to customers of
£2 3bn were transferred to the LLP The transfer was funded by a loan of £1 Gbn and caprtal contribution of £1 3bn This 1ssuance was redeemed dunng the year

Moorland Covered Bonds LLP was established as a result of 2 £1 4bn coversd bond retained issuance Loans and advances to customers of £1 Sbn were transferrad

to Moorand Covered Bonds LLP The transfer was funded by a loan of £1 4bn and caprtal contnbution of £0 5bn During October 2011 the £1 4bn loan was repaid
Following additional capital contribution repayment and on achieving Regulated Covered Bond status there was a public 1ssuance of nates in November 2011 totalling
£06bn As a result of these changes at the year end the Bank held a loan of £0 6bn and a capital contribution of £1 Gbin with Moorland Covered Bonds LLP

The loans issued by the Bank are included within amounts owed by ather Co-operatve Group undertakings The associated capital contribution invested by the Bank
15 Included within nvestments in Group undertakings The notes 1ssued by the Bank m November 2011 are included within debt securities in 1ssug

The Govered Bond LLP and Moorland Covered Bonds 1 LP do not have ordinary share capiial The Bank's interest in The Covered Bond LLP and Moorland Covered
Bonds LLP 15 In substance no different from a wholly owned subsidary and consequently thay are fully conselidated in the Group accounts

The accounting policy for Special Purpese Entities (SPES) 1s disclosed on page 39

Unity Trust Bank plc 1s considered ta be a subsidiary undertaking of The Co-operatve Bank plc as The Co-operatve Bank plc elects a majority of the directors and
appaints the charr and managing director This providas the power to control

Investments in equity shares and loans with subsidiary undertakings are shown net of impairments

Britanma Treasury Services Limited has the following pnncipal wholly owned subsidiary undertakings, registered in England, operating in the UK and trading in the
businesses ndicated

Mortyage Agency Services Number One Limited Mortgage and syndicated lending
Mortgage Agency Services Number Two Limited Mortgage lending

Mortyage Agency Services Number Four Limited Mortgage lending

Mortyage Agency Services Number Five Limited Mortgage lending

Mortgage Agency Services Number Six Limited Moitgage lending

Western Morigage Services Limited Martgage book admimistraton
Platform Group Holdmgs Limited Holding company

Platform Group Holdings Limited has the following pnacipal wholly owned subsidiary undertalangs, registered in England, operating in the UK and trading in the
husinesses indicated

Piatform Consumer Services Limited Mortgage lending
Platform Funding Limited Mortgage ongination
Platform Home Loans Limited Morigage ongination and servicing

Platform Consumer Services Limited 1s the only direct subsidiary of Platiorm Group Holdings Limited
Registered in the Isle of Man and operaing overseas
Britanma Intemational Limited Deposit taking
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36. Investments in Group undertakings continued
Registered in Scotland and operating in the UK

Britannia Life Direct Limited Direct safes of financial senices
Securthisation vehicles

The results of the followang pancipal securitisation vehicles are consolidated into the results of the Group under SIC 12 (Consolidation Special Purpose Entities)
Leek Finance Number Seventeen plc Secuntisation company

Leek Finance Number Eighteen pic Secuntisation company

Leek Finance Number Nineteen plc Secuntisation company

Leek Finance Number Twenty plc Secuntisation company

Leek Finance Number Twenty One plc Securiisation company

Leek Finance Numher Twenty Two plc Secuntisation company
Meerbrook Finance Number One Limited Secuntisation company
Meerbrook Finance Number Two Limited Secuntisation company
Meerbrook Finance Number Three Limited Secuntisation company
Meerbrook Finance Number Four Linited Securtisahion company
Meerbrook Finance Number Six Limited Secuntisation comparny
Dovedale Finance Number Gne pic Secuntisation company

Silk Road Finance Number One plc Secuntisation company

Silk Road Finance Number Two pic Secuntisabon company

All secuntisation vehicles are registered in England and operate in the UK, with the exception of Dovedale Finance Number One plc, which 1s registered and operates
in the Republic of Ireland

All of the above companies are related parties to the Group See note 37 for the related party disclosures

Joint ventures
The Group's investment in jaint ventures 18 £2 7m (2010 £2 5my}

The Bank owns 49% of the ordinary shares in Britannia Personal Lending Limited, a company registered in England and operating in the UK The company trades in
the business of unsecured personal lending

The Group's interest n Briiannia Persanal Lending Limited 1s as follows

2011 2010
Current assets 17.5 217
Long term assets 13.0 226

30.5 443
Current liabulties 20.2 273
Long term habilties 10.3 170

30.5 443
Income 13 25
Expenses (1.1) (i 5}
Profit before tax 0.2 10
Taxation - 03
Profit after tax 0.2 07

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equily method
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37. Related party transactions
Parent, subsidiary and uttimate controlling party

The Ca-operative Banking Group Limited (previously The Co-operative Financial Services Limited) owns 100% of the 1ssued ordinary share caprtal of the Bank and 1s
the Bank's immediate holding compary The Co-operative Banking Group Limited 1s incorporated i England and 1s registered under the Industnal and Provident
Societies Acts The ultimate holding organisation 1s The Co-opesative Group Limited, which is incorperated in England and registered under the Industnal and
Provident Societies Acts The financial statements of the immediate and ultimate holding orgamsations are available from New Century House, Manchester, MB0 4ES

Further detals of subsidiary undertakings and joint ventures are disclosed w note 36

A number of banking transactions are entered into, with related parties in the normal course of business on normal commercial terms These include loans and
deposits Key management as defined by IAS 24 (Related Party Disclosures} are considered to be Board and executve mernbers of the Group, and Board and
execulive members of the Group's immediate and uitmate holding organisations The volume of related party transactions, outstanding batances at the year end, and

related income and expense for the year are as follows
Directors, key management personnel and close family members

Group and Bank
2011 2010
Loans outstanding at the beginning of the year 23 31
Net movement (0.1) 08
Loans outstanding at the end of the year 22 23
Deposits and investments at the beginning of the year 2.0 20
Net movement (0.1} -
Deposits and investments at the end of the year 19 20
Directors’ loans
Mortgages Personal loans Credit cards Mortgages Personal loans Credit cards
2011 2m 2011 2010 2010 2010
Number of directors with loan type (] 1 9 8 - 1
Total value of directors’ loans 1.8 - - 22 - -
The Bank undertoak the following transactions with Group companies dunng the year
Interest Staff Rent Administration
Interest received recharges received recharge
pald to Bank from Bank paid to Bank from Bank pald to Bank
2011
First Roodhill Leasing Limited - 0.2 - - -
Second Roodhill Leasing Liruted 0.2 - - - -
Thurd Roodhil Leasing Limrted 0.3 - - - -
The Covered Bond LLP 9.1 9.3 - - -
Britannia Treasury Services Limited 0.2 - - - -
Bntannia Development and Management Company Limited - - - 0.6 -
Bntanmia Asset Managemeni Limded - 0.3 - - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number One Limited 17.6 - - - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Two Limited 0.4 - - - -
Mortgage Agency Senices Number Four Limited 1.3 - 0.1 - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Fve Limited 29 - 0.4 - -
Mortgage Agency Sernces Number Six Limited 0.3 - - - -
Platform Group Holdings Limited 39.0 - 8.6 - -
Britannia Intemational Limited - 40.5 - - -
Britannia Life Direct Limited - 0.8 - - -
[llss Properties Limited 4.0 - 0.3 - -
Moorland Covered Bonds LLP 18.5 42.5 - - -
Other - 0.7 - - -
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37. Related party transactions continued

Interest Staff Rest Adrmuestraton
Interest receved recharges recerved recharge
pard 1o Bank trom Bank paid to Bank from Bank paid 1o Bank
2010
First Roodhill Leasing Limited - 01 - - -
Second Roadhill Leasing Limited 02 - - - -
Third Reodhill Leasing Limited 03 - - - -
Fourth Roodhill Leasing Limited 01 - - - -
The Covered Bond LLP 119 120 - - -
Bntannia Treasury Services Limited 03 - - - -
Bntanmia Development and Management Company Limited - - - 06 -
Brtannia Asset Management Limited - 03 - - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number One Limited 178 - 01 - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Two Limited 04 - - - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Four Limited 13 - 01 - -
Mortgage Agency Senvices Number Five Limrted 30 - 11 - -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Six Limited 01 - - - -
Platfonm Group Holdings Limited 442 - - - -
Bntannia Intemationa! Lirited - 395 - - -
Britannia Life Direct Limited - 07 - - -
IMus Properties Limited 35 - 10 - -
Moorland Covered Bonds LLP 170 537 - - -
QOther - 05 - - 76
Interest accrues on owistanding balances at a transfer pnce rate agreed betweean the Bank and nis subsidianes
Interest and Interest and Interest and Interest and
fees received {ees paid fees receved fees pad
trom other to other from gther to other
Co-operative Co-operative Co-operatve Co operzive
Group Group Group Group
undertakings undertakings undertakings undertakings
2011 2011 2010 2010
Parent undertakings 46 1.0 57 05
Feliow subsidiary undertakings 1.1 - 21 - |
5.7 1.0 78 056 !
|
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37. Related party transactions continued
At the year end the followang unsecured balances were outstanding

Loans owed Loans owed Loans pwed Loans owed

to Bank by Bank to Bank by Bank

2011 20M 2010 2010

Co-operatve Commercial Limited 0.5 - 10 -
First Roodhill Leasing Limited - 3.8 - 31
Second Roodhill Leasing Limited 23 - 35 -
Thurd Rocdhill Leasing Lirmited 37 - 54 -
Fourth Roodhill Leasing Limrted - 0.7 07 -
The Covered Bond LLP - - 1,0000 1,4326
Unity Trust Bank pic - 102.3 - 781
Brtannia Treasury Services Limited 8.4 - 344 -
Bntannia Development and Management Company Limited - 28 - 23
Britannia Asset Managementi Limited - 40.1 - 399
Mortgage Agency Services Number One Limited 1,919.1 - 21693 -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Two Limited 468 - 559 -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Four Limited 152.1 - 1657 -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Five Limited 3194 - 3656 -
Mortgage Agency Services Number Six Limited 29.9 - 334 -
Platform Greup Holdings Limited 3,207.4 - 29296 -
Britannia International Limrted - 1,848.2 - 19313
Britannia Life Direct Limited - 101.6 - 955
Western Mortgage Services Limited - 04 07 -
Ithus Properties Limited 1553 - 1441 -
tMoorland Coverad Bonds LLP 616.8 1,562.1 14225 1,8278
Other 5.8 11.8 56 125
Loans owed Loans owed Loans owed Loans owed

by other to other by ather 1o other

Co-operative Co-operative Co-operative Co operatve

Group Group Group Group

undertakings undertakings undertakings undertakings

Group 2011 201 2010 2010
Parent undertakings 1.6 74.0 - 1G5
Fellow subsidiary undertakings 177.6 58.3 06 780
179.2 132.3 06 1885

Loans owed Loans owed Loans owed Loans owed

by other to other by other 1o other

Co-cperative Co-operative Co-operative Co operatve

Group Gromp Group Group

undertakings undertakings undertakings undertakings

Bank 2011 201 2010 2010
Parent undertakings 1.6 740 - 1105
Fellow subsichary undertakings 180.5 583 06 780
182.1 1323 06 885

There are no formal repayment terms with subsidiary companies

Recharges from CFSMS
During the year, operating costs of £488 6m (2010 £433 5m) wcurred on its behalf were charged at cost to the Bank by CFSMS, a fellow subsidiary of The
Co-operative Banking Group Limited At 31 December 20111, the Bank was owed £180 5m by CFSMS At 31 December 20110, the Bank owed £4 4m to CFSMS
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37. Related party transachons continued
Transactions with SPEs
The Bank undsrtook the followang transactions with SPEs during the year

Interest paid Interest received Interest pad Imerest recened
to Bank from Bank to Bank frorm Bank
2011 2011 2010 2010
Leek Finance Number Seventeen plc 3.7 23 13 -
Leek Finance Number Eighteen plc 4,7 a1 12 -
Leek Finance Number Ningteen plc 48 3.0 11 -
Leek Finance Number Twenty plc 27.5 - 264 -
Leek Finance Number Twenty One plc 18.3 - 77 -
Leek Finance Number Twenty Two plc 77 - 74 -
Meerbrook Finance Number One Limited 0.2 - 06 -
Meerbrook Finance Number Three Limited 0.3 - 03 -
Meerbrook Finance Number Four Limited 8.1 0.7 69 05
Meerbrook Finance Number Six Limrted 0.2 - 0t -
Silk Road Finance Number One plc 26.4 - 244 -
Silk Road Finance Number Two pic 1.2 - - -
Other - - 11 -
Fees pald Fees received Fees pad Fees recened
to Bank from Bank to Bank from Bank
2011 2011 2010 2010
Silk Read Finance Number One plc 20 - 20 -
Stk Road Finance Number Two plc 04 - - -
Qther - - - 22
At the year end the following batances were outstanding with SPEs
Loans owed Loans owed Loans owed Leans owed
to Bank by Bank to Bank by Bank
201 2011 2010 2010
Leek Finance Number Seventeen plc 186.8 164.2 223 21
Leek Finance Number Eighteen plc 2438 206.1 134 03
Leek Finance Number Ningteen pic 2356 203.1 350 03
Leek Finance Number Twenty plc 1,667.4 25 1,757 1 25
Leek Finance Number Twenty One plc 1,118.9 0.9 1,2000 26
Leek Finance Number Twenty Two plc 464.8 1.0 487 1 16
Meerbrook Finance Number One Limited 14.0 0.9 415 278
Meerbrook Finance Number Two Limited - 0.1 - 01
Meerbrook Finance Number Three Limited 10.1 25 101 28
Meerbrook Finance Number Four Limited 682.2 109.6 727 1 1091
Meerbrook Finance Number Six Limited 158 36 158 45
Sik Road Finance Number Qne plc 1,382.6 2,128.1 1,586 4 25744
Silk Road Finance Number Two pic 190.1 B28.3 - -
Dovedale Finance Number One plc - 0.5 -~ 04
Other - 3.2 - 10

In addition to the above the Bank holds floating rate notes in Leek Finance Number Seventeen plc of £18 5m (2010 £127m), in Leek Finance Number Eighteen pic of
£23 3m (2010 £18 2m) and in Leek Finance Nurber Nineteen plc of £28 7m (2010 £21 7m) included within investment secunties — available for sale

The loans owed to the SPEs compnse cash balances depostted with the Bank
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37. Related party transactions continued
Key management compensation

Group and Bank
2011 2010
Salanes and short term benefits 4.6 54
Termination benefits 25 -
71 54
Directors' remuneration
A bst of the members of the Board of directors 1S shown on page 10 The total remuneration of directors was £3 7m (2010 £4 Sm)
Further details of dwectars’ remunsration are provided in the remuneration report on pages 190 28
38. Share capital
Group and Bank
No. of shares No. of shares
(millions) Share capitzl {mullions) Sharce capital
20m 20m 2010 2010
Authonsed capital (ordinary shares of 5p each)
Al the beginning of the year 8,200 410.0 4,600 2300
Increase n the year - - 3,600 1800
At the end of the year 8,200 410.0 8,200 41300
Allotted, called up and fully paid (ordinary shares of 5p each)
At the beginning of the year 8,260 410.0 4,600 2300
Issued In the year - - 3,600 1860
At the end of the year 8,200 410.0 8,200 4100
Share premium account at the beginming and the end of the year 8.8 88

On 15 December 2010, the Bank 1ssued 3,600,000,000 ordinary shares of 5p each at a cost of £180 Om These were 1ssued to its iImmediate parent company,

The Co-aperative Banking Group Limited
The shareholders have ong vote for every share held
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Designated

Loans

Avaflable

Liabilities at

Held for at fair and tor amortised Cashflow

Balance sheet categories trading value recelvables sale cost hedges Total
20Mm
Group
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks - - 6,696.6 - - - 6,696.6
Loans and advances to banks - - 2,006.5 - - - 2,006.5
Loans and advances to customers - 1141 34,018.2 - - - 34,132.3
Investment secunties - 343.1 804.9 3,423.0 - - 4,571.0
Dervative financial Instruments 163.7 593.6 - - - 2185 975.8
Equity shares - - - 57 - - 5.7
Arnounts owed by other

Co-operatve Group undertakings - - 179.2 - - - 179.2
Total financial assets 163.7 1,050.8 43,705.4 3,428.7 - 218.5 48,567.1
Non-financial assets 388.5
Total assets 48,955.6
Liabifities
Deposits by banks - - - - 3,302.7 - 3,302.7
Customer accounts - - - - 34,990.6 - 34,990.6
Customer accounts — capral bonds - 1,429.6 - - - - 1,429.8
Debt secunties in 1ssue - - - - 4,164.8 - 4,164.8
Dervative financial instruments 143.5 838.2 - - - 106.2 1,087.9
Other borrowed funds - - - - 1,258.8 - 1,258.8
Amounts owed to other

Co-operatve Group undertakings - - - - 132.3 - 1323
Total financial habilities 143.5 2,268.0 - - 43,849.2 106.2 46,366.9
Non-financial liabilities 315.6
Total liabilities 46,682.5
Capdal and reserves 2,273.1
Total liabilities and equity 48,955.6
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39. Fair values of financial assets and liahilities continued

Designated

Loars

Roailable

Liabnities at

Held for at far and for amortised Cashflow

Balance sheet categones trading value tecenvables sale cost hedges Total
2010
Group
Assets
Cash and halances at central

banks - - 1,7356 - - - 1,7356
Loans and advances to banks ~ - 23941 - - - 2,394 1
Loans and advances to customers - 741 35,0700 - - - 35,1441
Investment securities - 287 19173 29571 - - 4,9031
Denvative financial instruments 670 6898 - - - 2188 9756
Equity shares - - - 72 - - 72
Amounts owed by other

Co-operatve Group undertakings - - 086 - - - 06
Total financial assets 670 7926 411176 2,964 3 - 2188 45,160 3
Non-financial assets 4210
Total assets 45,5813
Liabilities
Deposits by banks - - - - 29386 - 29386
Customer accounts - - - - 32,3200 - 32,3200
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 17947 - - - - 1,7947
Debt securities in Issue - - - - 42122 - 42122
Denvative financial instrusments 529 4876 - - - 1619 702 4
Other borrowed funds - - - - 9754 - 9754
Armounts owed 1o other

Co-operative Group undertakings - - - - 1885 - 1885
Total financial habilities 529 22823 - - 40,6347 1619 431318
Non-financial liabilties 3764
Total liabilities 43,5082
Caprtal and regerves 20731
Total liabilities and equity 45,581 3
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39, Fair values of financial assets and liabdities continued

Designated Loans Available Liabilities at
Held for at fair and for amortised Cashflow

Balance sheet categories trading vatue receivables sale cost hedges Total
2011
Bank
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks - - 6,696.6 - - - 6,696.6
Loans and advances to banks - - 1,300.1 - - - 1,300.1
Loans and advances to customers - 114.14 22986.7 - - - 23,100.8
Investment securstics - 3431 866.1 31074 - - 4,316.6
Derwative financial instruments 166.4 3195 - - - 218.5 704.4
Equity shares - - - 5.7 - - 5.7
Amcunts owed by other

Co-operative Group undertakings - - 12,961.2 - - - 12,961.2
Total financial assets 166.4 776.7 44,810.7 3,131 - 2185 49,085 4
Nen-financral assets 1,880.3
Total assets 50,965.7
Liabilities
Deposts by banks - - - - 3,239.8 - 3,239.8
Customer accounts - - - - 32,670.1 - 32,670.1
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 1,397.3 - - - - 1,397.3
Debt securities in 1ssue - - - - 1,431.0 - 1,431.0
Dervatve financial Instruments 146.0 799.3 - - - 106.2 1,061.5
Other borrowed funds - - - - 1,258.8 - 1,258.8
Amounts owed to other

Co-operatwve Group undertakings - 4,525.7 - - 2,935.5 - 7,461.2
Total financial liahihities 146.0 6,722.3 - - 41,535.2 106.2 48,509.7
Non-financial kabilies 295.6
Total liabilities 48,805.3
Capttal and reserves 2,160.4

Total lizhilities and equity 50,965.7
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39, Fair values of financial assets and lizbilities continued

Designated Loans Available Liatnimes at
Held for aifar and for amortised Cashflow

Balance sheet categones trading value recenables sale cost hedges Total
2010
Bank
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks - - 17356 - - - 1,735 6
Loans and advances to banks - - 17286 - - - 1,728 6
Loans and advances to customers - 741 239354 - - - 24,0095
Investment securities - 287 1,986 8 26214 - - 46369
Denvative financia! nstruments 704 4155 - - - 2188 047
Equity shares - - - 72 - - 72
Amounts owed by other

Co-aperatve Group undertakings - - 14,2337 - - - 14,2337
Total financial assets 704 5183 43,6201 26286 - 2188 47,086 2
Non-financial assets 1,7587
Total assels 488149
Liabilities
Deposits by banks - - - - 2,87G8 - 28708
Customer accounts - - - - 289120 - 299120
Custorner accounts — capitat bonds - 1,744 0 - - - - 1,744 0
Debt secunities in 1ssue - - - - 1,8568 - 1,856 8
Denvative financial Instruments 563 4797 - - - 1619 697 4
Cther borrowed funds - - - - 9754 - a75 4
Amounts owed to other

Co-operative Group undertakings - 58487 - - 24922 - 8,3409
Total financial habilities 563 80719 - - 38,1072 1819 48,397 3
Non-financial labiities 3141
Total liabilities 46,711 4
Capital and reserves 2,1035
Total habilities and equity 43,8149

a. Use of financial instruments

The use of financial nstruments 15 essential to the Bank's business actwities, and financial iInstruments constiiute a significant proportion of the Bank's assets and
llabities The man financial Instruments used by the Group, and the purposes for which they are held, are outimed below

Loans and advances to customers and custamer accounts
The provision of banking facilites to customers 1s the prime activity of the Bank, and loans and advances to customers and customer accounts are major constituents
of the balance sheet Loans and advances io customers include retail mortgages, corporate loans, credit cards, unsecured retal lending and overdrafts Customer
accounts include retail and corporate current and savings accounts The Bank has detalled policies and procedures to manage nsks Retal mortgage lending and

much of the lending to corparate and business banking customers 1s secured

Loans and advances to banks and investment securities
Loans and advances 1o banks and imvestment securities Underpin the Bank’s hquidity requirements ancd generate incremental net interest and trading income

Deposits by hanks and debt securittes in 1ssue

The Bank 1ssues medium term notes within an estabhished euro medium term note programme and also ssues certificates of deposit and commercial paper as part
of its normal treasury actvties These sources of funds alongside wholesale market loans are invested in marketable, Investment grade debt securities, short term
wholesale market placements and used to fund customer loans

Other borrowed funds

The Bank has a policy of mamntaining prudent capital ratios and utiises a broad spread of capital funds In addition to ordinary share capital and retained earnings,
when appropriate, the Barlk 1ssues preference shares and perpetual and fixed term subordinated notes
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39. Fair values of financial assets and liabulthes continued

Denvatives

A denvative 1s a fimancial nstrument that denves 1ts value from an underlying rate or price such as interest rates, exchange rates and gther markst prices
Dervatives are an efficient means of managing market nsk and limiting counterparty exposure The Bank uses them mainly for hedging purposes and to meet the
needs of customers

The most fraquently used dervatve contracts are interest rate swaps, exchange traded futures and options, caps and floars, forward rate agreements, currency
swaps and forward currency transactions Terms and conditions are determined by using standard industry documentation Dervatives are subject to the same
market and credit nsk control procedures as are applied to other wholesale market instruments and are aggregated with sther exposures to monitor total counterparty
exposure which 1s managed within approved limits for each countgrparty

Foreign exchange
The Bank underiakes foreign exchange dealing 1o faciliate customer requirements and to generate incremental income from short term trading in the major
currencies Structured sk and trading refated risk are managed formally within posttion imits approved by the Board

b. Valuation of financial instruments carried at fair value
The following tables analyse financial assets and habilties carried at farr value by the three level fair value hierarchy as defined within IFRS 7 (Financial Instruments
Disciosure}

¢ |evel 1 —Quoted market prices in active markets
s | evel 2 —Valuation techniques using observable inputs
» |Level 3 —Valuation techriques using unobservable Inputs

Fair value at end of the reperting perled using

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2011
Group
Non-dervative financial assets
Designated at fair valug
Loans and advances to customers - 101.7 12.4 1141
Investment secunties 343.1 - - 343.1
Avallable for sale financial assets
Investment secunties 1,836.9 1,586.1 - 3,423.0
Equity shares - - 5.7 5.7
Denvative financlal instruments - 950.4 25.4 975.8
Total assets carred at fair value 2,180.0 2,638.2 43.5 4,861.7
Non-derivative financial hiabilities
Designated at far value
Customer accounts — capital bends - 1,429.8 - 1,429.8
Dervative financial instruments - 1,074.6 13.3 1,087.9
Total habilities carried at fair value - 2,504.4 13.3 2,517.7
Fair value at end of the reporting penod using
Level 1 Leval 2 Leve! 3 Total
2010
Group
Non-denivative financial assets
Designated at fair value
Loans and advances to customers - 623 18 741
Investment secunties - 287 - 287
Avaiable for sale financial assets
Investment secunties 9029 2,054 2 - 29571
Equity shares - - 72 72
Derivative financial mstruments - 9581 175 9756
Total assets carried at fair value 902 9 31033 365 40427
Non-derivative financial habilities
Besignated at farr value
Customer accounts - capital bonds - 17947 - 1,794 7
Dervative financial instruments — 6752 272 702 4

Total habilities carnied at fair value - 24699 2772 2,497 1
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39, Fair values of financial assets and habilities continued

Fair value at end of the reporting period using

Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
201
Bank
Non-derivative financial assets
Designated at far vafue
Loans and advances to customers - 101.7 124 1141
Investment securities 343.1 - - 3431
Available for sale financial assets
Investment securntbies 1,836.9 1,270.5 - 3,107.4
Equity shares - - 57 5.7
Derivative financial instruments - 6949 9.5 704.4
Total assets carmied at fair value 2,180.0 2,067.1 21.6 4,274.7
Non-derivative financial [iabilities
Designated at farr value
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 1,3973 - 1,397 3
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group underiakings - - 4,525.7 4,525.7
Derivative financial instruments - 1,041.6 9.9 1,051.5
Total liahilitles carried at fair value - 2,438.9 4535.6 6,974.5
Far value at end of the reporting penod using
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2010
Bank
Non-denwative financial assets
Designated at faw value
Loans and advances to customers - 623 118 741
Investment secunties - 287 - 287
Avadable for sale financial assets
Investment securties 902 9 1,7185 - 2621 4
Equity shares - - 7e 72
Derlvative financlal Instruments - 6846 201 7047
Total assets carried at fair vatue 902 9 2,494 1 391 34361
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Designated at farr valug
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 17440 - 1,744 0
Amounts owed to other Ca-operatve Group undertakings - - 58487 58487
Derivative financial instruments - 6799 175 697 4
Total liahilities carried at fair value - 24239 5866 2 B,2801

Certain dervatve financial Instruments in Group and Bank have been reclassified between level 2 and level 3 in 2010 followang a reassessment of the nputs used i the

valuation models

The carrying values of financial instruments measured at far value are determned m comphiance with the accounting palicies on pages 37 to 45 and according to the

following hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted market prices in active markets

Financial instruments with quoted paces for identical mstruments in actve markets The best ewdence of farr value 1s a quoted market pnce in an acively traded

market

Level 2 - Valuation techniques using observable inputs

Financial Instruments with quoted pnces for similar instruments in active markets or quoted pnces for identical or similar instruments In nactive markets and financial

instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable

The valuation techniques used to value these nstruments employ only abservable market dala and relaie to the following assets and liabilities
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39, Fair values of financial assets and liabilities continued

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers include corporate loans of £101 7m (2010 £62 3m}) which are farr valued through income or expense using observable inputs
Loans held at farr value are vatued at the sum of all future expected cash flows, discounted using a yield curve based on observable market inputs

Investment secunties - available for sale
Far value 1s based on available market pnices Where this information is not avaitable, {ar value has been estmated vsing quoted market prices for secunties with
similar crechit, matunty and yield characterisiics

Denvative financial instruments

OTC (e non-exchange traded) dervatives are valued using valuation models which are based on observable market data Valuation models calculate the present
value of expected future cash flows, based upon ‘no arbitrage’ pnnciples  The Bank enters into vanilla foreign exchange and interest rate swap denvatives, for
which modelling techniques are standard across the industry Examples of inputs that are generally observable include foreign exchange spot and forward rates,
and benchmark nterest rate curves

Duning 2011 the Group moved to using Overmight indexed Swap (0IS) rates to value cash collateralised swaps, resulting n a ong off charge to the income statement
of £6m

Customer accounts — capital bonds
The estimated fair value of customer accounts — capital bonds 1S based on iIndependent third party valuations using forecast future movernents in the approprate indices

Level 3 — Valuation techniques using unohservable inputs
This 15 used for financial nstruments valued using models where one or more significant inputs are not observable

The small proportion of financial assets valued based on significant unobservable Inputs are analysed as follows

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers include 25 year fixed rate mortgages of £12 4m (2010 £11 8m) which are fair valued through income or expense using
unobservable inputs These mortgages are valued using future interest cash flows at the fixed customer rate and estimated schedule of customer repayments
Cash flows are discounted at a credit adjusted discount rate, the credit adjestment 1s based on the average margin of new long dated {five years or greater) fixed
rate business written n the last six months, and subject to quarterly review The eventual timing of future cash flows may be different from that forecast due to
unprediciable customer hehaviour, particularly on a 25 year product The valuation methodology takes account of credi nsk and has decreased the valuation by
£05mn 2011 {2010 £01m) A reasonable change in the assumptions would not result in any matenal change in the valuation

Equity shares
Equity shares pnmarily refate to investments held in Vocalink Limited whieh are unguoted shares The valuation of these shares 1s based on the Group's percentage
shareholding and the net asset value of the company according to s most recently published financial statements

Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings

Deposits from customers includes deposits by Moorland Covered Bond LLP {the LLP), Silk Road Finance Number One ple (Sik Rd 1) and Sik Road Finance Number
Two ple (Sik Rd 2) subsidianes relating to the legal transfer of loans and advances on 1ssue of the Bank's covered bonds and secuntisations The deposits are fair
valued 1o eliminate an accounting mismatch of the swap dervatve as discussed below

Revaluation of the £4 5bn {2010 £5 Sbn) mortgage pool from carrying to far value ts based on assumed timing of future mortgage capital and revenue receipts,
discounted to present vatue using a credit adjusted discount rate

The amortisation profile 1s as per the swap's valuaton methodology, assuming some annual prepayment, but 1s extended beyond any bond matunty, unti all the
mortgages themselves mature, which 18 circa 25 years Similarly, the revenue receipts are calculated as per the swap valuation methodology, but extended untit all the
mortgages mature For fixed rate mortgages, revenue receipts are based on fixed customer rates within the assumed amortisation profile For tracker, SVR and
discount products, revenue receipts are assumed to be based on forward LIBOR rates plus the product margins Fixed and tracker mortgages are assumed o revert
10 SVR at the end of any ofier penod

Denvative financial instruments
Derwatwve financial instruments including intemnal interest rate swaps have been entered nto between the Bank and the LLP, the Bank and Sikk Rd 1 and the Bank and
Silk Rd 2

The purpose of the swap 15 to convert the fixed and base rate inked revenue receipts of the pool of mortgage assets to ihe same LIBOR lnked basis as the
inercompany loan Under this swap arrangement the LLP or Sifk Rd 1 or Sik Ad 2 pays to the swap counterparty the menthly mortgage revenue receipts of the pool
of assats and recenves from the swap counterparty LIBOR pius a contractual spread on the same notional balance, the spread being sufficient to cover the
Iniercampany loan and any expenses

The swap 15 valued based on an assumed amortisation profile of the pool of assets 10 the bond maturity date (assuming seme annual prepayment), an assumed
profile of customer receipts over this penod, and LIBOR prediction ustng forward rates Swap cash flows are discounted to present vatue using mid-yield curve zero
coupon rates, ke no adjustment 1s made for credit Tosses, nor {or transaction or any other costs

The falr value of the swap 1s based on a valuation mode that reflects the mortgage cash flows over a three year penod using a discount rate based on LIBOR spreads
Thus denvatve eltminates on consabdation
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Al ampunts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

39, Fair values of financial assets and habilities continued
Movements in fair values of instrumenits with significant unobservable inputs (level 3) were

Fair value Income or
at the expense Fair value
beginning including attho end
of the year Purchases Sales Impairment of the year
2011
Group
Loans and advances to customers 11.8 - - 0.6 124
Dervatve assets 17.5 - - 7.9 254
Equity shares 7.2 - - {1.5) 57
Dervative liabiities {27.2) - - 13.9 (13.3)
9.3 - - 20.9 30.2
20t0
Group
Loans and advances to customers 118 - - - 118
Derwvatve assets - - - 175 175
Equity shares 72 - - - 72
Dervative habiliies - - - 2739 272
190 - - B7 93
Fair vatue Income or
atthe expenso Falr value
beginning including at the end
of the year Purchases Sales impatrment of the year
2011
Bank
Loans and advances to customers 11.8 - - 06 124
Denvative assets 201 - - (10.6) 9,5
Equrty shares 7.2 - - (1.5) 5.7
Dervatve hiabiltres (17.5) - - 1.6 {9.9)
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings (5,848.7) {833.1) 2,1453 10.8 (4,525.7)
(5,827.1) (833.1) 2,145.3 6.9 {(4,508.0)
2010
Bank
Loans and advances to customers 18 - - - 18
Denvative assets 332 - - (191 201
Equity shares 72 - - - 72
Denvative liabiliies - - ~ {17 5) (17 5)
Amounts owed to other Co-operatve Group undertakings {3.397 B} (3,076 & 6251 - (5,848 7
(3,339 4} (3.076 2 6251 {36 6) (5,827 1)
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39. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities continued
¢. Fair values of finangial instruments not carried at fair value
The carrying values of financial nstruments measured at amortised cost are determuined in compliance with the accounting policies on pages 37 to 45

The tabte below sets out a summary of the camying and fair values of

» financial assats classified as loans and recenvables, and
» financial habilities classified as held at amartised cost,

unless there 1s no significant diference between camying and farr values

Group Bank
Carrylng value Falr value Carrying value Fair vatue
201
Financial assels
Loans and recewvables
Loans and advances to banks 2,006.5 2,004.2 1,300.1 1,297.8
Loans and advances to customers 34,018.2 34,236.4 22,986.7 22,988.4
Investrent secunties 8049 798.5 866.1 859.7
Financial habilities
Financial abiites at amortised cost
Deposits by banks 3,302.7 3,305.1 32398 3,242.2
Customer accounts 34,990.6 35,138.9 32,670.1 32,812.2
Dbt securiies in 1ssue 4,164.8 4,008.1 1,431 0 1,4345
QOther borrowed funds 1,258.8 1,092.6 1,258.8 1,092.6
Group Bank
Camvng value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
2010
Financial assets
Loans and recevables
Lozans and advances to banks 2,394 1 23918 17286 1,726 3
Loans and advances to customers 350700 356969 239354 244360
tnvestment secunties 1373 20364 1,9868 21196
Financial liabihties
Financial habilities at amortised cost
Deposits by banks 29386 29711 28708 29033
Customer accounts 32,3200 32,4008 299120 20,0857
Diebt securities in 1ssue 42122 48317 18568 18986
Other borrowed funds 9754 1,107 4 9754 1,107 4

Key considerations i the calculation of fair values for loans and recenvables and financial kabhbes at amortised cost are as follows

Loans and advances to banks/depesits by banks
Loans and advances to banks include interbank placements and tems in the course of callection

The farr value of floating rate placements and overmight deposits 1s their carrying amount The estimated fawr value of fxed interest beaning deposits 1s based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money market interest rates for debis with similar credit nsk and remaining matunty A credit loss adjustment has been applied
based on expected loss amounts denved from the Bank’s regulatory capital calculations
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All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise Indicated

39, Fair values of financial assets and liabilrties continued

Loans and advances to customers

Fixed rate loans and advances to customers are revalued to faw value based on future interest cash flows (at funding rates) and pnncipal cash flows discounted using
the zero coupon rate Forecast pincipal repayments are based on redemption at the earlier of maturity or repncing date with some overlay for histoncal behavioural
experience where refevant The eventual timing of future cash flows may be different from the forecast due to unpredictable customer behaviour It 1S assumed there
is o farr value adjustment required 1n respect of interest rate movement on vanable rate assets A credit loss adjustment has been applied based on expected loss
amounts denved from the Bank's regulatory capital calculations

Investment secuntbes
Far valye 1s based on avallable market prices Where this information is nat evailabte, fair value has been estimated using quoted market prices for secunties with
similar credit, maturtty and yield charactenstics

Customer accounts

The estimated farr value of deposits with no stated maturity, which includes ron-interest beanng deposits, 1s the amount repayable on demand The estimated far
value of fixed interest beanng deposits and other borrawings without quoted market prces 1s based on discounted cash flows using (nterest rates for new debts with
similar remaining matunty

Debt securities 1n 1ssue and other borrowed funds
The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market prices For those notes where quoted market prices are not avalable, a discounted cashfiow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to matunty
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Responsibility statement
For the year ended 31 December 2011

We confirm tha to the best of our knowledge

= the financial statements, prepared in accordance with the apphcable set of accounting standards, give a trug and farview of the assets, liabilities, financial postion
and profit or Joss of the Compary and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as a whole, and

= ihe directors' report includes a far review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the 1ssuer and the undertakings included in the

oldation taken as a whole, together with a description of the principal nisks and uncertamnties that they face

/
By Oxd he Board

Barry Tootell, Acting Chief Executve
28 March 2012



124 | The Co-operatve Bank plc Financial Statements 2011

Notice of Annual General Meeting 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of The Co-operative Bank plc will be held on the 24™ Floor, CIS Bullding, Miller Street, Manchester,
MB0 DAL at 10am on Wednesday, 16 May 2012 for the following purposes

Ordinary Business
1 To recenve the notice corwening the meeting
2 Torecenve the annual reports and adopt the financeal statements for the year ended 31 December 2011, together with the audrtor's report
3 To approve the remuneration report for the year ended 31 December 2011
4 Toaccept the following recommendations of the Board in respect of the non-cumulative rredeemable preference shares
() that the payrment of the dwidend of 4 625p per £1 share on 30 Novernber 2011 be confirmed
() that a dividend of 4 625p per £1 share be declared and paid on 31 May 2012 to the registered holders as at 3 May 2012 providing a dwidend rate of 9 25 per
cent per annum and making a total distnbution of £5,550,000
5 Tore-elect the followirig cirectors who retire by rotation, in accordance wath the provistons of Articles 105 and 105A
(1) Paul Flowers, non-executive director (Char)
{il} Peter Marks, non-executve director
() Paut Hewitt, non-executrve director
6 Tore-appoint the foliowing directors who were appointed to the Board since the last Annual General Meeting of the Company
() Anne Gunther, nor-executive direcior
(i) Meriyn Lowther, non-executive director
7 Tore-appoirt KPMG Audit Plc as auditor of the Company, to hotd office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting at which accounts are laid before the Comparty, at a remuneration to be fixed by the dwectors

Registered Office Registrar

1 Balloon Street Computershare investor Services PLC
Manchester M60 4EP PO Box 82

Reg No 990937 {England) The Pavilions

Tel 0161 832 3456 Burdgwater Road

Fax 0161829 4475 Bristol BS99 7NH

Tel 08707020003

By Order of the Board
Moira Lees, Secretary

28 March 2012

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting 15 entitled to appoirt a proxy to attend and vote on hus/er behalf A proxy need not also be a member Further
information on preference shareholders' voting nghts i1s given below

Members should note that to attend the meeting their shareholding must be registered on the register of the Company not later than Sam on 14 May 2012 This
applies to shares held in uncertified forms in CREST and to shares held in certified form

Notes

1. Director Information
The biographies of the directors up for re-election and re-appomtment at the Annual General Meeting can be found on page 10 of the financial statements

2. Preference Shareholders — Extract from Articles of Association 4 {B)(c)
Voting and General Meetings
(il The holders of the preference shares shall be entitled to receve notice of and attend (gither in person or by proxy) all Genaral Meetings of the Compary
The holders of the preferance shares shall have a nght to speak and vote at a General Meeting of the Company only if and when, at the date of the notice
convening such meeting, the fixed preferential dvidend payable to them tespectively has been in arears for six months or mare after any date fixed for
payment thereof, or if a resolution 1s to be proposed at such meeting abrogating or varying any of the respective nghts or privileges attaching to their
sharehglding or for the winding-up of the Company or other retumn of capital and then on such resolution only

(i) Whenever the holders of the preference shares are enutled to vote at a General Meeting of the Company upon any resolution proposed at such meeting, on a
show of hands every holder who (being an indandual) 1s present i person or (beng a corporation) 1S present by a representative or by proxy shall have one
vote and, on a poll, shall have one vote 1n respect of each preference share regisiered in the name of such holder
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

The followng glossary defines terminology used wittin the Group's Financial Statements to assst the reader and to facilitate companison with publications by other

financial mstitutions

Terminology Definition

Almost pnme Almost prime lending 15 lending to borrowers with very tow levels of adverse credit hustory

Arrears Customers are said to be In arrears or non-performing when they are behind in fulfiliing their obligations

with the resuft that an cutstanding loan s unpard or overdue Corporate customers may also be considered
non-performing pnor to being behind in fulfillkng thew obligations This can happen when a significant
restructuning exercise beging

Asset & Liabiity Commitiees {ALCO)

These committees are management commuttees of the Board which are chaired by the Chief Financial
Otficer They are pnmanly responsible for overseeing the management of mterest rate, market, hquidity
and funding nsks and to advise on capital utillsatien, in addition to the compasttion and sourcing of
adequate capnal

Audit Committze (AC)

The commuttee which prowides oversight in refation 1o financial reporting, intermal control, regulatory
compliance, external and internal audit across the Banking Group

Automated Valuation Model {AVM)

A valuation model used specifically for low loan 1o value (LTV) remortgages Performance of AVMs i1s
monitored on a regular hasis to ensure thesr ongoing accuracy

Bank for International Settlements (BIS)

An internationat arganisation which fosters international monetary and financial co-operation and serves as
a bank for central banks Based in Basel, Swtzerand

Basel Il

A statement of best practice 1ssued by the Basel Commitiee on Banking Supervision, that defines the
methods by which firms should calculate therr regulatory capital requirements to retain enough caprtal to
protect the financial system against unexpected losses Basel i became law in the EU Capital Requirements
Drrective, and was implemented in the UK wia the FSA Handbook

Basel i

A strengthening of the requirements laid out in Basel fl, to be phased into the Bank gradually between 2013
and 2019 ahead of full implementation by 2023

Basts points (bps)

One hundredth of a per cent (0 01%), so 100 basis points 15 1% Used in quoting movements in interest
rates or yields on securities

BIPRU

The prudent:al sourcebook for banks, butding societies and investment firms which sets out the FSA's
capital requirements

Bntanma membership reward (BMR)

This was designed to reward customers for the contribution they made to the contirued success of
Bntannia's business After an intial qualifying penod, certain customers of Britannia were able o eam paints
each year Each year, the Board decided the amount to be paid out as the reward pool, and distributed this
to the customers n proportion to the pumber of points earned

Business model and external nsk

Risk ansing from changes to the Bani's business and the environment in which it operates, specifically the
risk of not being able to carry aut the Bank's business plan and desired strateqy

Buy to let A commercial practice of buying a property to let to tenants, rather than to Ive in

Capital bonds Fuxed term customer accounts with returns based on the movernent in an index {eg FTSE 100) over the term
of the bond

Capital ratio Total of tier one capital pus ter two capital, all dwvided by nsk weighted assets

Capital Requirements Directive (CRD)

The common framework for the implementation of Basel Il inthe EU

Carrying value

The value of an asset or hability as it appears in the balance sheet For each asset or habrity, the value 1s
based on either of the amortised cost or farr value principles

Certificates of deposit (COs)

Debt 1ssued by banks, savings and loan assaoations to indvidual Investors with terms ranging from a few
months to several years Longer term CDs tend to bear a higher interest rate At the expiration of the term,
nvestors may (subject to penalties) withdraw both the principal and the accnred interest

Charged oif

When all economical avenues to recover an unsecured debt have been exhausted, the Bank permanently
closes the loan account, e 1t 1s charged off This final step siis at the end of a tme frame within which the
Bank attempts to manage the debt's recovery and ditfers from a ‘wiite down' in terms of its fixed position in
time (see “Write down’}

Collateral

A borrower's pledge, usually 2 property, which acts as securty for repayment of the loan
{see ‘Secured lending’)

Collateralised swap

A swap, whose volzatility 15 secured {collzteralised) by way of exchanging cash deposits (see ‘Swaps’)

Colleague engagement

An internal survey, measunng the level of the Bank's employees' engagement

Collectvely assessed for impairment

Impawment 15 measured collectively where a portfohio compnses assets with a homogenous nsk and where
appropriate statistical techniques are available

Commercial Paper

An unsecured promissory note 1ssued to finance short term credit needs It specifies the face amount paid
to investors on the matunty date




126 | The Co-operative Bank pic Financial Statements 2011

Glossary continued

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Termmology

Definition

Contagion sk

An international financial market term which descnbes a corupting o harmiut influence, spreading effects
of shocks from one counterparty to another

Corporate and Susiness Banking (CABEB)

The Group's operating segment wiich includes Corporate, Optimum and Platform This includes lending to
{arge corporate and commercial enitties, acquired mortgage books and a specialist mertgage team deating
with intermediary lending

Cost to income ratio

Operating expenses compared with operating incorme

Council of Mortgage Lenders (CML)

Afinancial services iIndustry hody representing mortgage lenders in the Urited Kingdom

Counterparty

In any financial contract, the persan or mstitution entering the contract on the opposite side of the
transaction Is called a counterparty

Covered bonds

Debt secunties backed by a portiolio of mortgages that are segregated from the 1ssuer's other assets
solely for the bensfit of the holders of the covered bonds The Bank ssues covered bonds as part of ts
funding activities

Credit Committee

A commitiee, chaired by the Banking Risk Officer, which has delegated authonity for approving credit
faciities within approved strategies and delegated authonties

Credit conversion factors

The portion of an off balance sheet commitment drawn in the event of a future default The conversion
factor 1 expressed as a pescentage The conversion factor 15 used to calculate the exposure at defautt
(EAD)

Creds default swap

An arrangement whereby the credit nsk of an asset (ihe reference asset) 1s transierred from the buyer to
the seller of protection A credit default swap 1s a cantract where the protection seller recewves premium or
Interest refated payments in return for contracting to make payments to the protection buyer upon a defined
credit event Credit events normally include bankruptcy, payment default on a reference asset or assets,

or downgrades by a credit ratng agency

Credit sk

The current or prospective nisk 1o eamings and capital ansing from a borrower's failure to meet the terms of
any contract with the Bank or iis failure to perform as agreed

Credit Risk Control Unit (CRCLI)

This function provides an independent view of credit nsk 1n order to support the business management
functions' decision making CRCU doas not directly benefit from decisions to extend credit The CRCU
provides nsk aversight by wirtue of its mdependence from the business management functions The CRCU
function 15 in house and (s not outsourced

Customer advocacy An external survey, measunng the level of the Bank's customers who would persenally recommend the
Bank to other potent:al new customers as ther primary financial services provider

Customer deposits Money deposited by all individuals and companies that are not credit nstitutions  Such funds are recorded
as labilities in the Bank's balance sheet under customer accounts or fimancial liabilities designated at
farr value

Customer funding ratio The ratio of customer loans funded by customer deposits This Is the reverse equation of the customer loan

to deposit rabo (see ‘Customer loan to depasit rahio’)

Customer loan to deposit rato

Customer laans dvided by customer depostts This s the reverse equation of the customer funding ratio
(see ‘Customer funding ratio’}

Debt for equity swaps The act whereby a creditor exchanges a loan asset for a stake in its relevant debtor company's equity
share capital

Delinquency A customer n arrears 1s also said to be n a state of delinquency When a customer 15 in arrears, his entire
outstanding balance 1s said to be delinquent, meaning that definquent balances are the total cutstanding
loans on which payments are overdue (see ‘Arears’)

Denvative Afinancial instrument that has a value, based on the expected future pnce movements of the mstrument to

which 1t 18 linked, such as a share or a currency

Effective interest rate method (EIR)

The method usad to measure the carrying value of certain financial assets or abilibes and to allocate
associated mterest mcome or expense over the relevant pened

Eurozong The geographical area containing countries whose economies function using the European single currency

Executve Team The team which manages the business i ine with the Board nsk appetite statement It also maintaing
oversight of nsk management processes and management information

Expected charge off rate The expected level of a portfolio’s loans that may be wntten off as bad debt

Expected loss A measure of anticipated loss for exposures captured under an internal ratings based credit risk approach

The expected loss amount is the exposure frem a potential default of a counterparty or difution over a one
year penod to the amount outstanding at defauit

Exposure &t default (EAD)

A Basel |l parameter used 1n intemal ratings based approaches to estmate the amount outstanding at the
time of default

Exposures Commitiee

The committee which mondors and conitrols the Banking Group's maor credit exposures Decision making
responsibilities include the sanctionng of large counterparty transactons

External audit

The independent review of the financial statements of the cormpany, by an external flrn
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Terminology Definition

External credit rating Afinancial mdicator of risk, assigned by credit rating agencles, 1o patentiat investors in the Group

Fair value adjusiments Fair value adjustments are the remaining balance sheet adjustments for the assets/liabiltes acquired on the
menger of the Bank and Bntanmia Butlding Society on 1 August 2009

Farr valye amortisation The amorusation of the remasing interest nsk related, fair value adjustments for the assets/liabllities

acqured on the merger of the Bank and Britanmia Bulding Socety on 1 August 2009 (see ‘Interest rate nsk’)

Financial instruments

Any document with monetary value Examples mclude cash and cash equivalents, but also securnties such
as bonds and stocks which have value and may be traded in exchange for maney

Financial Serwices Authority (FSA)

An independent non-governmental body, given Statutory powers by the Financial Senices and Markets Act
2000, which regutates the financial services industry in the best interests of (s stakeholders Itis a
company kmtted by guarantee and financed by the financial services industry

Financial Services Compensation Scheme {FSCS}

The UK's compensation fund of tast resort for customers of authonsed financial services firms The FSCS
ray pay compensation to customers if a firm is unable, or likely to be unable, to pay clams against it,
usually because It has stopped trading or has been declared in default The FSCS is funded by the financial
services industry Every firm authonsed by the FSA is obliged 10 pay an annual levy, wiich goes lowards is
running casts and compensation payments

Flpaung rate notes {FRNs) tnvestments with a vanable interest rate The adjustments tothe interest rate are usually made every six
months and are tied {or *float’) to & certam money market mdex

Forbearance The act of preventing a secured loan's counterparty from defautting by relaxing and/or changing the
borrower's repayment terms

Foreclosure The legal process by which a lender, eg the Bank, obtains a court order in order to terminate a borrower’s

equitable nght of redemption This legal action 1s required when a borrower has matenally failed 1o comply
with the agreed terms and conditions of the loan, eg by defauling (see ‘Forbearance”)

Forward rate agreement

A legal contract, governing the terms and condiians of a forwerd or future, In which the buyer pays a fixed
rate of nterest to the seller in return for the seller’s flpating rate (see ‘Forwards', 'Futures’ and 'Swaps')

Forwards Non-stancardised contracts, traded over the countier, between two parties to buy or sell fimancial
instrumenits at a specified future time at a price agreed today (see ‘Over The Counter'}

Futures Standardised contracts, iraded on an exchange, between two parties to buy or sell financial mstruments at
a specified future ime at a price agreed today

Gap The Bank's net exposure to variable elements being managed within its market nsk, eg iterest rate
movernents (see ‘Market nsk'}

Hedging A technique used by the Bank to offset nsks on one mstrument by purchasing a second instrument that 1s
expected to perform in the opposie way

Her Majesty’s Treasury (HMT) informally The Treasury, is the United Kingdom government department responsible for developing and
executing the government's pubic finance policy and economic policy

Impaired loans Loans where the Bank does not expect o collect all the contractual cash flows or expects to collect them

later than they are contractually due

Indvidual Liquididy Adequacy Assessment (ILAA)

The Bank's assessment of its kquidity nsks, contrals and quantification of liquid assets required to survive
severe financral shocks through the use of stress iests prescnbed by the FSA (see ‘Liguidity nsk’)

Indwvidual Liguidity Guidance (ILG)

A FSA guidance on the required amount and composttion of the liquid assets buffer that should be held by a
firm This guidance anses once the firm's Indvidual Liquicity Adequacy Assessment (ILAA) has
been conducted

Indwidually assessed for imparment

Impairmend 1s measured indwvidually for assets that are ndmidually significant

Instrtute of International Finance {IIF)

A global association of financial instrtutions wiuch prowides industry guidelines on areas such as
[Iguidity management

Interest rate ngk The vanabiity in value borne by an interest beanng asset, such as a loan or a bond, due to vanability of
Interest rates In general, as rates nse, the pnce of a fixed rate bond will iall, and vice versa
Iniernal audit The examunation of the company's records and reports by its employees Imternal audits are usually intended

to prevent fraud and to ensure comphiance with Board directves and management policies

Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)

The Bank's own assessment, as part of Basel I requirements, of the levels of capital that it needs o hold in
respect of ils regulatory capital requirements (for credit, market and operationat nsks) and for other risks
including stress events

Internal rating grade (IRG)

The grading of credit nsk resulting from the internal ratings based appraach (IRB)

Internal ratings based approach (IRB)

A Basel |l approach for measuring exposure to credt nsks IRB approaches are more sophisticated and risk
sensitve than the Standardised Approach and may be Foundation or Advanced IRB approaches may only
be used wath FSA permission

Investment grade

A debt secuntty, treasury bill or similar instrument wath a credt rating measured by external agencies of AAA
i0BBB
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Terminology

Definition

LIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate)

The interest rate participating banks offer to other banks for loans on the London market

Lsfetime expected loss

The losses that the Bank expects to incur over the ifetrne of porticlios of mortgage assets which were
acquired on merger with Bntannia Buiding Society This 1s different from expected loss (see 'Expected loss')
which 15 based on assets expected o defauit in the next 12 months

Limited Liabilty Partrership (LLP)

An LLP provides each of 1ts ndmidual pariners protection aganst personal liability for certan
partnershup liabilities

Liqudity nisk

The nsk that the Bank's resources will prove Inadequate to meet ts commitments It anses from the timing
of cash flows generated from the Group's assets and liabilihes (including dervatives)

Loan to value {LTV)

A ratio which expresses the amount of a mortgage as a percentage of the value of the property The Bank
calculates residential morigage LTV on an indexed basis (the value of the property 15 updated on a quarterly
bas's to reflect changes n the house price index (HPI)

Loss provisions

Provisions held against assets on the halance sheet as a resutt of the rarsing of a charge against profit for
the incurred loss Inherent in the lending book The afiowance represents management's best estimate of
losses incurred in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date

Low nsk

Within netther past due nor impaired, low nisk has been defined as exposures where the probability of
defictt (PD) 1s 1% or below over a one year time horizon for exposures on an internal ratings based {IRB)
approach under Base! ll, and slotting category strong/good/satisfactory for specialtsed lending exposures
under the slotting approach (ses ‘Slotting')

Lower tier two

Lower tier two capital compnses the Bank’s fong term subordinated debt

Malus

A faciity whereby the Remuneration Committae may reduce the amount of any deferred bonus payable in
the event that any of the underping to the incentive plans are not mat or where business and/or indwidual
performance otherwse requires

Management expenses and compensation cost

The specific elements of both aperating and financing cost which form the basis of the Financial Services
Compensation Scheme {see ‘Financial Services Compensation Scheme (FSCSY)

Mandatory reserve deposits

Mandatory reserve deposits are deposited with the Bank of England and are not available for use in the
Group's day to day operations They are non-intarest beaning and are not included in cash and cash
equivalents

Market nsk

The nsk ansing from the effect of changes in market prices of financial Instruments, execution of customer
and interbank business and propnietary trading The majority of the Bank's market nsk anses from changes
In interest rates

Medium term notes (MTN)

Flexible medium term corporate debt instruments, offered by the Bank to investors through a dealer
Investors can choose from differing matunties, ranging from nine months to 30 years

Medium to hugh credit nsk

Within netther past due nor impaired, medium to high nsk has been defined as a probability of deficit (PD}
of greater than 1% over a ane year time honzon for expasure on internal ratings based (IRB) approach
under Basel I, and slotting category weak for specialised lending expesures under the slotting approach
(see 'Stotting')

Member

A person who has a share investment or a martgage loan with the Bank

Merger

Any combination of two or more business enterpnses into a single enterpnse In the Group, this specifically
refers o the merger of the Bank with Bntannia Bullding Society on 1 August 2009 (see ‘Transfer of
engagements')

Mortgage backed secunties

Secunties that represent interests in a group of mortgages Investors in these secunties have the nght to
cash receved from future interest and/or pnincipal mortgage payments

Muttlateral Development Banks (MDBs)

Supranatienal institutions which prowide financial support and professional advice for economic and social
development activities in developing countrigs The term MOBs typically refers to the World Bank Group and
Regional Development Banks

Net interest mcome

The difference between interest received on assets and interest paid on liabilities after taking into account
the eifect of denvatves

Net present value (NPV)

The present value of the expected future cash i and out flows cn an asset or labiity

Non-confarming

Loans ongmated by Platform prior to 2009 and those acquired by Britanma Treasury Services, with similar
nsk profiles to *Afmost prime’ (see ‘Almost prime')

Operational nsk

The nsk of loss resulting from inadequate or faled internal processes, people and systems or external
events This encompasses the effectiveness of nsk management technigues and controls to minimise
these losses

Operational Risk Committes (ORC)

This commiites reports mto the Risk Management Group and 1s chaired by the Director of Speciahist Risk
Services 1t montors significant operational nsks and controls as well as the management actions taken o
mitigate them to an acceptable level andfor transfer them This includes business continuty arrangements
and insurance cover to protect the Banking Group's busingss Capial requirements in relation to operational
sk are monitered by the RC
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Termimnology Definttion

Optimum A sub-segment within Corporate and Business Banking which includes acquired mortgage books and a
specialist morigage team dealing with intermediary lending

Options Instruments which convey the nghts, but not the obligations, to engage in future transactions

Over The Counter (OTC) Contracts that are fraded {and privately negotiated) directly between two parties, without going through an

exchange or other intermediary They offer flexibility because, unlike standardised exchange traded
products, they can be tallored to fit specific needs

Overnight Indexed Swap (01S)

A rate reflecting the avernight interest typically eamed or paid on the Bank's collateralised swaps The QIS
rate 1s used for valuing the discounted cash fiows of collateralised swaps

Past due

When a counterparty has falled to make a payment when confractually due

Payments Hub

The Bank's proposal, as part of its transformation programme, to centralise payment mechanisms into a
single model in order to maximise internal process efficiencies

Portfolio Credit Committee (PCC)

A designated committee, reporting to the Risk Committee, that1s responsible for defining the Banking |
Group's credit nsk appetite, providing oversight and timely action in refation to credit nsk management,
monitanng, challerging and approving changes to Basel rating systems, and reviewing lending and
arrears policies

Preference shares Preferred shares of the Group that are paid to a fixed non-cumulative preferential dvidend The dwvidends
take prarty over dvidends to any other class of share in the capital of the Group
Prime Prime mortgages are mainstream residential loans, which typically have a higher credit qualty ang fit

standard underwnting processes As such, they are ikely to have a good credit history and pass a standard
affordabilty assessment at the point of origination

Probability of default {PD)

The kkelthood that a loan will not be repaid and will fall into default PO may be calculated for each customer
who has a loan (normally appicable to wholesale customers) er for a pertfolio of customers with simiar
attributes (normally applicable to retall customers) To calculate PD, the Bank assesses the credit quality of
borrowers and other counterparties and assigns them an intemal nisk rating

Project Unity

The pracess enabling The Co-operative Group’s combined family of companies to become fully integrated,
delivenng synergies, putting the customer at the heart of all ihat it does

Re-age/Re-ages

A pracess wherehy unsecured delinguent debt is moved to a less delinquent time band. upon the settlement
of a percentage of the existing deb (see 'Delinquency’}

Renegotiated loans

A permanent change to the terms and conditions of the customer's mortgage contract

Repo/Reverse repo

A repurchase agreement that allows a borrower to use a financial secunity as collateral for a cash loan at a
fixed rate of interest In a repo, the borrower agrees to sell a security to the lender subject to a commitment
1o repurchase the asset at a specified price on a gven date For the party selling the secunty (and agreeing
to repurchase # in the future) it 1S a repo, for the pariy an the cther end of the transaction (buying the
secunty and agreeing to sell in the future) 1t 15 a reverse repurchase agreement or reverse repo

Retall segment

The segment that compnises customer focused products and services for indnaduals, sole traders and small
partnershups This includes morigages, credit cards, consumer loans, current accounts and savings
products

Risk Committee (RC)

The committee responsible for the oversight, raview and challenge of the adequacy of capital for all nsks
across the Banking Group

Risk Management Group (RMG)

A designated cammittge, reporting 1o the Risk Committee, chaired by the Chuef Risk Officer Its purpose 1s to
provide a mechanism to ensure that the Banking Group-wide nsk management requirements, developments
and processes are reviewed, challenged and approved (with escalation to RC where requured) and
embedded within and across the Banking Group The commitiee also monitors all significant and emerging
nsks, and oversees the development and implementation of stress testing and nsk appetite across the
Banking Group

Risk weighted amount

Risk weightings are established in accordance with Base! Il as mplemented by the FSA Risk weighted
amounts are the carmyng valug of the Bank's assets, adjusted by the nsk weightings, to reflect the degrees
of nsk they represent

Roll up mortgage

A mortgage, whose accrued interest is added to its principal amount and settled at the end of its
repayment term

Secured lending

Lending n which the barrower pledges retall or commercial property as collateral for the oan, which then
hecomes a secured debt owed to the Bank In the event that the borrower defaults, the Bank may fake
possession of the asset used as collateral and may sell if to regain some or the entire amount onginally lent
to the borrower

Secunisation

A process by which a portfoho of fetal mortgages Is used 1o back the issuance of new securiies by an SPE
The Group has established secunitisation structures as part of its funding and capital management actmities
(see 'Special purpose entities (SPES)')

Significant items

fterns which are material by hoth size and nature (ie outside of the normal operating activities of the Group)
are treated as significant tems and disclosed separately on the face of the ncome statement
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Glossary continued

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Terminology

Definition

Slotting

The reguiatory defined approach used for rating the nsk leve! of Corporate tending usmg a broad scope of

financeal, poliical and transactional factors The regulatory slotting categories are histed as follows

— ‘Unrated' businesses lack sufficient information upon which detarled credit analysis can be undertaken for
which madels have yet 10 be developed,

— 'Strong' businesses have litle competition, high demand, signiiicant governmental support and
enforceable coflateral,

— 'Good" businesses have kmited competition, stzble demand, good governmental support and
enforceable collateral,

— 'Satisfactory’ businesses have a broad competition base with limited levels of demand, governmental
support and callateral,

— "Weak’ husinesses operate at a disadvantage to competition, display 2 dechining trend of demand, wath no
governmental support and no clear collateral, and

— 'Default’ businesses are considered unlikely to repay therr cradit obligations {see ‘Impaired loans')

Sovereign exposure

The Bank’s exposure to the total financial obligations incurred by all governmental bodies of any nation

Special purpose entities (SPES)

Entrties that are created to accomplish a narrow and well defined objective For the Bank this includes

— vanous securtisation transactions In which mortgages were sold to SPEs The equity of these SPEs 15 nat
owned by the Bank

— Covered Bond Limited Liability Partnerships created in order to act as guarantors for issues of
covered bonds

Specialised lending

Lending in which the parmary source of repayment of the obligation 15 the income generated by the assets
being financed, rather than the independent capacity of a broader commercial enterprise

Stangard Vanable Rate (SVR)

Avanable and basic rate of interest charged on a morigage This may change in reaction to market
conditions resufting in monthly repayments going up or down

Subordinated debtAiabiies

Liabulities which, n the event of insalvency or iquidation of the Group, are subordinated to the clams of
depositors and other creditors of the Group

Swaps An agreement between the Bank and a counterparty in which one stream of future payments 1s exchanged
for another stream, based on a specified pancipal amount For exarmple, interest rate swaps often nvolve
exchanging a fixed receipt for a floating receipt, which 1s inked to an interest rate (most often LIBOR) The
Bank's use of swaps helps to manage penodic market nsk on its financial instruments

Techncal resk The {non-operational) nsk and exposure to matenal loss of The Co-operative Banking Group beng unable to
meet 1ts capital/liquichty/profit targets in hne with approved nsk appetite

Tenor The length of time untik a loan 1s due For example, a loan is taken out with a two year tenor After one year
passes, the tenor of the loan 15 one year

Term deposi A deposit balance that cannot be withdrawn before a date spetified at the time of deposit

the Bank The Co-operative Bank as a standalone entity

the Banking Group See 'The Co-operative Barnkang Group'

the Board The Board of Directors They manage the Banking Group's business performance in ine with 1ts purpose,

avens, vision and values

The Co-operative Banking Group

An internal brand, which 15 a consolidation of the following enbties CFS Management Services Lid, CFS
Services Ltd, CIS General Insurance Lid, Co-operatve Insurance Socisty Lid, Co-operative Asset
Managemenit Lid and Co-operative Bank plc

The Co-operatve Group

The ultimate holding company

the Group The Co-operatve Bank consolidated with its subsidianes

Tier ong A regulatory measure of financial {capital) strength Tier one 1s dvided 1nto core tier one and other tier one
capital Core tier one captal compnses general reserves from retained profits The book values of goodwill
and intangible assets are deducted from core tier one capital and other regulatory adjustments may be
made for the purposes of capial adequacy Qualifying capital instruments such as perpetual subordinated
bonds are included in other tier one capital

Tier one ratio Tier one capital dwded by nsk weighted assets

Tier two Tier two capital compnses the Bank's property valuation reserve, preference shares, qualifying subordinated

notes and collective impairment allowance {for expasures treated on a Basel If standardised basis) Certain
regulatory deductions may be made for the purposes of assessing capital adequacy (see 'Upper tier two'
and ‘Lower tier two')

Transfer of engagements

On 1 August 2009, Brtanna Bulding Society merged with The Co-operative Bank plc by a transfer of
engagements between the bulding society and the bank under the Bulding Societies (Funding) and Mutual
Societies (Transfers) Act 2007 {see 'Merger'

Transformation ngk

The design, development and implementation nsk associated with the Banking Group's significant change
agenda that will transform the combined business into the ‘compeling co-operative alternative’ This change
1s being managed in hne with the Banking Group's nsk appetite
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Terminology Definttion

Treasury segment The treasury segment's responstbilitles usually include capdal management, nsk management, strategic
planning and iwestor relations

Unencumbered Those Bank assets which are not subject to any form of claum against them

Unsecured lending Lending for which there 15 ro collateral for the foan

Upper tier two Upper trer two caprtat comprises the Group’s preference shares, perpetual subordinated bonds and
revaluation reserves

Valye at nsk {VaR) An estimate of the potential loss which might anse from market movements under normat market
conditions, if the current positions were to be held unchanged for one business day, measured to a defined
confidence level The Bank uses a confidence fevel of 95%

Watchhist Alist of counterparties, drawn up by the Bank once 1t has elected to closely mondor the performance of
loans subject to significant credit nsk

Wholesale Wholesale banking is ibe provision of loans to corporate customers anc instriutianal customers and services
to other barks and financial nstitutions

Wnte down After an advance has been dentified as impaired and is subject to an impairment allowance, the stage may

be reached whereby it is concluded that there 15 no realistic prospect of further recovery Write downs will
occur when, and to the extent that, the whols or part of a debts considered imecoverable This action can
occur at any time 1n the debt's Iife (see ‘Charge off')
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